
Board of Directors Meeting
August 17, 2023

3:00 PM
3901 Morse Street
Denton, Texas
AGENDA

ITEM 1. CONVENING OF MEETING
ITEM 2. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
ITEM 3. INVOCATION & PLEDGES OF ALLEGIANCE
ITEM 4. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MUST FILL OUT A SPEAKER’S
CARD PRIOR TO THE MEETING. NO PRESENTATION SHALL EXCEED THREE MINUTES. THE
BOARD CANNOT DELIBERATE ON ANY SUBJECT THAT IS NOT INCLUDED ON THE AGENDA.
THEREWILL BE OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT ON THE BUDGET DURING THE PUBLIC
HEARING.

ITEM 5. CAD UPDATES
A. CHIEF APPRAISER REPORT - DON SPENCER
B. DEPUTY CHIEF OF APPRAISAL REPORT- CHRIS LITTRELL
C. DEPUTY CHIEF OF ADMINISTRATION REPORT- JEANNE ASHLOCK
D. DISCUSSIONWITH OUTSIDE COUNSEL REGARDING SB2 CHANGES TO BOD APPOINTMENT/

ELECTION PROCESS
ITEM 6. CONSENT AGENDA

THE ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED SELF-EXPLANATORY BY THE
BOARD AND WILL BE ENACTED WITH ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE
DISCUSSION ON THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR CITIZEN SO REQUEST.
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS
B. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
C. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF VALUE CHANGES SEC. 25.25(B) TAX CODE

ITEM 7. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON PENALTIES AND INTEREST FOR OUTSTANDING THIRD
QUARTER ALLOCATIONS.

ITEM 8. CONSIDER AND APPROVE EMPLOYEE GROUP HEALTH, DENTAL, VISION, LIFE, AD&D, LTD,
AND LONG TERM CARE

ITEM 9. DISCUSS POSSIBLE CHANGES TO BOD HISTORIC APPROVAL PROCESS OF PERSONNEL POLICY

ITEM 10. DISCUSS POSSIBLE CHANGES TO BOD HISTORIC APPROVAL PROCESS OF GROUP BENEFITS
ITEM 11. DISCUSS AND SET DATE FOR CHIEF APPRAISER EVALUATION INSTRUMENTS

ITEM 12. ADOPT 2024 BUDGET 6.06(b) TPTC
ITEM 13. ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.071 AND 551.074 OF THE TEXAS

GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES: (AS NEEDED)
A. DISCUSS PERSONNEL MATTERS
B. CONSULTATIONWITH OUTSIDE COUNSEL ON ACTIVE LITIGATION

ITEM 14. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ACTION ON ANY NECESSARY ITEMS DISCUSSED IN
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ITEM 15. DISCUSS / SET NEXT MEETING DATE AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
ITEM 16. ADJOURN

AS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THIS MEETING MAY BE CONVENED INTO A
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION TO OBTAIN CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT’S ATTORNEY

ON ANY AGENDA ITEM LISTED HEREIN. THE DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT’S BOARD
OF DIRECTORS WILL THEN RECONVENE IN AN OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ANY ACTION, AS MAY BE NECESSARY, ON ANY

ITEMS DISCUSSED IN A CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.



DATE: August 17, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Chief Appraiser - Don Spencer

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #5(a) – Chief Appraiser Report

1. Comments on Certification of the Appraisal Roll

2. Legislative Updates

3. State reporting completed

4. Postcard Notices sent - TNT Website updated

5. Comptroller PVS underway

6. Staff Appreciation Day

7. Entity Relations

8. Staffing



DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES

June 15, 2023

3:00 p.m.

ITEM 1: CONVENING OF MEETING

Ann Pomykal convened the meeting at 3:02 pm.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ann Pomykal
Alex Buck
Michelle French, Ex Officio Member
David Terre

ABSENT: Roy Atwood, Charles Stafford

STAFF PRESENT: Don Spencer, Jeanne Ashlock, Kim Collins,
Misty Baptiste

ITEM 2: ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

ITEM 3: INVOCATION AND PLEDGES
Invocation was given by Michelle French.
The Pledge of Allegiance was stated to the U.S. Flag and Texas Flag by all who
were present.

ITEM 4: OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MUST FILL
OUT A SPEAKER’S CARD PRIOR TO THE MEETING. NO PRESENTATION
SHALL EXCEED THREE MINUTES. THE BOARD CANNOT DELIBERATE ON
ANY SUBJECT THAT IS NOT INCLUDED ON THE AGENDA.

Alex Layman of Corinth spoke about an issue with the exemptions in place for
Denton County. In Mr. Layman’s words - homeowners are being buried in property
taxes. For example, there are 11,000 Ag exemptions in one form or another which
takes 8.7 Billion dollars off the tax roll - which demands the need to generate
revenue from other sources. Asks the question of how many with Ag exemptions are
seeing the benefit reflected on their taxes. Requested a response from Mr. Spencer.
Mr. Spencer cannot comment during the Public comment time.



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of June 15, 2023

Khosrow Sadeghian has been dealing with the appraisal district for 35 years and
“the last 3 years has been a nightmare.” Mr. Sadeghian was hoping there would be
changes with the new administration. Requested a meeting with Mr. Spencer almost
9 months ago - and in Mr. Sadeghain’s opinion there has been no communication.
Also issued a complaint about a member of the appraisal district being disrespectful
during a board hearing. Why is there no communication? Asked 2 days ago when
the next hearing is. There needs to be accountability. Wants answers from the
appraisal District.

Zachary Sadeghian realtor in the DFW area and Khosrow’s son. Doesn’t want to
pursue litigation - would like to make amends and settle for a bulk number of
properties. There should be priority given to investors who have so many properties.
There is definitely a concern to be able to reach someone in administration. In Mr.
Sadeghian’s opinion - normally there would be someone in a higher position to talk
the agent through a negotiating strategy. There is no personal vendetta - wants to
urge the directors to prioritize communication from the higher-ups for investors.

Nicholas Smith - attorney working with Khosrow regarding his properties - wants to
settle the properties and increase communication. Mr. Sadeghian has hundreds of
properties and the appraisals have increased exponentially - including properties in
floodplains and the like. Would like a specific person assigned from our office to
work with Mr. Sadeghian to come to some kind of arrangement regarding settling
disputes for properties.

Ms. Pomykal reminds those requesting comments that there cannot be any
comment on anything not on the agenda and that Denton CAD places equal
importance on taxpayers with one property or 500 properties.

ITEM 5: PRESENTATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF 2022 FINANCIAL AUDIT

Dan Tonn handed out the Financial Report to the Board and stated there were no
problems or issues with this year’s audit. The report is unmodified which is the
highest level a government entity can receive. It is a clean report and no
adjustments were needed. Some highlights included - expenditures were under
budget and revenues were right on budget - went from being underfunded in
pension to being overfunded. The Capital Assets of the District went up 8% with the
completion of the Customer Service area. Ended the year of 2022 with a total of 9
Million in Assets. In December 2021 we received 2.3 Million dollars in prepaid
allocations which cannot be used until January 2022. Total revenues is 15.2 Million.
Miscellaneous income was below budget and expenditures were at 14.7 million.
Went from having an unfounded pension with TDCRS of 10.2 million to having a
pension asset in 2022.

David Terre asked on a scale of 1-10 how would this audit be graded - Mr. Tonn
commented that the District is in a good financial position - continuing to add to the
fund balance and to trend up. There are no issues that are alarming.

Alex Buck offered kudos to Kim Collins for making the process so smooth and Mr.
Tonn agreed with that statement.



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of June 15, 2023

Alex Buck made a motion to approve the 2022 Financial Audit. Michelle French
seconded the motion. The motion passed and the vote was unanimous.

ITEM 6: CAD UPDATES
A. CHIEF APPRAISER PROGRESS REPORT - DON SPENCER
● Mr. Spencer paid compliments to the Denton CAD staff - with the volume of

phone calls, emails and walk-in traffic - they do it all with a smile on their faces
and great attitudes. Every department is working hard and showing a great team
effort.

● 130K protests have been processed and put in the system so far
● Denton County has breached the 1 million mark this year - we have seen 100K

growth in just over 2 years.
● ARB is doing a great job this season - they are working very hard to complete

certification - have received a lot of compliments on the process this year.
● Currently with the number of ARB members we do have - we are running 8-9

panels and some are single member panels - which has allowed things to spread
out.

● There are 750 hearings scheduled a day - each hearing lasts about 15 minutes
so typically 200-250 hearings a day are heard

● DCAD Staff is creating some software solutions to work around multiple offers at
a time.

● Over the last few days - there has been 14K settlement offers sent to property
owners

● Weekly updates to entity portal provide entities with a fresh set of prelim value
totals every Monday morning

● Freeports and Abatements are available on the entity portal so that entities can
see how those are progressing.

● We are working with BCI to replace units that are needing replacement due to
age including the Leibert System in the Server Room

Alex Buck asked about the software patch mentioned and if it would be useful for the
future. It is working to bridge the gap between 2 different softwares so it is possible.

Michelle French asked about the availability of vendors that could do more of what
we need them to do. Mr. Spencer said it would be pretty challenging to find - the
database is hard to maneuver and while there could be someone Don is not aware
of the availability.

B. DEPUTY CHIEF OF ADMINISTRATION UPDATES - JEANNE ASHLOCK
● Handed out an update on appraisal from Chris Littrell

○ Chart 1 - number of protests by date - 131,562 Protests in the System
○ Chart 2 - Difference in Real Property and BPP - Majority of protests are

real - 126K
○ Chart 3 - Breaks down Real Property - 91% Residential - 8% Commercial
○ Chart 4 - Protest Reasons - 280K Reasons - each an item that appraisers

have to prepare for - 45% of Protest Reasons are Market Value
○ Protest Status - Most are scheduled - 23K that have been waivered -

meaning there was an agreement made - 6K cases have been heard -
1800 people did not show up for their hearing



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of June 15, 2023

○ Help Desk Ticket Interactions - Total Interactions in May 2023 34,048
interactions on the System - most ever - in May 2021 there were 14K and
in May 2022 - 20K interactions

○ Reasons for growth in those numbers - could be due to many factors -
better communication, County growth, with the deadline on May 17 for
filing a protest and all NAV’s going out at the same time, etc.

○ Pending Exemption Application just under 10K, 5K were received just in
May

○ Average wait time on the Phone was about 34 minutes - typical wait time
is 2-3 minutes.

● Ann Pomykal commends the staff for the work they are doing.

ITEM 7: CONSENT AGENDA
THE ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED SELF-EXPLANATORY BY THE
BOARD AND WILL BE ENACTED WITH ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE
DISCUSSION ON THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR CITIZEN SO REQUEST.
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETINGS
B. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Alex Buck made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Michelle French
seconded the motion. The motion passed and the vote was unanimous.

ITEM 8: CONSIDER AND APPROVE EAGLE APPRAISAL CONTRACT FOR AG SPECIAL
APPRAISAL SERVICES FOR 2024-2025

Don Spencer presents the contract from Gary Zeitler for Ag Special Appraisal
Services. Gary has been in the appraisal industry for 40+ years - he is a great
resource for Ag evaluation and has a plethora of data over multiple counties
throughout the state - he has worked very closely with our Ag board for the last few
years.

David Terre made a motion to approve the Eagle Appraisal Contract for 2024-2025.
Alex Buck seconded the motion. The motion passed and the vote was unanimous.

ITEM 9: PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 2024 DENTON CAD BUDGET

David Erb - Finance Director from City of Lewisville - compliments Don Spencer on
his communication and responsiveness - very appreciative of his communication
on explaining some things budget related - Entity Portal has been great for the
entities - great to get ALL the values out in April - really helping the process
improve. City of Lewisville has been communicated with about budget requests and
issues within the budget. They understand the need to make concessions and
work within the confines we have. Earlier renditions included the use of reserves to
subsidize but most recently the use of the reserves was eliminated. With that
decision it does impact the entities - for the City of Lewisville it is a 26% increase.



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of June 15, 2023

Consider phasing off the use of reserves over a couple of years to show a good
faith effort to the entities. Encourages a committee to help with Building and Capital
funding - would like to see a one time Capital Fund contribution rather than
spreading it out over time.

Khosrow Sadeghian comments again about the lack of communication from the
District. Says he is not the only one that feels this way. Wants to work together with
Denton CAD.

Don Spencer’s comments on the budget - over the last few months there have been
several meetings about the growth of the budget due to the growth of the
organization while being as conservative as possible. After many conversations
with entities and the board - Mr. Spencer made the decision to hold the reserves for
facility expansion. We will have little to no room for growth with the addition of more
staff. More space is also needed to facilitate the ARB meetings. Continued growth
for the CAD staff and ARB are the key components that will allow us to reach the
deadlines put forth by the state in a timely manner. While we understand the
financial impact to the entities of this budget increase - we also realize the
importance of a timely and certified appraisal roll. The need for more space sooner
rather than later is inevitable. We believe the best stewardship for our funds is to
hold our funds which will mean less of a financial impact in the long haul for the
entities by lowering financing needs for the necessary expansion. As previously
stated, in our budget workshop the majority of the increase in the 2024 budget is
providing 11 more FTE’s as well as software solutions to increase efficiency in
some processes. We are confident with our budget - we can continue our
operations and provide the necessary training and development for the new
personnel we are seeking to add as well as enhancing the skill sets of our current
staff. Total requested budget is $20,347,801.73 which is an increase of 2.5 million
dollars from 2023 and this provides for 115 FTE’s

ITEM 10: DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND APPROVE THE PROPOSED 2024 DENTON CAD
BUDGET

Alex Buck states he remembers hearing conflicting opinions from the entities of
whether or not to use reserves.

Ann Pomykal has mixed feelings about using reserves. Thinks she would like to see
500K used from reserves to alleviate the burden on the entities.

If this change is made - it is not a change to the budget - it is a change to the
allocations from the entities. Would send a newly revised allocation sheet to entities
so they see the effects.

David Terre believes it sounds reasonable to use 500K from reserves.



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of June 15, 2023

Michelle French - we do want to be responsive to the entities - everyone is “Taking
a hit” with the current economy. Torn between what should be done now and what
could be done in the future. If entities are saying, give us more time maybe we
should honor that right now.

Alex Buck asks Kim Collins what we typically, consistently add to our reserve. Kim
Collins says it is typically between 400-600K that is added each year.

Ann Pomykal says she believes there will be left over money- all those hirings won’t
take place in the first month so there will be some reserve built. What needs to be
done right now - 500K shows that we are listening and we are trying.

Alex Buck made a motion to accept the 2024 Budget with $500,000 taken from the
reserves to assist entities and bring the budget down. Michelle French seconded
the motion. The motion passed and the vote was unanimous.

David Terre asks where we are in terms of openings in terms of budgeted positions.
Don Spencer says we have 5 open slots in Customer Service and 7 openings in
Residential. We will be posting the job openings again in July so we can work to fill
those positions in August. Mr. Terre asks about the number for future years. Mr.
Spencer would like to ask for another 10 employees in 2025 and then 5-6 in 2026
and then 5-6 in 2027 to get us to 135 employees.

David Terre asks about the facility issue and where to put these new employees.
Mr. Spencer comments that we will have to get creative. Still the possibility of a
remote/hybrid environment. Using a shared work space might help to buy ourselves
a little bit of time.

David Terre comments about the level of communication that has improved. The
Mayor of The Colony is so pleased with the level of communication improving from
the District.

ITEM 11: ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.071 AND
551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING
PURPOSES:
A. PERSONNEL MATTERS
B. CONSULTATION WITH OUTSIDE COUNSEL ON ACTIVE LITIGATION

Board went into Executive Session at 4:35.

ITEM 12: RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ACTION ON ANY NECESSARY
ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION

Board reconvened following the Executive Session at 5:03.

No Action Taken at this time.



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of June 15, 2023

ITEM 13: DISCUSS/SET NEXT MEETING AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
August 17 at 3:00
October 12
November 2
December 7

AGENDA ITEMS:
Staff insurance
How can the Board recognize the hard work of the team?

ITEM 14: ADJOURN

Chairman, Roy Atwood, adjourned the meeting at 5:09.

______________________________
Roy Atwood, Chairman

ATTEST:
______________________________
Ann Pomykal, Secretary



AGENDA ITEM #6B 

Please find attached the Monthly Financial Report as of June 30, 2023 with highlights. 

Balance Sheet Notes: 

• Current Reserved for Contingency balance is $1,786,127.54.  Recommendations for 
reallocations will be considered at a later date 
 

Revenue Notes:      

• First, Second and Third Quarter Allocations are reflected in 2023 YTD Revenue  
• “Actual” is over “Budget” as YTD Revenues reflect three quarters and Budget Jan - Jun 

reflects six months 
• Interest Income continues to outpace budget 

 

Expense Notes: 

• Year-to-Date Actual Expenditures are under Budget Year-to-Date by ($1,021,807.84).   
• YTD Actual Compared to YTD Budget is under budget across most expenses.  Notable 

exceptions are explained below: 
o Memberships & Dues and Training – payment for dues and training are irregular 
o Oil & Gas Valuation – billing is quarterly 
o Subscriptions & Contracts – reflects large annual payments across multiple 

departments in addition to monthly subscriptions 
o General Insurance – billing is annual 
o Printing Services and Postage & Freight – reflects printing and postage for Notice 

of Appraised Value (NAV) as well as Renditions 
o Building & Land Improvements – flood damage cleanup from broken water cooler 

outside ARB area; received insurance reimbursement resulting in credit balance 
at this time; awaiting additional cost for baseboard replacement  

o Seasonal Labor – slightly over budget due to seasonal nature of expense 
 

Recommendation: 

To approve June 2023 Board Financials as presented. 

 

Denton Central Appraisal District 
June 2023 Financials 

 2023 Financials 

ber 2022 Financials 

 

 2022 Financials 



                       DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

                                     MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

                                             AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 1



        TABLE OF CONTENTS

   BALANCE SHEET PAGE 3

   REVENUE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 4

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 5

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 6 - 14

             BY DEPARTMENT

   CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY PAGE 15

   INVESTMENTS PAGE 16

*************************************************************

THESE FINANCIALS WERE PREPARED USING THE CASH BASIS METHOD.

THE PRIMARY INTENT IS TO REPORT THE EFFECT OF CASH RECEIPTS &

DISBURSEMENTS.

*************************************************************

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 2



******ASSETS******

CASH ON HAND AND IN BANK:

   Cash In Bank . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Petty Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $500.00

   Checking Account - Payroll Account . . . . . . $1,043.31

   Checking Account - Insurance Account . . . . . $128,720.60

   Checking Account - Operating Account . . . . . $10,864,684.74

   Investment Account . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   2023 Prepaid Expenses .. . .  . . . . . . . . . $0.00

TOTAL ASSETS $10,994,948.65

FUND EQUITY: 

   Fund Balance - As Of January 31, 2023. . . . $0.00

   Reserved for Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Unusual Legal Services. . . . . . $700,000.00

   Reserved for Facility Expansion Opportunities $1,775,000.00

   Reserved for Entity Allocation Stabilization . $1,048,505.74

   Reserved for Future TCDRS Payments . . . . . . $600,000.00

   Reserved for Disaster Recovery . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Contingency . . . . . . . . . . . $1,786,127.54

   Deferred Revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Current Year Excess Revenue/(Expenses) . . . . $4,285,315.37

TOTAL FUND EQUITY $10,994,948.65

BALANCE SHEET

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

*****LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY*****

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 3



    REVENUES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023     THIS   Y.T.D. JAN - JUN COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   REVENUES REVENUES YTD BUDGET

LOCAL SUPPORT . . . . $16,785,291.50 $3,266,765.89 $11,959,586.75 $8,392,645.75 $3,566,941.00

IS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MISC REVENUE. . . . . $12,500.00 $546.62 $3,833.97 $6,250.00 ($2,416.03)

INTEREST INCOME . . . $12,000.00 $41,520.60 $204,982.56 $6,000.00 $198,982.56

APPRAISAL DISTRICT. . $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 ($500,000.00)

TOTALS $17,809,791.50 $3,308,833.11 $12,168,403.28 $8,904,895.75 $3,263,507.53

  

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

REVENUE REPORT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 4



   EXPENSES   YTD BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023     THIS   MONTHLY JAN - JUN COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $8,771,498.24 $596,632.63 $3,536,751.12 $4,385,749.12 ($848,998.00)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $75,500.00 $5,501.25 $33,084.57 $37,750.00 ($4,665.43)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $723,494.79 $46,627.16 $277,213.21 $361,747.40 ($84,534.19)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $1,244,853.27 $83,692.61 $498,783.98 $622,426.64 ($123,642.66)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $65,889.96 $0.00 $24,954.02 $32,944.98 ($7,990.96)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,635,904.40 $62,123.89 $524,211.21 $817,952.20 ($293,740.99)

5210 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES . . $22,630.00 $614.00 $14,925.00 $11,315.00 $3,610.00

5220 TRAINING - SCHOOLS, CONF $102,700.00 $5,497.30 $53,134.98 $51,350.00 $1,784.98

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $451,290.00 $82,810.00 $155,342.50 $225,645.00 ($70,302.50)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $45,000.00 $135,000.00 $90,000.00 $45,000.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $475,000.00 $28,926.01 $205,930.12 $237,500.00 ($31,569.88)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $39,500.00 $1,679.02 $11,551.07 $19,750.00 ($8,198.93)

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $824,756.86 $39,835.52 $771,855.84 $412,378.43 $359,477.41

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $610,542.00 $44,711.75 $272,852.21 $305,271.00 ($32,418.79)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $34,929.59 $0.00 $32,878.72 $17,464.80 $15,413.93

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,000.00 $1,981.57 $148,627.25 $79,500.00 $69,127.25

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $352,700.00 $110,500.17 $303,939.47 $176,350.00 $127,589.47

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $8,000.00 $1,685.00 $7,188.50 $4,000.00 $3,188.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $65,950.00 $4,837.12 $27,060.60 $32,975.00 ($5,914.40)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $17,400.00 $2,592.28 $5,197.63 $8,700.00 ($3,502.37)

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $1,072,200.00 $63,497.29 $423,033.93 $536,100.00 ($113,066.07)

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $89,020.00 $6,055.39 $33,420.29 $44,510.00 ($11,089.71)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $103,084.00 $6,840.28 $55,457.69 $51,542.00 $3,915.69

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $145,011.00 $10,090.83 $80,327.50 $72,505.50 $7,822.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $70,500.00 $4,664.95 $32,529.41 $35,250.00 ($2,720.59)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 ($31,558.10) ($3,203.26) $0.00 ($3,203.26)

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $76,672.23 $15,332.00 $15,332.00 $38,336.12 ($23,004.12)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $58,450.00 $1,884.15 $24,913.33 $29,225.00 ($4,311.67)

5630 SEASONAL LABOR. . . . . $261,250.00 $63,999.67 $140,893.72 $130,625.00 $10,268.72

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $72,065.16 $8,734.76 $39,901.30 $36,032.58 $3,868.72

TOTALS $17,809,791.50 $1,314,788.50 $7,883,087.91 $8,904,895.75 ($1,021,807.84)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 5



   EXPENSES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - JUN COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $198,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $99,000.00 ($99,000.00)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $15,147.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,573.50 ($7,573.50)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $43,283.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,641.50 ($21,641.50)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $1,267.20 $0.00 $202.89 $633.60 ($430.71)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,635,904.40 $62,123.89 $524,211.21 $817,952.20 ($293,740.99)

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $22,630.00 $614.00 $14,925.00 $11,315.00 $3,610.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $102,700.00 $5,497.30 $53,134.98 $51,350.00 $1,784.98

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $451,290.00 $82,810.00 $155,342.50 $225,645.00 ($70,302.50)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $45,000.00 $135,000.00 $90,000.00 $45,000.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $475,000.00 $28,926.01 $205,930.12 $237,500.00 ($31,569.88)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $39,500.00 $1,679.02 $11,551.07 $19,750.00 ($8,198.93)

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $448,100.00 $34,700.00 $480,686.75 $224,050.00 $256,636.75

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $34,929.59 $0.00 $32,878.72 $17,464.80 $15,413.93

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,000.00 $1,981.57 $148,627.25 $79,500.00 $69,127.25

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $352,700.00 $110,500.17 $303,939.47 $176,350.00 $127,589.47

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $8,000.00 $1,685.00 $7,188.50 $4,000.00 $3,188.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $65,950.00 $4,837.12 $27,060.60 $32,975.00 ($5,914.40)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $17,400.00 $2,592.28 $5,197.63 $8,700.00 ($3,502.37)

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $89,020.00 $6,055.39 $33,420.29 $44,510.00 ($11,089.71)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $103,084.00 $6,840.28 $55,457.69 $51,542.00 $3,915.69

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $145,011.00 $10,090.83 $80,327.50 $72,505.50 $7,822.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $19,000.00 $4,664.95 $5,713.75 $9,500.00 ($3,786.25)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 ($31,558.10) ($3,203.26) $0.00 ($3,203.26)

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $76,672.23 $15,332.00 $15,332.00 $38,336.12 ($23,004.12)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $58,450.00 $1,884.15 $24,913.33 $29,225.00 ($4,311.67)

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $261,250.00 $63,999.67 $140,893.72 $130,625.00 $10,268.72

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $72,065.16 $8,734.76 $39,901.30 $36,032.58 $3,868.72

TOTALS $5,075,353.58 $468,990.29 $2,498,633.01 $2,537,676.79 ($39,043.78)

 

EXPENSE REPORT FOR OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 6



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - JUN COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $956,482.24 $74,161.56 $409,502.60 $478,241.12 ($68,738.52)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $8,315.00 $602.50 $3,615.00 $4,157.50 ($542.50)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $77,203.59 $5,693.87 $31,429.88 $38,601.80 ($7,171.92)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $130,474.14 $9,845.53 $55,987.28 $65,237.07 ($9,249.79)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $8,101.79 $0.00 $2,829.93 $4,050.90 ($1,220.97)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $44,400.00 $3,683.28 $20,716.36 $22,200.00 ($1,483.64)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $0.00 $3,899.38 $2,250.00 $1,649.38

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,229,476.76 $93,986.74 $527,980.43 $614,738.38 ($86,757.95)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 7



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - JUN COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $964,127.20 $53,229.61 $313,798.19 $482,063.60 ($168,265.41)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,780.00 $265.83 $1,594.98 $3,890.00 ($2,295.02)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $74,775.48 $3,901.81 $23,161.17 $37,387.74 ($14,226.57)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $127,069.44 $7,013.99 $41,358.60 $63,534.72 ($22,176.12)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $4,007.57 $0.00 $1,205.77 $2,003.79 ($798.02)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $99,505.00 $470.36 $58,100.79 $49,752.50 $8,348.29

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $8,334.00 $747.18 $4,304.93 $4,167.00 $137.93

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 ($185.01) $0.00 $2,250.00 ($2,250.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,290,098.69 $65,443.77 $443,524.43 $645,049.35 ($201,524.92)

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

EXPENSE REPORT FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 8



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - JUN COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $724,506.08 $59,206.55 $342,864.22 $362,253.04 ($19,388.82)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $8,890.00 $733.33 $4,437.48 $4,445.00 ($7.52)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $57,799.28 $4,340.20 $25,140.70 $28,899.64 ($3,758.94)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $96,784.49 $7,851.77 $45,506.72 $48,392.25 ($2,885.53)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $3,077.96 $0.00 $1,300.64 $1,538.98 ($238.34)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $110,000.00 $0.00 $112,971.88 $55,000.00 $57,971.88

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $17,235.00 $458.32 $2,964.77 $8,617.50 ($5,652.73)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $7,000.00 $0.00 $1,855.54 $3,500.00 ($1,644.46)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,025,292.81 $72,590.17 $537,041.95 $512,646.41 $24,395.55

EXPENSE REPORT FOR MAPPING DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 9



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - JUN COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $770,516.08 $63,349.26 $367,269.18 $385,258.04 ($17,988.86)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,580.00 $375.00 $2,250.00 $3,790.00 ($1,540.00)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $61,222.65 $4,519.12 $26,281.12 $30,611.33 ($4,330.21)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $104,038.49 $8,463.99 $49,116.49 $52,019.25 ($2,902.76)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $3,281.21 $0.00 $1,285.37 $1,640.61 ($355.24)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $22,200.00 $1,383.32 $8,299.92 $11,100.00 ($2,800.08)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $1,072,200.00 $63,497.29 $423,033.93 $536,100.00 ($113,066.07)

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $2,173.40 $3,000.00 ($826.60)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMEMT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $2,047,038.43 $141,587.98 $879,709.41 $1,023,519.22 ($143,809.81)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 10



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - JUN COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $1,242,912.80 $93,612.36 $571,295.27 $621,456.40 ($50,161.13)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,500.00 $625.00 $3,750.00 $3,750.00 $0.00

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $104,997.23 $7,536.00 $45,931.53 $52,498.62 ($6,567.09)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $178,426.66 $13,573.60 $82,692.37 $89,213.33 ($6,520.96)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $10,987.63 $0.00 $4,768.77 $5,493.82 ($725.04)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $112,416.62 $4,665.16 $99,486.86 $56,208.31 $43,278.55

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $122,100.00 $10,175.00 $61,050.00 $61,050.00 $0.00

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $7,000.00 $0.00 $176.65 $3,500.00 ($3,323.35)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,786,340.94 $130,187.12 $869,151.45 $893,170.47 ($24,019.02)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR COMMERCIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 11



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - JUN COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $432,384.08 $31,522.05 $186,094.17 $216,192.04 ($30,097.87)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $4,670.00 $389.17 $2,335.02 $2,335.00 $0.02

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $33,859.21 $2,387.78 $14,102.51 $16,929.61 ($2,827.10)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $57,538.53 $4,208.04 $24,823.49 $28,769.27 ($3,945.78)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $2,450.09 $0.00 $733.16 $1,225.05 ($491.89)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $3,600.00 $0.00 $3,590.00 $1,800.00 $1,790.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $5,550.00 $458.32 $2,520.76 $2,775.00 ($254.24)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $0.00 $2,889.25 $2,250.00 $639.25

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $544,551.92 $38,965.36 $237,088.36 $272,275.96 ($35,187.60)

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

EXPENSE REPORT FOR APPEALS DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 12



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - JUN COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $849,536.96 $73,604.61 $404,002.49 $424,768.48 ($20,765.99)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $12,195.00 $978.75 $5,872.50 $6,097.50 ($225.00)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $71,866.54 $5,942.76 $32,653.67 $35,933.27 ($3,279.60)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $122,126.15 $10,537.59 $57,973.51 $61,063.08 ($3,089.57)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $7,419.68 $0.00 $2,828.20 $3,709.84 ($881.64)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $48,569.62 $0.00 $17,019.56 $24,284.81 ($7,265.25)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $78,402.00 $6,531.33 $36,389.67 $39,201.00 ($2,811.33)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $185.01 $2,050.16 $3,000.00 ($949.84)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,196,115.96 $97,780.05 $558,789.76 $598,057.98 ($39,268.22)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 13



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - JUN COMPARED TO

.  BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $2,633,032.80 $147,946.63 $941,925.00 $1,316,516.40 ($374,591.40)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $18,570.00 $1,531.67 $9,229.59 $9,285.00 ($55.41)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $226,623.81 $12,305.62 $78,512.63 $113,311.91 ($34,799.28)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $385,112.36 $22,198.10 $141,325.52 $192,556.18 ($51,230.66)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $25,296.82 $0.00 $9,799.29 $12,648.41 ($2,849.12)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $2,565.62 $0.00 $0.00 $1,282.81 ($1,282.81)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $312,321.00 $21,275.00 $136,605.80 $156,160.50 ($19,554.70)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $12,000.00 $0.00 $13,771.28 $6,000.00 $7,771.28

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $3,615,522.41 $205,257.02 $1,331,169.11 $1,807,761.21 ($476,592.10)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR RESIDENTIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 14



 

FUND BALANCE ON DECEMBER 31, 2022 $6,709,633.28

Y.T.D. REVENUES - JUNE 30, 2023 $12,168,403.28

Y.T.D. EXPENSES - JUNE 30, 2023 $7,883,087.91

Y.T.D. EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENSES) $4,285,315.37

$10,994,948.65

CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 15



INVESTMENT ANNUALIZED DAILY DIVIDEND

MATURITY BALANCE FUND YIELD FACTOR INTEREST

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

MONTHLY INTEREST EARNED $0.00

6/1/2023 6/30/2023 CHOICE IV ACCT $10,864,684.74 4.95889 $41,520.60

INTEREST EARNED $41,520.60

TOTAL INTEREST FOR MONTH $41,520.60

_______________________________________________

Kim Collins

Finance H/R Manager

This report is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (Chapter 2256, Government Code).

INVESTMENTS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 16



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
443 593 2020 OROPEZA MIGUEL ANGEL & NORMA ANGELICA R LATE ADD HS (OROPEZA) 79 0 274163 274163
443 593 2021 OROPEZA MIGUEL ANGEL & NORMA ANGELICA R LATE ADD HS (OROPEZA) 61 0 274086 274086

2641 593 2021 HENSON GARY D JR & KRISTEN A R LATE ADD HS (HENSON) 61 0 229730 229730
443 593 2022 OROPEZA MIGUEL ANGEL & NORMA ANGELICA R LATE ADD HS (OROPEZA) 33 -35324 336819 301495

1584 593 2022 MARTINEZ MANUEL D & MARIA MONCADA R LATE ADD HS (MARTINEZ) 33 0 324413 324413
2641 593 2022 HENSON GARY D JR & KRISTEN A R LATE ADD HS (HENSON) 33 -9785 262488 252703
8170 593 2021 SANTOS ELIZABETH GASPAR & ANALLELI GASPAR R LATE ADD HS (SANTOS) 61 0 224607 224607
4800 593 2022 TEMPLIN VERONICA & MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (TEMPLIN) 33 0 260200 260200
5334 593 2022 HUNT GLEN R & CARRIE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 12/01/2022 (HUNT) 33 0 261069 261069
5849 593 2022 COOPER HARVEY L R LATE ADD DVHS- PRORATE 10/8/2022 (COOPER) 33 0 530474 530474
7519 593 2022 MOUAKKET JEFFREY T R LATE ADD DVHS- PRORATE 8/1/2022 (MOUAKKET) 33 0 551616 551616
9667 593 2020 PETERS BRANDON JOSEPH R LATE ADD HS (PETERS) 79 0 252116 252116
9667 593 2021 PETERS BRANDON JOSEPH R LATE ADD HS (PETERS) 61 0 268839 268839
9801 593 2021 SPENCER DAVID L & GUIRONG G R LATE ADD HS (SPENCER) 61 0 228160 228160

11226 596 2021 FRY WILLIAM ROGER R FREEZE_REFREEZE 63 0 310360 310360
8170 593 2022 SANTOS ELIZABETH GASPAR & ANALLELI GASPAR R LATE ADD HS (SANTOS) 33 -38857 285925 247068
9152 593 2022 STEVENSON KIMBERLEY DIANE & SAMUEL R LATE ADD HS (STEVENSON) 33 0 320361 320361
9667 593 2022 PETERS BRANDON JOSEPH R LATE ADD HS (PETERS) 33 -27189 322912 295723
9801 593 2022 SPENCER DAVID L & GUIRONG G R LATE ADD HS (SPENCER) 33 -32699 283675 250976

10527 593 2022 JELINEK JOHN IV & CHRISTINA FIALLOS R LATE ADD HS (JELINEK) 33 0 309474 309474
12405 593 2022 MCKINNEY MARGARET HAYDEN R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE 33 0 216698 216698
13268 593 2022 ARMSTRONG C SHAWN & BARBARA E R REMOVE HS (ARMSTRONG) 33 35972 305997 341969
13318 593 2022 DE MELO BRUNO B R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/21/22 (DE MELO) 33 0 366350 366350
11226 597 2022 FRY WILLIAM ROGER R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 341396 341396
15472 593 2018 GUERRA BETTY R LATE ADD DV4 (GUERRA) 95 0 168066 168066
15472 593 2019 GUERRA BETTY R LATE ADD DV4 (GUERRA) 81 0 184873 184873
19888 593 2019 LEWISVILLE CITY OF R CORRECT AC & VALUE 81 501 7400 7901
15472 593 2020 GUERRA BETTY R LATE ADD DV4 (GUERRA) 79 0 200167 200167
18591 593 2020 FRYE RUTH ANN WHITE R LATE ADD HS & OV65 FOR CAP & FREEZE ONLY (FRYE) 79 0 15962 15962
19888 593 2020 LEWISVILLE CITY OF R CORRECT AC AND VALUE 79 31168 518740 549908
20462 593 2020 JACOB JOHN M R LATE ADD HS (JACOB) 79 0 210308 210308
15472 593 2021 GUERRA BETTY R LATE ADD DV4 (GUERRA) 61 0 193839 193839
15990 593 2021 MOORE FRANCIS K R LATE ADD DISABLED PERSON (MOORE) 61 0 166829 166829
16997 593 2021 BOYD JON S & DAWN M R CHANGE LAND TO HOMESITE (BOYD) 61 0 670000 670000
17678 593 2021 TOMLIN KRISTOPHER C R LATE ADD HS (TOMLIN) 61 0 106626 106626
18608 593 2021 CORBITT JOHN C & SHANNON A R LATE ADD OV65 (CORBITT) 61 0 241216 241216
19888 593 2021 LEWISVILLE CITY OF R CORRECT AC AND VALUE 61 31168 518740 549908
20462 593 2021 JACOB JOHN M R LATE ADD HS (JACOB) 61 0 229433 229433
20498 593 2021 WEST JACOB A R LATE ADD HS (WEST) 61 0 166740 166740
18591 596 2021 FRYE RUTH ANN WHITE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 63 0 15962 15962
14071 593 2022 POLITANO PRISCILLA NAOMI R LATE ADD HS (POLITANO) 33 0 220598 220598
16598 593 2022 RILEY BELLE & ARON R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 314756 314756
16997 593 2022 BOYD JON S & DAWN M R CHANGE LAND TO HOMESITE (BOYD) 33 8337 710388 718725
17678 593 2022 TOMLIN KRISTOPHER C R LATE ADD HS (TOMLIN) 33 -49182 166471 117289
19888 593 2022 LEWISVILLE CITY OF R NS 33 31168 518740 549908
20462 593 2022 JACOB JOHN M R LATE ADD HS (JACOB) 33 -24577 276953 252376
20498 593 2022 WEST JACOB A R LATE ADD HS (WEST) 33 0 180761 180761
21758 593 2022 RALEY MATTHEW & FELICITY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/20/22 (RALEY) 33 0 211762 211762
15990 597 2022 MOORE FRANCIS K R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 183512 183512
18591 597 2022 FRYE RUTH ANN WHITE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 17558 17558
18608 597 2022 CORBITT JOHN C & SHANNON A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 260444 260444
23766 593 2020 DONNET BRUCE R LATE ADD HS (DONNET) 79 0 255620 255620
46360 593 2020 SINNO TAREK & LAUREN R LATE ADD HS (SINNO) 79 0 517186 517186
22898 593 2021 PAULK ITALIA R LATE ADD HS (PAULK) 61 0 138535 138535
23766 593 2021 DONNET BRUCE R LATE ADD HS (DONNET) 61 -4735 285917 281182
24248 593 2021 WEST JOHN EDWARD R LATE ADD DV1 (WEST) 61 0 280902 280902
26494 593 2021 BAKER TIMOTHY L R REMOVE HS (BAKER) 61 0 35746 35746



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

27546 593 2021 LONG CARL S & ALBERTA R
LATE ADD DVHSS AS OF PRORATE DATE 09/28/2021
(LONG) 61 0 207564 207564

27902 593 2021 SMITH JOSEPH R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SMITH) 61 0 225000 225000
29134 593 2021 TORRES FRANCISCO & CELIA R LATE ADD HS (TORRES) 61 -8560 141592 133032
29605 593 2021 WILLIAMS DARVI R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 61 0 80274 80274
30907 593 2021 BROSELL DWIGHT & GINA R LATE ADD HS (BROSELL) 61 0 214810 214810
31884 593 2021 GARCIA EDUARDO R LATE ADD HS (GARCIA) 61 0 183644 183644
43804 593 2021 KASNER KYLE & JULIE R R LATE ADD HS (KASNER) 61 0 188296 188296
46164 593 2021 KUENZEL DERRICK & RHEA R LATE ADD HS (KUENZEL) 61 0 1158050 1158050
33636 596 2021 ELDER STEPHEN L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 63 0 122869 122869
34028 596 2021 GRISHAM RANDY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 63 0 487186 487186
21852 593 2022 BARNETT KATRINA M R LATE ADD HS (BARNETT) 33 0 184071 184071
22865 593 2022 DURRETT MASON O'NEAL R LATE ADD HS (DURRETT) 33 0 234253 234253
22898 593 2022 PAULK ITALIA R LATE ADD HS (PAULK) 33 -19185 171574 152389

22982 593 2022 TRENKLE JOEL NICHOLAS & DONI LYNN R
LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF 08/20/22 & OV65
(TRENKLE) 33 0 235152 235152

23256 593 2022 RAMSEY SAMUEL & NANCY R LATE ADD DP (RAMSEY) 33 0 361955 361955
23766 593 2022 DONNET BRUCE R LATE ADD HS (DONNET) 33 -12021 321321 309300
23845 593 2022 BURNS WENDY R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 241052 241052
24248 593 2022 WEST JOHN EDWARD R CORRECT DV1 QUAL YR (WEST) 33 0 365927 365927
24543 593 2022 EDINGER ALEX ANTHONY R LATE ADD HS (EDINGER) 33 0 270022 270022
25658 593 2022 IORIO NICHOLAS R R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 246591 246591
26164 593 2022 TEAL KIMBERLY HANNON & CHRISTOPHER R LATE ADD HS (TEAL) 33 0 373109 373109
26494 593 2022 BAKER TIMOTHY L R REMOVE HS (BAKER) 33 14179 39321 53500
27546 593 2022 LONG ALBERTA R CHANGE DVHSS QUAL YEAR (LONG) 33 0 228320 228320
27595 593 2022 FISHER CHRISTOPHER KEVIN JR R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 11/15/2022 (FISHER) 33 0 407959 407959
27799 593 2022 POLK RANDY LANCE & SABRINA MARIE R LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 3/1/2022 (POLK) 33 0 459670 459670
29134 593 2022 TORRES FRANCISCO & CELIA R LATE ADD HS (TORRES) 33 -53984 200319 146335
29349 593 2022 LACA NICOLE D R LATE ADD HS (LACA) 33 0 320151 320151
29605 593 2022 WILLIAMS DARVI R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 33 -11124 99425 88301
30907 593 2022 BROSELL DWIGHT & GINA R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (BROSELL) 33 -16887 253178 236291
31291 593 2022 CHAMALE MIRIAM R LATE ADD HS (CHAMALE) 33 0 171975 171975
31884 593 2022 GARCIA EDUARDO R LATE ADD HS & CAP (GARCIA) 33 -26600 228608 202008
33819 593 2022 PRUETT ERIC H & DIANE E R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/1/22 (PRUETT) 33 0 409148 409148
35205 593 2022 DAVIS CORY & LINDSEY R LATEA ADD HS AS OF 7/17/2022  (DAVIS) 33 0 60481 60481
38934 593 2022 SLADE HERBERT B & PAMELA A R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SLADE) 33 0 1293737 1293737
39519 593 2022 FRANCOIS TAMMY R LATE ADD HS (FRANCOIS) 33 0 265460 265460
43804 593 2022 KASNER KYLE  & JULIE R REVOCABLE TRUST R LATE ADD HS (KASNER) 33 -67354 573493 506139
45566 593 2022 WATKINS JAMES D & SHERRY L R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 10/1/22 33 0 231429 231429
45737 593 2022 PENKO JONATHAN & RACHEL R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 10/3/23 (PENKO) 33 0 241266 241266
45800 593 2022 MITCHELL BARRY J & ANITA JEAN R LATE ADD OV65 (MITCHELL) 33 0 167896 167896
46164 593 2022 KUENZEL DERRICK & RHEA R LATE ADD HS (KUENZEL) 33 -497060 1770915 1273855
27902 597 2022 SMITH JOSEPH R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 247500 247500
33636 597 2022 ELDER STEPHEN L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 134861 134861
44670 597 2022 GARCES ARTURO P & DORA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 133562 133562
46569 593 2020 MENDOZA DAISY & LUIS PAZ R LATE ADD HS (MENDOZA) 79 0 19348 19348

64325 593 2020 WILLIAMS CHARLES W & WONAKA R
LATE ADD HS & HOMESTEAD GROUP WITH 64329
(WILLIAMS) 79 0 96575 96575

77808 593 2020 FREYER SHANA R
LATE ADD HS & HOMESTEAD GROUP W/ 77810
(FREYER) 79 0 105000 105000

77810 593 2020 FREYER SHANA R LATE ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP W/ 77808 (FREYER) 79 0 236000 236000
79469 593 2020 TREVINO LAURIE & TONY R LATE ADD HS (TREVINO) 79 0 206000 206000
91934 593 2020 RIVERA LORENZO R LATE ADD HS (RIVERA) 79 0 174405 174405
46360 593 2021 SINNO LAUREN R LATE ADD HS (SINNO) 61 0 517186 517186
46569 593 2021 MENDOZA DAISY & LUIS PAZ R LATE ADD HS (MENDOZA) 61 0 19731 19731
50006 593 2021 TRENDLER ANITA G R LATE ADD HS (TRENDLER) 61 0 279109 279109
50086 593 2021 PEREZ ROBERTO IXTZUL R LATE ADD HS (PEREZ) 61 0 322370 322370
51162 593 2021 GUZMAN LAZARO ANTONIO R LATE ADD HS ( GUZMAN) 61 0 270891 270891



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
51222 593 2021 LOPEZ JULIO ANDRES R LATE ADD HS (LOPEZ) 61 0 281471 281471
53373 593 2021 WESTFALL SCOTT ROSS & MICHELE ANN R LATE ADD HS (WESTFALL) 61 0 209711 209711
53439 593 2021 ANDERS ERIC L R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 11/30/2021 (ANDERS) 61 0 175077 175077
63069 593 2021 MCMILLAN MICHAEL & KATELYN R LATE ADD HS (MCMILLAN) 61 0 177217 177217

64325 593 2021 WILLIAMS CHARLES W & WONAKA R
LATE ADD HS & HOMESTEAD GROUP WITH 64329
(WILLIAMS) 61 0 96575 96575

65287 593 2021 NUNEZ ONAY R LATE ADD HS (NUNEZ) 61 0 312000 312000
66735 593 2021 WOLF ANTHONY R LATE ADD HS (WOLF) 61 0 215768 215768
67521 593 2021 LIPPE SARAH BETH LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD LAND AND IMPROVEMENTS TO HS (LIPPE) 61 -138636 616450 477814
73481 593 2021 GOMEZ VICENTE R LATE ADD HS & DP (GOMEZ) 61 0 131827 131827
75137 593 2021 DE LOS REYES JONATHAN R LATE ADD DP (DE LOS REYES) 61 0 313999 313999

77808 593 2021 FREYER SHANA R
LATE ADD HS & HOMESTEAD GROUP W/ 77810
(FREYER) 61 0 105000 105000

77810 593 2021 FREYER SHANA R LATE ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP W/ 77808 (FREYER) 61 0 250000 250000
78524 593 2021 GOODMAN LEE R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (GOODMAN) 61 -4769 90444 85675
79469 593 2021 TREVINO LAURIE & TONY R LATE ADD HS (TREVINO) 61 0 208000 208000
79604 593 2021 FIGUEROA ESTEBAN A R LATE ADD HS (FIGUEROA) 61 0 244000 244000
80358 593 2021 BEAM BOBBY R LATE ADD DP (BEAM) 61 0 250139 250139
85109 593 2021 DAUPHIN LILLIAN R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (DAUPHIN) 61 0 237793 237793
91934 593 2021 RIVERA LORENZO R LATE ADD HS (RIVERA) 61 0 184936 184936

104283 593 2021 BARNES RONALD L & DENISE L R LATE ADD DP (BARNES) 61 0 320093 320093
46360 593 2022 SINNO LAUREN R LATE ADD HS (SINNO) 33 -272787 841692 568905
46569 593 2022 MENDOZA DAISY & LUIS PAZ R LATE ADD HS (MENDOZA) 33 -20718 42422 21704
48084 593 2022 REAGAN TYLER GENE R LATE ADD HS (REAGAN) 33 0 306020 306020

48489 593 2022 RANSOM JAMES & TRACEY R
TAXES DID NOT CALCULATE CORRECTLY FOR BEING A
SPLIT JURISDICTION ACCT 33 -251490 325000 73510

49141 593 2022 RICE JAKE A & MICHELLE E R
CHANGE CORRECT HS PRORATE DATE AS OF 3/27/2022
(RICE) 33 0 400923 400923

50006 593 2022 TRENDLER ANITA G R LATE ADD HS (TRENDLER) 33 -38916 345936 307020
50086 593 2022 PEREZ ROBERTO IXTZUL R LATE ADD HS (PEREZ) 33 -44272 398879 354607
50845 593 2022 MICHELL SUSAN L R LATE ADD HS (MICHELL) 33 0 378339 378339
51162 593 2022 GUZMAN LAZARO ANTONIO R LATE ADD HS & CAP (GUZMAN) 33 -42688 340668 297980
51222 593 2022 LOPEZ JULIO ANDRES R LATE ADD HS & DV4 (LOPEZ) 33 -12585 322203 309618
51241 593 2022 BARRON SHANNON R LATE ADD HS AS OF 8/16/2022 (BARRON) 33 0 224503 224503
53373 593 2022 WESTFALL SCOTT ROSS & MICHELE ANN R LATE ADD HS (WESTFALL) 33 -37879 268561 230682
53439 593 2022 ANDERS ERIC L R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 11/30/2021 (ANDERS) 33 0 192585 192585
53848 593 2022 MORRIS JOHN & EMILY R LATE ADD HS (MORRIS) 33 0 371325 371325
54938 593 2022 VALLEAU JACOB ISAIAH & MICHELLE CAMPOS R LATE ADD HS (VALLEAU) 33 0 335961 335961
55247 593 2022 CALDWELL CURTIS R & DEBORAH R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE 33 0 309507 309507
56161 593 2022 ERRISURIZ SAUL & JOSEFINA R LATE ADD HS AS OF 01/14/22 (ERRISURIZ) 33 0 303509 303509
58620 593 2022 IGL BRANDON J & ANNETTE M R LATE ADD HS (IGL) 33 0 227721 227721
59655 593 2022 FITZGEARLD CHANDLER R LATE ADD HS (FITZGEARLD) 33 0 169152 169152
61500 593 2022 BUFORD CALEB M & EMILY G R LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 4/17/2022 (BUFORD) 33 0 324523 324523
62027 593 2022 YBARRA THOMAS S & ELVA R LATE ADD LATE HS & OV65 (YBARRA) 33 -35308 197568 162260
63069 593 2022 MCMILLAN MICHAEL & KATELYN R LATE ADD HS (MCMILLAN) 33 -28959 223898 194939
63526 593 2022 WHITE JOHN M R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 12/02/2022 (WHITE) 33 0 224599 224599

63976 593 2022 JONES KANDY R
LATE ADD HS & OV65S WITH FREEZE AMOUNTS
(JONES) 33 -37212 319848 282636

64325 593 2022 WILLIAMS CHARLES W & WONAKA R
LATE ADD HS & HOMESTEAD GROUP WITH 64329
(WILLIAMS) 33 -11857 118090 106233

65221 593 2022 CASTANEDA RAUL R LATE ADD HS (CASTANEDA) 33 0 268396 268396
65420 593 2022 TOTTEN CURTIS L R 41.411 - Failure to send required notice 33 -3792 33792 30000
65421 593 2022 TOTTEN CURTIS L R 41.411 - Failure to send required notice 33 -6926 46926 40000
65422 593 2022 TOTTEN CURTIS L R 41.411 - Failure to send required notice 33 -5602 35602 30000
66735 593 2022 WOLF ANTHONY R LATE ADD HS (WOLF) 33 -58595 295940 237345
67521 593 2022 LIPPE SARAH BETH LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD LAND AND IMPROVEMENTS TO HS (LIPPE) 33 -161992 687587 525595
70029 593 2022 ESHRAGHIPOUR ADLEY & JACIE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/29/22 (ESHRAGHIPOUR) 33 0 445758 445758
70345 593 2022 BUTH KRISTINE & SOBON R LATE ADD DVHS & HS AS OF 12/14/2022 (BUTH) 33 0 548474 548474



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
70442 593 2022 GONZALEZ PATRICIA ANN & ROBERT CHRISTIAN R LATE ADD HS (GONZALEZ) 33 0 490640 490640
74748 593 2022 TROUTMAN JOHN R LATE ADD HS (TROUTMAN) 33 0 235350 235350
76284 593 2022 GOVEA ADRIEL D R LATE ADD HS (GOVEA) 33 0 254813 254813

77808 593 2022 FREYER SHANA R
LATE ADD HS & HOMESTEAD GROUP W/ 77810
(FREYER) 33 -105657 221157 115500

77810 593 2022 FREYER SHANA R LATE ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP W/ 77808 (FREYER) 33 0 265154 265154
78048 593 2022 GODSEY JACK & GINA R LATE ADD HS (GODSEY) 33 0 1002330 1002330
78524 593 2022 GOODMAN LEE R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (GOODMAN) 33 -10347 39190 28843
78942 593 2022 NOVAK KRISTI HULSE R LATE ADD HS (NOVAK) 33 0 463500 463500
79469 593 2022 TREVINO LAURIE & TONY R LATE ADD HS (TREVINO) 33 -34200 263000 228800
79604 593 2022 FIGUEROA ESTEBAN A R LATE ADD HS (FIGUEROA) 33 -72763 341163 268400
79818 593 2022 SULLIVAN JAMES EDWIN JR R LATE ADD OV65 (SULLIVAN) 33 0 560992 560992
81592 593 2022 LEE ERICA & KYUNG JA R LATE ADD HS (LEE) 33 0 256430 256430
81626 593 2022 RIAZ SAMIR R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/3/22 (RIAZ) 33 0 224000 224000

81948 593 2022 OSTWINKLE KYLE JEFFREY & STEPHANIE R
CHANGE TO CORRECT HS MOVING FROM MH TO
HOUSE (OSTWINKLE) 33 9404 839308 848712

85980 593 2022 ALZATE NICOLAS RICO R LATE ADD HS (ALZATE) 33 0 333634 333634
86173 593 2022 GREEN JESSICA R LATE ADD HS (GREEN) 33 0 257438 257438
91542 593 2022 GAMEZ SAUL & KEILA R LATE ADD HS (GAMEZ) 33 0 282455 282455
91934 593 2022 RIVERA LORENZO R LATE ADD HS (RIVERA) 33 -25083 228513 203430
94023 593 2022 REGISTER LANDON B R LATE ADD HS (REGISTER) 33 0 332933 332933

101070 593 2022 HUFFMAN LESLIE THOMAS R LATE ADD DV3 33 0 513517 513517
103454 593 2022 ALVAREZ ROBERTO & INOCENCIA R LATE ADD HS & OVER 65 WITH AMOUNT (ALVAREZ) 33 -10083 224787 214704
103482 593 2022 WILSON MYKLE JOSEPH & BROOKLYN SHAY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/24/22 (WILSON) 33 0 229997 229997
104283 593 2022 BARNES RONALD L & DENISE L R LATE ADD OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (BARNES) 33 0 352102 352102
105698 593 2022 BLOSS TERRY DAVID R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 08/25/2022 (BLOSS) 33 0 307798 307798
105762 593 2022 WRIGHT CAROLYN R CORRECT VALUE 33 0 60000 60000
106293 593 2022 NORDBY TAMMY MARIE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/11/22 (NORDBY) 33 0 308282 308282

111322 593 2022 KUPIEC DAN R & NORMA K R
LATE ADD HS & OV65 FOR CAP & FREEZE ONLY
(KUPIEC) 33 0 11210 11210

112550 593 2022 LANGHORNE DONALD M & MARY R CORRECT VALUE 33 0 237769 237769

78210 595 2022 WEISFIELDS
EFRAT G IRREVOCABLE FAMILY PROTECTION
TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 34 -495079 6050000 5554921

73481 597 2022 GOMEZ VICENTE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 142953 142953
75137 597 2022 DE LOS REYES JONATHAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 345399 345399
80358 597 2022 BEAM BOBBY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 269226 269226
85109 597 2022 DAUPHIN LILLIAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 261572 261572
90141 597 2022 BROWNING NATHANIAL N & ROSE MARIE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 156315 156315

205119 593 2017 LEHRISSE JOSEPH A R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 07/27/2017 (LEHRISSE) 110 0 180289 180289
205119 593 2018 LEHRISSE JOSEPH A R LATE ADD DVHS (LEHRISSE) 95 0 190158 190158
203332 593 2019 ASDEL MATTHEW J R LATE ADD HS (ASDEL) 81 0 484167 484167
205119 593 2019 LEHRISSE JOSEPH A R LATE ADD DVHS (LEHRISSE) 81 0 209174 209174
120702 593 2020 BANG HOA HUE NGUYEN R LATE ADD HS (BANG) 79 0 277945 277945

122307 593 2020 RIDDLE
GREGORY BYRON & CONNIE SUE HESS CO-TR
THE RIDDLE TRUST R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 09/30/2020 (RIDDLE) 79 0 486970 486970

127528 593 2020 BROWN KENT & JODY R LATE ADD HS & OV65  (BROWN) 79 0 280469 280469
169778 593 2020 BALL SHANE & NANCY R CHANGE IMPROVEMENT TO HOMESITE (BALL) 79 0 604855 604855
199941 593 2020 KRIEGER BRIAN R LATE ADD HS (KRIEGER) 79 0 293589 293589
204743 593 2020 CERVANTES EDUARDO & LORENA R LATE ADD HS (CERVANTES) 79 0 240108 240108
205119 593 2020 LEHRISSE JOSEPH A R LATE ADD DVHS (LEHRISSE) 79 0 210233 210233
205521 593 2020 MCCAIN DOUGLAS GLENN & KATIE PAIGE R LATE ADD DV1 (SHAW) 79 0 459801 459801
209309 593 2020 LIPPENS SYLVIE JOHANNE R LATE ADD HS (LIPPENS) 79 0 544463 544463
115121 593 2021 SMITH SHARA LYNN R LATE ADD HS (SMITH) 61 0 309000 309000
117315 593 2021 YOO SEUNG KYUNG R LATE ADD HS (YOO) 61 0 280790 280790
119273 593 2021 MARTINEZ EDWIN D & RACHELL Y R LATE ADD HS (MARTINEZ) 61 0 371651 371651
120702 593 2021 BANG HOA HUE NGUYEN R LATE ADD HS (BANG) 61 0 305090 305090
122160 593 2021 WHEELOCK CHRISTOPHER L & JEANICE R R LATE ADD HS FOR HS CAP ONLY (WHEELOCK) 61 0 44740 44740



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

122307 593 2021 RIDDLE
GREGORY BYRON & CONNIE SUE HESS CO-TR
THE RIDDLE TRUST R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 09/30/2020 (RIDDLE) 61 0 500000 500000

128114 593 2021 BOSCH EVELIO L & JHOVANA R REMOVE HS (BOSCH) 61 0 286161 286161
129920 593 2021 MARES JESSE & CHRISTINA R LATE ADD HS (MARES) 61 0 299531 299531

131840 593 2021 ALLISON
DEBRA A TR ALLISON FAMILY REVOCABLE
LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD HS (ALLISON) 61 0 366594 366594

133277 593 2021 SHERROD LA TASHIA I R LATE ADD HS (SHERROD) 61 0 256788 256788
153772 593 2021 FOREMAN CALEB JESIAH & ALISON T R LATE ADD HS (FOREMAN) 61 0 327074 327074

156227 593 2021 SIENKIEWICZ
MARK CHASE & TIFFANI NOELLE TR OF 2009
SIENKIEWICZ FAMILY R LATE ADD HS (SIENKIEWICZ) 61 0 1201477 1201477

169389 593 2021 BUCHANAN LINDA JAYNE R LATE ADD HS (BUCHANAN) 61 0 369673 369673
169778 593 2021 BALL SHANE & NANCY R CHANGE IMPROVEMENT TO HOMESITE (BALL) 61 0 629236 629236
169835 593 2021 HERBAS ADRIANA M R LATE ADD HS (HERBAS) 61 0 330679 330679
171736 593 2021 HOANG QUOC HUY & MAI THI THACH R LATE ADD HS (HOANG) 61 0 271073 271073
173418 593 2021 GREGORY CHARLES LEE & MARY ROBIN TR LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD OV65 (GREGORY) 61 0 196345 196345
175741 593 2021 HERNANDEZ PATRICIA ESCOBEDO R LATE ADD HS (HERNANDEZ) 61 0 277754 277754
177125 593 2021 NGUYEN DAVID Q & SANDY H R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (NGUYEN) 61 0 962153 962153
178391 593 2021 MCNEASE WOODIE D R LATE ADD HS (MCNEASE) 61 0 264189 264189
181529 593 2021 THOMPSON GLENN ALLEN & CHERYL R LATE ADD HS (THOMPSON) 61 0 341531 341531
181750 593 2021 VERON MARK R LATE ADD HS (VERON) 61 0 360375 360375
181974 593 2021 KAHSAL VANESSA ASMARA R LATE ADD HS (KAHSAL) 61 0 306798 306798
186235 593 2021 GOERLICH MARGUERITE R LATE ADD HS (GOERLICH) 61 0 383563 383563
186334 593 2021 HUTSON RONICA JO R LATE ADD HS (HUTSON) 61 0 291355 291355
189005 593 2021 HOLMES COREY H JR & PATRICIA S R LATE ADD OV65 (HOLMES) 61 0 346735 346735
189330 593 2021 GUO DEBORAH R LATE ADD HS (GUO) 61 0 346352 346352
191624 593 2021 HOBBS COREY & NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (HOBBS) 61 0 375048 375048
193270 593 2021 CHIRDO MICHELLE R LATE ADD HS (CHIRDO) 61 0 335269 335269
195288 593 2021 RUSSELL AMANDA R LATE ADD HS (RUSSELL) 61 0 403626 403626
196384 593 2021 BARDEN STEPHANIE R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 11/23/21 (BILLUPS) 61 0 480000 480000
197536 593 2021 SHIN JI YONG R LATE ADD HS (SHIN) 61 0 374492 374492
199941 593 2021 KRIEGER BRIAN R LATE ADD HS (KRIEGER) 61 0 310000 310000
201250 593 2021 CHELAK FLORENCE ANN & THOMAS JOSEPH JR R LATE ADD HS (CHELAK) 61 0 472923 472923
204743 593 2021 CERVANTES EDUARDO & LORENA R LATE ADD HS (CERVANTES) 61 0 246837 246837
205119 593 2021 LEHRISSE JOSEPH A R LATE ADD DVHS (LEHRISSE) 61 0 231256 231256
205521 593 2021 MCCAIN DOUGLAS GLENN & KATIE PAIGE R LATE ADD DV3 (SHAW) 61 0 488034 488034
206458 593 2021 MALASEK DENA R LATE ADD HS (MALASEK) 61 0 665536 665536
206747 593 2021 TIPTON TIMOTHY & JESSICA R LATE ADD HS (TIPTON) 61 0 342501 342501
206860 593 2021 MONTELONGO JOE R LATE ADD HS (MONTELONGO) 61 0 304922 304922
208595 593 2021 VINING BRANDON A R LATE ADD HS (VINING) 61 0 480000 480000
209309 593 2021 LIPPENS SYLVIE JOHANNE R LATE ADD HS (LIPPENS) 61 0 550874 550874
153227 596 2021 WARD MARY C R FREEZE_REFREEZE 63 0 715212 715212
180977 596 2021 SPRINGER DONALD K & PATRICIA ANN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 63 0 334868 334868
202884 596 2021 WILSON RAYMOND E & MELANIE L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 63 0 203220 203220
114515 593 2022 GARMAN ANNA & MICHAEL R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE 33 0 280505 280505
114606 593 2022 AUSTIN JOHN W R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/1/22 (AUSTIN) 33 0 738880 738880
115352 593 2022 CHAPMAN MATTHEW R LATE ADD HS (CHAPMAN) 33 0 417659 417659

115816 593 2022 DOUGLAS
PAUL SOLOMON & SHELLY HANKINS LIVING
TRUST R LATE ADD OV65S (DOUGLAS) 33 0 317900 317900

117315 593 2022 YOO SEUNG KYUNG R LATE ADD HS (YOO) 33 -9914 318783 308869
119183 593 2022 BALUYUT ARMELA B & JAYSON B R LATE ADD HS (BALUYUT) 33 0 341087 341087
119273 593 2022 MARTINEZ EDWIN D & RACHELL Y R LATE ADD HS (MARTINEZ) 33 -32286 441102 408816
120702 593 2022 BANG HOA HUE NGUYEN R LATE ADD HS (BANG) 33 -22120 357719 335599
121411 593 2022 MCCRAW TRENT D & CHRISTINA M R LATE ADD DV4 (MCCRAW) 33 0 329854 329854
122160 593 2022 WHEELOCK CHRISTOPHER L & JEANICE R R LATE ADD HS FOR HS CAP ONLY (WHEELOCK) 33 -33217 106264 73047
122272 593 2022 TIDWELL HERBERT R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 12/8/2022 (TIDWELL) 33 0 452100 452100
127519 593 2022 PENNINGTON DOUGLAS & AMY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/4/22 (PENNINGTON) 33 0 309925 309925
127865 593 2022 ASHBY JENNIFER MICHELE R LATE ADD HS AS OF 01/12/2022 (ASHBY) 33 0 414574 414574
128114 593 2022 BOSCH EVELIO L & JHOVANA R REMOVE HS (BOSCH) 33 22054 314777 336831



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
128302 593 2022 HOUSER BRETT & LORI R LATE ADD HS (HOUSER) 33 0 467054 467054
128548 593 2022 MORRIS HOYT & DENISE R LATE ADD DV4 (MORRIS) 33 0 749966 749966
129091 593 2022 MEDARAMETLA VENKATA SARATH KUMAR R REMOVE HS (MEDARAMETLA) 33 49711 297000 346711
129920 593 2022 MARES JESSE & CHRISTINA R LATE ADD HS (MARES) 33 -15129 344613 329484
130194 593 2022 THANG TLUANG & SUNG TIAL R LATE ADD HS (THANG) 33 0 275971 275971
131367 593 2022 EDDY DENNIS R LATE ADD HS (WADE) 33 0 287964 287964
131840 593 2022 ALLISON DEBRA A R LATE ADD HS (ALLISON) 33 -23486 426739 403253
133277 593 2022 SHERROD LA TASHIA I R LATE ADD HS (SHERROD) 33 -6954 289421 282467
133927 593 2022 WEBSTER JEFFREY & DEBORAH D R LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 12/20/2022 (WEBSTER) 33 0 305051 305051
147586 593 2022 NELSEN JULIE ANN OF NELSEN LIVING TRUST R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE 33 0 734184 734184
148840 593 2022 BUSH RALPH WAYNE JR & KATHIE L R LATE ADD HS (BUSH) 33 0 1181727 1181727
149123 593 2022 ROQUE AMAIRANI & JOSHUA R LATE ADD HS (ROQUE) 33 0 333012 333012
153413 593 2022 TRATZ MATTHEW WILLIAM & RAQUEL Y R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 506405 506405
153772 593 2022 FOREMAN CALEB JESIAH & ALISON T R LATE ADD HS (FOREMAN) 33 -12325 372106 359781
154291 593 2022 REGINA SOPHIA LYNNE & MODESTO CEFRE R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 9/01/22 (REGINA) 33 0 353939 353939

156227 593 2022 SIENKIEWICZ
MARK CHASE & TIFFANI NOELLE TR OF 2009
SIENKIEWICZ FAMILY R LATE ADD HS (SIENKIEWICZ) 33 -340209 1661834 1321625

157321 593 2022 STEARNS
HARRY JOSEPH JR & SANDRA JEAN FAMILY
TRUST R LATE ADD HS (STEARNS) 33 -27918 357918 330000

158797 593 2022 VAN WINKLE NICOLE RENEE & JOHN ALEXANDER R LATE ADD HS (VAN WINKLE) 33 0 557263 557263
163438 593 2022 KLEIN HUGH R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 33 -166641 333282 166641
163706 593 2022 YEUNG KEVIN R LATE ADD HS (YEUNG) 33 0 397953 397953
164029 593 2022 EADY JONATHAN & MEGAN R LATE ADD HS (EADY) 33 0 490708 490708
164879 593 2022 RINEARSON CHRISTINA R CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 33 -230 404877 404647
165192 593 2022 BURNS BILL & LEE R LATE ADD DV1 (BURNS) 33 0 382859 382859
165620 593 2022 MCDONALD BRETT & PAMELA R LATE ADD HS (MCDONALD) 33 0 813409 813409
167110 593 2022 DIVERS THOMAS ROBERT & LAUREN ASHLEY R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 4/04/2022 (DIVERS) 33 0 405254 405254
168810 593 2022 GRANT SARAH COURTNEY & JAY EDWIN R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 372447 372447

169778 593 2022 BALL SHANE & NANCY R
CHANGE IMPROVEMENT TO HOMESITE FROM 2020
(BALL) 33 554841 137319 692160

169835 593 2022 HERBAS ADRIANA M R LATE ADD HS (HERBAS) 33 0 361226 361226
170449 593 2022 PERRITT DONALD L & ANECIA R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 5/23/22 (PERRITT) 33 0 383214 383214
170728 593 2022 JACKSON EDWARD ANTHONY R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 10/01/2022 (JACKSON) 33 0 258271 258271
171736 593 2022 HOANG QUOC HUY & MAI THI THACH R LATE ADD HS (HOANG) 33 -13948 312291 298343
174217 593 2022 ZACCO MARIANO R LATE ADD HS (ZACCO) 33 0 318436 318436
175741 593 2022 HERNANDEZ PATRICIA ESCOBEDO R LATE ADD HS & OVER 65 (HERNANDEZ) 33 -22142 327671 305529
176795 593 2022 PARIHAR ANURAG & SMITA R LATE ADD HS (PARIHAR) 33 0 467498 467498
178391 593 2022 MCNEASE WOODIE D R LATE ADD HS (MCNEASE) 33 -24734 315342 290608
181254 593 2022 DODD ROBERT EDWARD & JOANNA MARIE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/1/22 (DODD) 33 0 932926 932926
181303 593 2022 MORGAN BEVERLY K & J D R LATE ADD OVER 65 (MORGAN) 33 0 598975 598975
181529 593 2022 THOMPSON GLENN ALLEN & CHERYL R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (THOMPSON) 33 -20632 396316 375684
181750 593 2022 VERON MARK R LATE ADD HS (VERON) 33 -23206 419619 396413
181974 593 2022 KAHSAL VANESSA ASMARA R LATE ADD HS (KAHSAL) 33 -43814 381292 337478
182123 593 2022 REED EDDIE ALBERT JR & PAMELA ELIZABETH R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 8/10/2022 (REEVES 33 0 726304 726304
182265 593 2022 PHILLIP BAXTER TAYLOR & MEAGHAN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/5/22 (PHILLIP) 33 0 396435 396435
183278 593 2022 KADADO JAMES R LATE ADD HS (KADADO) 33 0 397017 397017
185121 593 2022 MCMURRAY CHARLOTTE KAY R CHANGE TO CORRECT LAND TO HS (MCMURRAY) 33 -13507 471538 458031
185277 593 2022 MURILLO TONY & ANDREA R LATE ADD HS (MURILLO) 33 0 407196 407196
185978 593 2022 ZHANG ZHEN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 8/20/22 (ZHANG) 33 0 922900 922900
186235 593 2022 GOERLICH MARGUERITE R LATE ADD HS (GOERLICH) 33 -62620 484539 421919
186334 593 2022 HUTSON RONICA JO R LATE ADD HS (HUTSON) 33 -1207 321698 320491
187983 593 2022 SKELLY RYAN & SARAH R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/13/22 (SKELLY) 33 0 1177087 1177087
189330 593 2022 GUO DEBORAH R LATE ADD HS (GUO) 33 -24834 405821 380987
191535 593 2022 BREWER MARK & LAURA REVOCABLE TRUST R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 09/20/2022 (BREWER) 33 0 406335 406335
191624 593 2022 HOBBS COREY & NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (HOBBS) 33 -63327 475880 412553
192460 593 2022 BOWEN KIMBERLY R LATE ADD HS ( BOWEN) 33 0 429922 429922
193265 593 2022 MOONEY MICHAEL R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 398925 398925
193270 593 2022 CHIRDO MICHELLE R LATE ADD HS (CHIRDO) 33 -11204 380000 368796



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
194673 593 2022 TAYLOR ANTHONY PATRICK & CARLYN JOY R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 09/01/2022 (TAYLOR) 33 0 579226 579226
194802 593 2022 CHI IRENE R LATE ADD HS (CHI) 33 0 386785 386785
194845 593 2022 MILLIGAN PIERSON & CARALINE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/4/22 (MILLIGAN) 33 0 296650 296650
195288 593 2022 RUSSELL AMANDA R LATE ADD HS (RUSSELL) 33 -66886 510875 443989
196384 593 2022 BILLUPS WILLIE K & HOSHIMI O R LATE ADD HS (BILLUPS) 33 0 640000 640000
197668 593 2022 ORBECK REBECCA & ZACHARY R LATE ADD HS (ORBECK) 33 0 491490 491490
199803 593 2022 DANG JOHN NGOCDOAN R LATE ADD HS (DANG) 33 0 345000 345000
199941 593 2022 KRIEGER BRIAN R LATE ADD HS (KRIEGER) 33 -53000 394000 341000
199958 593 2022 ROCHE JAMES & KATHLEEN R LATE ADD DV (ROCHE) 33 0 356274 356274
200436 593 2022 WHITLOCK RICHARD W II R LATE ADD HS (WHITLOCK) 33 0 917521 917521
201250 593 2022 CHELAK FLORENCE ANN & THOMAS JOSEPH JR R LATE ADD HS (CHELAK) 33 -62526 582741 520215
201311 593 2022 HARPER DAVID A R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (HOLMES) 33 0 206496 206496
202051 593 2022 DAVIDSON WILLIAM CHAD & TAMMY BLUNT R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL LATE ADD HS (DAVIDSON) 33 -252379 504759 252380

202884 593 2022 WILSON RAYMOND E & MELANIE L R
CHANAGE TO CORRECT ADD LAND TO HS AND LATE
ADD FREEZE AMOUNT (WILSON) 33 -13878 237420 223542

203308 593 2022 MITCHELL DEREK & STACEY JA YEE LEE R LATE ADD HS (MITCHELL) 33 0 1343390 1343390
204396 593 2022 SHIRLEY PHILLIP W R LATE ADD HS (SHIRLEY) 33 0 687967 687967
204437 593 2022 ROSCHE MICHELLE M & NATHAN J R LATE ADD HS (ROSCHE) 33 0 321561 321561
204569 593 2022 MCSHAN AUSTIN & EVAN R LATE ADD HS (MCSHAN) 33 0 520000 520000
204743 593 2022 CERVANTES EDUARDO & LORENA R LATE ADD HS (CERVANTES) 33 -18479 290000 271521
204894 593 2022 GROVE NATHAN R LATE ADD HS (GROVE) 33 0 420463 420463
205521 593 2022 MCCAIN DOUGLAS GLENN & KATIE PAIGE R LATE ADD DV4 (SHAW) 33 0 536837 536837
206458 593 2022 MALASEK DENA R LATE ADD HS (MALASEK) 33 -57073 837612 780539
206747 593 2022 TIPTON TIMOTHY & JESSICA R LATE ADD HS (TIPTON) 33 -81394 628162 546768
206860 593 2022 MONTELONGO JOE R LATE ADD HS (MONTELONGO) 33 -14523 350000 335477
208402 593 2022 MEJIA DANIEL & YENY R LATE ADD HS AS OF 6-15-22 (MEJIA) 33 0 380755 380755
208595 593 2022 VINING BRANDON A R LATE ADD HS (VINING) 33 -145451 673451 528000
209309 593 2022 LIPPENS SYLVIE JOHANNE R LATE ADD HS (LIPPENS) 33 -115436 721397 605961
131204 595 2022 VAN RYDER DAVID COLT FAMILY TRUST PETER COLT TR R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 34 -106290 1306290 1200000
187872 595 2022 SHABATIAN SHAHRZAD TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 34 -96028 1725000 1628972
193816 595 2022 FELDER NEIL R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 34 -1180000 4400000 3220000

122307 597 2022 RIDDLE
GREGORY BYRON & CONNIE SUE HESS CO-TR
THE RIDDLE TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 550000 550000

153227 597 2022 WARD MARY C R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 765289 765289
173418 597 2022 GREGORY CHARLES LEE & MARY ROBIN TR LIVING TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 212774 212774
177125 597 2022 NGUYEN DAVID Q & SANDY H R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 1058368 1058368
177627 597 2022 JACKSON JOHNNY WADE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 323811 323811
180977 597 2022 SPRINGER DONALD K & PATRICIA ANN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 350278 350278
189005 597 2022 HOLMES COREY H JR & PATRICIA S R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 381409 381409
206592 597 2022 ARMOUR MICHAEL & FRANCES R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 457240 457240
253296 593 2018 KELLEY MICHAEL J & LORRESA R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 01/01/2018 (KELLEY) 95 0 204535 204535
209980 593 2019 WATKINS KIMBERLY A & THOMAS A R LATE ADD HS (WATKINS) 81 0 277629 277629
226661 593 2019 PHILLIPS DONALD R & LUCY ANN R LATE ADD DV4 & REMOVE DV3 (PHILLIPS) 81 0 283197 283197
253296 593 2019 KELLEY MICHAEL J & LORRESA R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 01/01/2018 (KELLEY) 81 0 216849 216849
209980 593 2020 WATKINS KIMBERLY A & THOMAS A R LATE ADD HS (WATKINS) 79 0 285403 285403
213995 593 2020 GOMEZ ANA & FERNANDO R LATE ADD HS (GOMEZ) 79 0 194000 194000
216139 593 2020 TRIPLETT ILONA RENAE R LATE ADD HS (TRIPLETT) 79 0 199146 199146
222506 593 2020 DELLINGER RODNEY D & BRITTNEY P R LATE ADD HS (DELLINGER) 79 0 487726 487726
226661 593 2020 PHILLIPS DONALD R & LUCY ANN R LATE ADD DV4 & REMOVE DV3 (PHILLIPS) 79 0 283834 283834
236772 593 2020 BRYANT KENDRICK D R LATE ADD HS (BRYANT) 79 0 232866 232866
237433 593 2020 BENNINGFIELD CHERYL L R LATE ADD OV65 (BENNINGFIELD) 79 0 216127 216127
238055 593 2020 BUSCHMANN TODD E & KATHERINE W R LATE ADD HS (BUSCHMANN) 79 0 383199 383199
238263 593 2020 BOREN BRITNI & KODEY R LATE ADD HS (BOREN) 79 0 229807 229807
246009 593 2020 SALAS MARISSA R LATE ADD HS (SALAS) 79 0 203252 203252
246670 593 2020 JOHNSON BENJAMIN & KATRINA Y R LATE ADD HS (JOHNSON) 79 0 230000 230000
253296 593 2020 KELLEY MICHAEL J & LORRESA R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 01/01/2018 (KELLEY) 79 0 218548 218548
254402 593 2020 BOWEN AMNITTI C & DAVID R LATE ADD HS (BOWEN) 79 0 210773 210773



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
261025 593 2020 RAYSOR TEDDY & JUANA R LATE ADD HS (RAYSOR) 79 0 248021 248021
264410 593 2020 MARATHE JITESH D & DARSHNA J R LATE ADD HS (MARATHE) 79 0 416233 416233
271798 593 2020 HALL SHANNON D & DAWN M R LATE ADD HS (HALL) 79 0 331933 331933
273690 593 2020 WILKS MISTI LINDAMOOD R LATE ADD HS (WILKS) 79 0 455000 455000
280157 593 2020 AFRHODOV FARMON R LATE ADD HS (AFRHODOV) 79 0 257105 257105
280951 593 2020 EDWARDS RYAN & MEGAN R LATE ADD HS (EDWARDS) 79 0 591841 591841
283542 593 2020 MIMS ROBERTA S R LATE ADD HS (MIMS) 79 0 313631 313631
285728 593 2020 GOMEZ JOSE JR R LATE ADD HS (GOMEZ) 79 0 171716 171716
299363 593 2020 FRENCH TERRY A & STEPHANIE L R LATE ADD HS (FRENCH) 79 0 287562 287562
300335 593 2020 NIXON WILLIAM C & LINDSAY R LATE ADD HS (NIXON) 79 0 277782 277782
302623 593 2020 GUILLEM ALVARO F & MARY A R LATE ADD OV65 (GUILLEM) 79 0 1416337 1416337
315457 593 2020 KLIMENT RICHARD & CYNTHIA ANN R ADD LAND TO HS (KLIMENT) 79 0 781651 781651
209543 593 2021 RILEY ARON & BELLE R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 08/11/2021 (RILEY) 61 0 319723 319723
209980 593 2021 WATKINS KIMBERLY A & THOMAS A R LATE ADD HS (WATKINS) 61 0 312733 312733
213612 593 2021 MCDONALD LEELAND J II & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (MCDONALD) 61 0 354732 354732
213995 593 2021 GOMEZ ANA & FERNANDO R LATE ADD HS (GOMEZ) 61 -17268 230668 213400
215623 593 2021 AVILA ANTONIO & LEYDI R LATE ADD HS (AVILA) 61 0 218535 218535
216139 593 2021 TRIPLETT ILONA RENAE R LATE ADD HS (TRIPLETT) 61 -3101 222162 219061
219115 593 2021 ROUTH DYLAN D & MISTY D COLVIN R LATE ADD HS (ROUTH) 61 0 251537 251537
220829 593 2021 HEMPEL MATTHEW D & GLORIA R LATE ADD HS (HEMPEL) 61 0 451638 451638
221600 593 2021 HOLMES JEQUITA R LATE ADD DP (HOLMES) 61 0 309919 309919
222506 593 2021 DELLINGER RODNEY D & BRITTNEY P R LATE ADD HS (DELLINGER) 61 0 501245 501245
226661 593 2021 PHILLIPS DONALD R & LUCY ANN R LATE ADD DV4 & REMOVE DV3 (PHILLIPS) 61 0 301067 301067
227790 593 2021 TADROS MAGDI M R LATE ADD HS (TADROS) 61 0 522122 522122
230314 593 2021 SOULEN MICHAEL WILLIAM & MARGARET M R LATE ADD HS (SOULEN) 61 0 297191 297191
236772 593 2021 BRYANT KENDRICK D R LATE ADD HS (BRYANT) 61 -16538 272691 256153
237433 593 2021 BENNINGFIELD CHERYL L R LATE ADD OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (BENNINGFIELD) 61 0 237740 237740
238055 593 2021 BUSCHMANN TODD E & KATHERINE W R LATE ADD HS (BUSCHMANN) 61 -11889 433408 421519
238263 593 2021 BOREN BRITNI & KODEY R LATE ADD HS (BOREN) 61 0 244207 244207
238385 593 2021 SZYLDIK RALPH & LINDA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 61 0 509736 509736
238513 593 2021 SHORNEY GLENN R & PEGGY L REVOCABLE TRUST R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SHORNEY) 61 0 396784 396784
245243 593 2021 BEVILLE BENJAMIN & PATRICIA R LATE ADD DV3 (BEVILLE) 61 0 333080 333080
245817 593 2021 BELL WILLIAM JUSTIN & SARAH R LATE ADD HS (BELL) 61 0 229376 229376
246009 593 2021 SALAS MARISSA R LATE ADD HS (SALAS) 61 0 212690 212690
246670 593 2021 JOHNSON BENJAMIN & KATRINA Y R LATE ADD HS (JOHNSON) 61 0 242861 242861
247704 593 2021 FERNANDEZ FERNANDO R LATE ADD HS (FERNANDEZ) 61 0 209833 209833
248509 593 2021 KELLY MARINA I R LATE ADD HS (KELLY) 61 0 377000 377000
251300 593 2021 FLORES JACQUELINE ANELIA & CARLOS G JR R LATE ADD HS (FLORES) 61 0 262738 262738
251351 593 2021 JOHNSON APRIL R LATE ADD HS (JOHNSON) 61 0 239366 239366
253296 593 2021 KELLEY MICHAEL J & LORRESA R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 01/01/2018 (KELLEY) 61 0 213374 213374
253467 593 2021 HALE ARAINE V R LATE ADD HS (HALE) 61 0 246667 246667
254402 593 2021 BOWEN AMNITTI C & DAVID R LATE ADD HS (BOWEN) 61 0 227876 227876
254910 593 2021 MORGAN GERALD EUGENE JR & ASHLEY ELISABETH R LATE ADD HS (MORGAN) 61 0 506626 506626
255093 593 2021 TURNER LAUREN & JUSTIN R LATE ADD HS (TURNER) 61 0 362070 362070
259505 593 2021 ANDRADE NELSON N VIGIL R LATE ADD HS (ANDRADE) 61 0 254083 254083
259775 593 2021 GUEVARA KELLY R LATE ADD HS (GUEVARA) 61 0 372958 372958
261025 593 2021 RAYSOR TEDDY & JUANA R LATE ADD HS (RAYSOR) 61 0 264364 264364
264410 593 2021 MARATHE JITESH D & DARSHNA J R LATE ADD HS (MARATHE) 61 -16432 474288 457856
267328 593 2021 WALDNER JOSHUA & CHELSY R LATE ADD HS (WALDNER) 61 0 181209 181209
268723 593 2021 BOWEN BRADLEY L & SARAH E R LATE ADD DVHS (BOWEN) 61 0 277349 277349
269947 593 2021 OWENS ADDISON J R LATE ADD HS (OWENS) 61 0 243920 243920
270880 593 2021 KANG YONGHA & YONGHEE R LATE ADD HS (KANG) 61 0 465901 465901
271113 593 2021 PORRAS GARRETT R LATE ADD HS (PORRAS) 61 0 203714 203714
271798 593 2021 HALL SHANNON D & DAWN M R LATE ADD HS (HALL) 61 0 339736 339736
273690 593 2021 WILKS MISTI LINDAMOOD R LATE ADD HS (WILKS) 61 0 479324 479324
279331 593 2021 BOSCH EVELIO LAZARO & JHOVANA ARTEMIA R LATE ADD HS (BOSCH) 61 0 534852 534852
280157 593 2021 AFRHODOV FARMON R LATE ADD HS (AFRHODOV) 61 0 269611 269611



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
280951 593 2021 EDWARDS RYAN & MEGAN R LATE ADD HS (EDWARDS) 61 0 625218 625218
282898 593 2021 MEDRANO ERIC E R LATE ADD HS (MEDRANO) 61 0 219809 219809
282901 593 2021 DENTON NATALIE & TY R LATE ADD HS (DENTON) 61 0 250111 250111
283542 593 2021 MIMS ROBERTA S R LATE ADD HS (MIMS) 61 0 306219 306219
284090 593 2021 HAAK SIDNEY K & TRAVIS A R LATE ADD HS (HAAK) 61 0 252639 252639
285148 593 2021 THOMAS PHILLIP A II & CARESSA R CORRECT HS QUAL DATE/YR (THOMAS) 61 0 358976 358976
285229 593 2021 BERGSCHICKER THOMAS F III & AMY C R LATE ADD HS (BERGSCHICKER) 61 0 296985 296985
285302 593 2021 ROLLINSON DARREN PAUL & YOLANDA LYNNETTE R LATE ADD HS (ROLLINSON) 61 0 261598 261598
285587 593 2021 MITCHELL WILLIAM R LATE ADD HS (MITCHELL) 61 0 216923 216923
285629 593 2021 WEATHERSPOON TAMMY R LATE ADD HS (WEATHERSPOON) 61 0 307801 307801
285728 593 2021 GOMEZ JOSE JR R LATE ADD HS (GOMEZ) 61 -7866 196754 188888
291228 593 2021 HEINRICH TASHA C & STEPHEN W R LATE ADD HS (HEINRICH) 61 0 216175 216175
297504 593 2021 CASTANEDA PATRICIA MARIA R LATE ADD HS (CASTANEDA) 61 0 252401 252401
299363 593 2021 FRENCH TERRY A & STEPHANIE L R LATE ADD HS (FRENCH) 61 0 285074 285074
300335 593 2021 NIXON WILLIAM C & LINDSAY R LATE ADD HS (NIXON) 61 0 280115 280115
302290 593 2021 BARBARO LEONARD LEE II & SHERIE TEAGUE R LATE ADD HS (BARBARO) 61 0 220104 220104
302335 593 2021 KOSHATKA BENJAMIN WILLIAM & CASSANDRA FAITH R LATE ADD HS (KOSHATKA) 61 0 265200 265200
303811 593 2021 CASTOR JOSHUA W & CRYSTAL R LATE ADD HS (CASTOR) 61 0 405204 405204
304472 593 2021 SAVAGE DIANNE MARIE & WILLIAM ALLEN R LATE ADD HS (SAVAGE) 61 0 233237 233237
304522 593 2021 ROBERTSON TIMOTHY L & SUZANNE R LATE ADD HS (ROBERTSON) 61 0 248536 248536
306528 593 2021 RANGE COREY R LATE ADD HS (RANGE) 61 0 253000 253000
312212 593 2021 JEGEDE OYEWOLE B & ADESUNMBO A R LATE ADD HS (JEGEDE) 61 0 331034 331034
315126 593 2021 KARIMOV SUHROB R LATE ADD HS (KARIMOV) 61 0 449675 449675
315457 593 2021 KLIMENT RICHARD & CYNTHIA ANN R LATE ADD LAND TO HS (KLIMENT) 61 0 789585 789585
229435 596 2021 MENY WILLIAM & CARMELA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 63 0 440671 440671
302623 596 2021 GUILLEM ALVARO F & MARY A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 63 0 1412676 1412676
209543 593 2022 RILEY ARON & BELLE R LATE ADD HS & DVHS (RILEY) 33 0 365561 365561
209980 593 2022 WATKINS KIMBERLY A & THOMAS A R LATE ADD HS (WATKINS) 33 0 333281 333281
212181 593 2022 JAFFER SHIREEN & SAMEER R LATE ADD HS (JAFFER) 33 0 329312 329312
213612 593 2022 MCDONALD LEELAND J II & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (MCDONALD) 33 -40381 430586 390205
213665 593 2022 CULLORS BRANDRICK EUGENE & PORSCHE RENEE R LATE ADD HS & DV3 (CULLORS) 33 0 425199 425199
213704 593 2022 LOX REIGEN & RICHARD R LATE ADD HS (LOX) 33 0 470000 470000
213787 593 2022 BONNER GLENNIS G & ADORIA A R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 03/29/2022(BONNER) 33 0 365200 365200
213995 593 2022 GOMEZ ANA & FERNANDO R LATE ADD HS (GOMEZ) 33 -45260 280000 234740
214119 593 2022 DUNLAP JAMES R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/7/22 (DUNLAP) 33 0 412359 412359
215623 593 2022 AVILA ANTONIO & LEYDI R CHANGE QUALIFY YEAR (AVILA) 33 -61533 301922 240389
216139 593 2022 TRIPLETT ILONA RENAE R LATE ADD HS (TRIPLETT) 33 -23246 264213 240967
216340 593 2022 PILLAR MICHAEL & SHEVA R LATE ADD HS (PILLAR) 33 0 1243000 1243000
216679 593 2022 BELL JEFFREY JR & CHRISTINA F MARTINEZ R LATE ADD HS (BELL) 33 0 359850 359850
219115 593 2022 ROUTH DYLAN D & MISTY D COLVIN R LATE ADD HS (ROUTH) 33 -39375 316066 276691
219220 593 2022 UKPAKA KELECHI L R LATE ADD HS (UKPAKA) 33 0 350000 350000
220829 593 2022 HEMPEL MATTHEW D & GLORIA R LATE ADD HS (HEMPEL) 33 -50931 547733 496802
222506 593 2022 DELLINGER RODNEY D & BRITTNEY P R LATE ADD HS (DELLINGER) 33 -118176 669546 551370
222706 593 2022 PEEPLES STEVEN & OKSANA R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 8/10/22 (PEEPLES) 33 0 467500 467500
223351 593 2022 SINGH SIDDHARTH KUMAR R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/28/22 (SINGH) 33 0 676635 676635
224533 593 2022 THAKUR KRITI R LATE ADD HS (THAKUR) 33 0 436000 436000
224604 593 2022 CHAVEZ GEREMY & JAMES R R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 759532 759532
225093 593 2022 SAHA ANURAG R LATE ADD HS (SAHA) 33 0 665804 665804
225479 593 2022 TCHAO LUAN T R LATE ADD FREEZE AMOUNTS (TCHAO) 33 0 464456 464456
225916 593 2022 BUCHERT KYMBERLY MARIE R LATE ADD HS & DV (BUCHERT) 33 0 351950 351950
226415 593 2022 VILLARREAL MARK C & JACQUELYN K R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/26/22 (VILLARREAL) 33 0 783299 783299
226603 593 2022 OCAMPO ALVIN R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 05/03/2022 (OCAMPO) 33 0 280419 280419
226661 593 2022 PHILLIPS DONALD R & LUCY ANN R LATE ADD DV4 & REMOVE DV3 (PHILLIPS) 33 0 331174 331174
226737 593 2022 DAOUD SOLIMAN R LATE ADD HS (DAOUD) 33 0 327195 327195
226915 593 2022 ULIK JAMES B R LATE ADD HS (ULIK) 33 -58959 606289 547330
227171 593 2022 CASTILLEJO LEO ABORDO & MEREE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 05/19/2022 (TILLEJO) 33 0 419232 419232
227590 593 2022 SIMPSON MARK A & TIPHANIE P R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 12/01/2022 (SIMPSON) 33 0 299407 299407



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
229006 593 2022 FAIVRE JEAN-LUC R LATE ADD HS (FAIVRE) 33 0 403449 403449
229055 593 2022 RAISSIAN IDEEN & NOOSHIN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/16/22 (RAISSIAN) 33 0 401455 401455
230314 593 2022 SOULEN MICHAEL WILLIAM & MARGARET M R LATE ADD HS (SOULEN) 33 -57744 384654 326910
230885 593 2022 NATER ENRIQUE & MARIA IVELISSE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 09/30/2022 (NATER) 33 0 426408 426408
231630 593 2022 ROLFE DUSTIN & LAUREN R LATE ADD DVHS- PRORATE 2/2/2022 (ROLFE) 33 0 346873 346873
231950 593 2022 HOANG DANIEL CHRISTOPHER R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 305467 305467
232460 593 2022 ALFORD BRANDON K & AMBER C R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/5/22 (ALFORD) 33 0 270474 270474
232748 593 2022 MCCLURE ASHLEY R LATE ADD HS (MCCLURE) 33 0 560000 560000
233692 593 2022 LIVENGOOD BRAD & ELISA R LATE ADD HS PRORATE AS OF 05/16/2022 (LIVENGOOD) 33 0 361290 361290
235322 593 2022 MONZON MATTHEW & MARLEN ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (MONZEN) 33 -61133 284100 222967
235419 593 2022 WAGGONER MICHAEL S & TAMMY L R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 8/10/22 (8/10/22) 33 0 307286 307286

235750 593 2022 HANKE
JAMES S TRUSTEE OF THE JAMES S HANKE
REVOCABLE TRUST R LATE ADD OVER 65 & DVHS AS OF 11/07/2022 (HANKE) 33 0 539000 539000

235828 593 2022 AUMOEUALOGO MATOKA & DONNA LYNN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF  10/14/22 & HS (AUMOEUALOGO) 33 0 478905 478905
236283 593 2022 DUNCAN TERRY T & CAROLYN A R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 6/20/22 (DUNCAN) 33 0 398297 398297
236772 593 2022 BRYANT KENDRICK D R LATE ADD HS (BRYANT) 33 -45238 327006 281768
237433 593 2022 BENNINGFIELD CHERYL L R LATE ADD OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (BENNINGFIELD) 33 0 259686 259686
238055 593 2022 BUSCHMANN TODD E & KATHERINE W R LATE ADD HS (BUSCHMANN) 33 0 420347 420347
238263 593 2022 BOREN BRITNI & KODEY R LATE ADD HS (BOREN) 33 -23765 292393 268628
243447 593 2022 HALL ZACHARY X & KALINA V R LATE ADD HS (HALL) 33 0 473535 473535
243670 593 2022 NICASTRO BRANDON & TIFFANY R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE 33 0 528798 528798
244061 593 2022 THIESSEN CHARLES R & DARBY LYNN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 12/01/22 (THIESSEN) 33 0 405950 405950
244300 593 2022 EVANS BRYAN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/4/22 (EVANS) 33 0 652836 652836
244963 593 2022 MAYS MATTHEW TRENT & MEGHAN R LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF 12/1/22 (MAYS) 33 0 1036026 1036026
245243 593 2022 BEVILLE BENJAMIN & PATRICIA R LATE ADD DV4 (BEVILLE) 33 0 366388 366388
245250 593 2022 COX VINCENT & KIMBERLY R LATE ADD DVHS  AS OF 07/31/22  (COX) 33 0 411756 411756
245685 593 2022 CRIDER MATTHEW & MELISSA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/22/22 (CRIDER) 33 0 241243 241243
245817 593 2022 BELL WILLIAM JUSTIN & SARAH R LATE ADD HS (BELL) 33 -33445 285759 252314
246009 593 2022 SALAS MARISSA R LATE ADD HS (SALAS) 33 -31616 265575 233959
246107 593 2022 MALLA SHAILESHWARI R LATE REMOVE HS (MCHAFFIE) 33 29809 224139 253948
246180 593 2022 AHLHEIM ASHLEY CHRISTINE & CHRISTOPHER RAY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/11/22 (AHLHEIM) 33 0 248478 248478
246670 593 2022 JOHNSON BENJAMIN & KATRINA Y R LATE ADD HS (JOHNSON) 33 -59588 326735 267147

246761 593 2022 SMITH MICHAEL JACOB R
CHANGE CORRECT HS PRORATE DATE 03/27/2022
(SMITH) 33 0 237050 237050

247295 593 2022 CARDINAL DIANE L R LATE ADD HS (CARDINAL) 33 0 633440 633440
247704 593 2022 FERNANDEZ FERNANDO R LATE ADD HS (FERNANDEZ) 33 -30266 261082 230816

247935 593 2022 FLOWERS
DERRICK WALTER & ALANNE DENISE TRS
FLOWERS FAMILY TRUST R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE 33 0 623313 623313

248025 593 2022 BIEBER DANIEL PATRICK R LATE ADD HS (BIEBER) 33 0 308667 308667
248314 593 2022 LUSTY DANIEL JOSEPH II R LATE ADD HS (LUSTY) 33 0 451695 451695

248427 593 2022 HERNANDEZ
LUIS EDUARDO VERASTEGUI & FERNANDA
ROMERO CASTERA R LATE ADD HS (HERNANDEZ) 33 0 429605 429605

248509 593 2022 KELLY MARINA I R LATE ADD HS (KELLY) 33 -90300 505000 414700
250730 593 2022 DONOVITZ JAMES R LATE ADD IMPROVEMENT TO HS (DONOVITZ) 33 -31198 467621 436423
251300 593 2022 FLORES JACQUELINE ANELIA & CARLOS G JR R LATE ADD HS (FLORES) 33 -31790 320802 289012
251827 593 2022 HINGEN JEFFREY STEPHEN & KIMBERLY DALE R Settled value under Arbitration 33 0 314600 314600
252132 593 2022 BORRA SAI DHEERAJ R LATE ADD HS AS OF 04/22/23 (BORRA) 33 0 268213 268213
253296 593 2022 KELLEY MICHAEL J & LORRESA R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 01/01/2018 (KELLEY) 33 0 234711 234711
253467 593 2022 HALE ARAINE V R LATE ADD HS (HALE) 33 -91031 362365 271334
254402 593 2022 BOWEN AMNITTI C & DAVID R LATE ADD HS (BOWEN) 33 -18090 268754 250664

254670 593 2022 RATTERREE
RANDY & SUE TRUSTEE OF THE RANDY & SUE
RATTERREE LIV TRUST R LATE ADD OV65 (RATTERREE) 33 0 416399 416399

254910 593 2022 MORGAN GERALD EUGENE JR & ASHLEY ELISABETH R LATE ADD HS (MORGAN) 33 -60711 618000 557289
255093 593 2022 TURNER LAUREN & JUSTIN R LATE ADD HS (TURNER) 33 -81916 480193 398277
255203 593 2022 SHARMA VISHAVDEEP R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/23/22 (SHARMA) 33 0 729471 729471
255789 593 2022 LANE FRANCINE & FRANKIE SR R LATE ADD HS (LANE) 33 0 379458 379458
255867 593 2022 NA HOWARD R LATE ADD HS (NA) 33 0 361219 361219
257174 593 2022 WRIGHT DANIELLE LYNN R LATE ADD HS (WRIGHT) 33 0 213222 213222



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
259029 593 2022 HILLS TRAVIS & JACQUELINE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/17/22 (HILLS) 33 0 359952 359952
259505 593 2022 ANDRADE NELSON N VIGIL R LATE ADD HS (ANDRADE) 33 -15014 294505 279491
259775 593 2022 GUEVARA KELLY R LATE ADD HS (GUEVARA) 33 -44694 454948 410254
260638 593 2022 MUNA TRAVIS & TORI R LATE ADD DV3 (MUNA) 33 0 376730 376730
260751 593 2022 GARCIA SAUL & SARAHI R LATE ADD HS (GARCIA) 33 0 294096 294096
260941 593 2022 COWAN DAVID & KELLY R LATE ADD HS (COWAN) 33 0 585505 585505
261025 593 2022 RAYSOR TEDDY & JUANA R LATE ADD HS (RAYSOR) 33 -5103 295903 290800
262195 593 2022 EVANS MICHAEL GLEN & LESLIE ANN R LATE ADD DVHS- PRORATE 7/11/22 (EVANS) 33 0 261169 261169
263904 593 2022 DESHPATHI SUNIL & RAJANI JEEVANGIKAR R LATE ADD HS (DESHPATHI/JEEVANGIKAR) 33 0 410000 410000
264410 593 2022 MARATHE JITESH D & DARSHNA J R LATE ADD HS (MARATHE) 33 -87795 591437 503642
265909 593 2022 VIGUS NOLAN DUANE & DOROTHY LOUISE R LATE ADD OVER 65 (VIGUS) 33 0 275000 275000
267128 593 2022 LICKLITER JASON & TERESA M R LATE ADD HS (LICKLITER) 33 -169085 849272 680187
267314 593 2022 MELTON JOHNNY D & JUDY L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 33 0 225164 225164
267328 593 2022 WALDNER JOSHUA & CHELSY R LATE ADD HS (WALDNER) 33 -36594 235924 199330
267425 593 2022 MCHAFFIE JOHN & MIHO R LATE ADD HS (MCHAFFIE) 33 0 247619 247619

269646 593 2022 PEREZ LISA ANN & JAMES CHRISTOPHER R
LATE ADD DVHS & HS PRORATE DATE 05/24/2022
(PEREZ) 33 0 561238 561238

270070 593 2022 HAMILTON DARRIUS R R LATE ADD HS (HAMILTON) 33 0 369572 369572
270097 593 2022 LOWE RICHARD D & PATRICIA E R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 08/31/2022 (LOWE) 33 0 310440 310440
270178 593 2022 JONES DESIREE DAWN & CLAYTON GRAHAM R LATE ADD HS (JONES) 33 0 415843 415843
270386 593 2022 KHANAL MILAN R LATE ADD HS (KHANAL) 33 0 467693 467693
271113 593 2022 PORRAS GARRETT R LATE ADD HS (PORRAS) 33 -14189 238274 224085
271798 593 2022 HALL SHANNON D & DAWN M R LATE ADD HS (HALL) 33 -60266 433976 373710
272697 593 2022 RISHI HIMANSHU & NEETU R LATE ADD HS (RISHI) 33 0 415000 415000
273690 593 2022 WILKS MISTI LINDAMOOD R LATE ADD HS (WILKS) 33 -90134 617390 527256
274474 593 2022 KRUGER CHARLICE B R LATE ADD HS (KRUGER) 33 -49793 379912 330119
274777 593 2022 COOK GAYLE CHERYL & ROBERT L R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 11/28/2022 (COOK) 33 0 357985 357985
275602 593 2022 MICHRA RUPALI & SHEKHAR R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/30/22 (MISHRA) 33 0 547334 547334
278840 593 2022 QUITERIO MEGAN ROSE R LATE ADD HS (QUITERIO) 33 -20194 460000 439806
279331 593 2022 BOSCH EVELIO LAZARO & JHOVANA ARTEMIA R LATE ADD HS (BOSCH) 33 -54045 642382 588337
279511 593 2022 YOUNGQUIST LINDSAY E R LATE ADD HS (YOUNGQUIST) 33 0 463467 463467
279601 593 2022 WOOD RYAN M & ERIN E R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/14/22 (WOOD) 33 0 312397 312397
280157 593 2022 AFRHODOV FARMON R LATE ADD HS (AFRHODOV) 33 -32295 328867 296572
280224 593 2022 DUDDULA GOUTHAM K R LATE ADD HS (DUDDULA) 33 0 391537 391537
280389 593 2022 RICH DAVID C & BROOKE ANNE R LATE ADD HS (RICH) 33 0 393858 393858
280951 593 2022 EDWARDS RYAN & MEGAN R LATE ADD HS (EDWARDS) 33 -181241 870748 689507
281530 593 2022 MARCHAND ROBERT & LEAH R LATE ADD HS (MARCHAND) 33 0 657945 657945
282619 593 2022 PEGUESE TAMIKA R LATE ADD HS (PEGUESE) 33 0 353361 353361
282898 593 2022 MEDRANO ERIC E R LATE ADD HS (MEDRANO) 33 -18570 260360 241790
282901 593 2022 DENTON NATALIE & TY R LATE ADD HS (DENTON) 33 -19447 294569 275122
283542 593 2022 MIMS ROBERTA S R LATE ADD HS (MIMS) 33 -63733 400574 336841
284090 593 2022 HAAK SIDNEY K & TRAVIS A R LATE ADD HS (HAAK) 33 -59899 337802 277903
284906 593 2022 DIBLEY GLENN R LATE ADD HS (DIBLEY) 33 0 307172 307172
285148 593 2022 THOMAS PHILLIP A II & CARESSA R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 394874 394874
285229 593 2022 BERGSCHICKER THOMAS F III & AMY C R LATE ADD HS (BERGSCHICKER) 33 -30215 356899 326684
285302 593 2022 ROLLINSON DARREN PAUL & YOLANDA LYNNETTE R LATE ADD HS (ROLLINSON) 33 -29865 317623 287758
285587 593 2022 MITCHELL WILLIAM R LATE ADD HS (MITCHELL) 33 -48223 286838 238615
285629 593 2022 WEATHERSPOON TAMMY R LATE ADD HS (WEATHERSPOON) 33 -66535 405116 338581
285728 593 2022 GOMEZ JOSE JR R LATE ADD HS (GOMEZ) 33 -53062 260839 207777
288841 593 2022 BARBEE JOHN & PAULA R LATE ADD HS EXEMPTION (BARBEE) 33 0 401000 401000
291228 593 2022 HEINRICH TASHA C & STEPHEN W R LATE ADD HS (HEINRICH) 33 -38837 276630 237793
291233 593 2022 MENDOZA NORMA C R LATE ADD HS (MENDOZA) 33 0 300565 300565
291303 593 2022 SAMUELS MARK S & ROBIN J R LATE ADD DV3 AND REMOVE DV2 (SAMUELS) 33 0 350900 350900
291465 593 2022 COLEMAN HEATH A & LISA R LATE ADD HS (COLEMAN) 33 0 630000 630000
294702 593 2022 KALIMBA YVES ISHIMWE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/1/22 (KALIMBA) 33 0 281234 281234
297504 593 2022 CASTANEDA PATRICIA MARIA R LATE ADD HS (CASTANEDA) 33 -58648 336289 277641



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

298185 593 2022 SUMIDA
PAUL M & KATHRYN KEIKO TRS SUMIDA FAMILY
TRUST R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 12/15/22 HS & OV65 (SUMIDA) 33 0 327526 327526

298792 593 2022 BUCKNER NANCY JO R LATE ADD HS (BUCKNER) 33 -106265 436265 330000
299363 593 2022 FRENCH TERRY A & STEPHANIE L R LATE ADD HS (FRENCH) 33 -85673 399254 313581
299480 593 2022 SULLIVAN ROBERT SHAWN JR & RACHEL D R LATE ADD HS & DVHS- PRORATE 7/1/22 (SULLIVAN) 33 0 321793 321793
299896 593 2022 CARROLL MICHAEL JOHN & CHRISTINE ANN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 7/20/2022 (CARROLL) 33 0 455146 455146

299993 593 2022 CHANDRAMOULI VISHWA SRIVATSAVA & R
LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 5/1/2022
(CHANDRAMOULI & BALACHANDERAN) 33 0 431815 431815

300335 593 2022 NIXON WILLIAM C & LINDSAY R LATE ADD HS (NIXON) 33 -58330 366457 308127
300634 593 2022 ESHMIRZOEV ORTIKDZHON R LATE ADD HS (ESHMIRZOEV) 33 0 529824 529824
301396 593 2022 HUMPHREY SCOTT A & BROOKE R R LATE ADD HS (HUMPHREY) 33 0 1232000 1232000
301732 593 2022 HARMON WYNITA & JAVIAUR R LATE ADD HS (HARMON) 33 -130345 590753 460408
302290 593 2022 BARBARO LEONARD LEE II & SHERIE TEAGUE R LATE ADD HS (BARBARO) 33 -31043 273157 242114
302335 593 2022 KOSHATKA BENJAMIN WILLIAM & CASSANDRA FAITH R LATE ADD HS (KOSHATKA) 33 -33591 325311 291720
303306 593 2022 BOLCIK BRITTANY L R LATE ADD HS (BOLCIK) 33 0 330178 330178
303811 593 2022 CASTOR JOSHUA W & CRYSTAL R CHANGE QUALIFY YEAR (CASTOR) 33 -116070 561794 445724
304472 593 2022 SAVAGE DIANNE MARIE & WILLIAM ALLEN R LATE ADD HS (SAVAGE) 33 -25439 282000 256561
304522 593 2022 ROBERTSON SUZANNE R LATE ADD HS (ROBERTSON) 33 -38424 311814 273390
304822 593 2022 SMITH FREDERICK T & ROSHUNDA R LATE ADD HS AS OF 4-4-22 (SMITH) 33 0 733598 733598
306507 593 2022 JORDAN LANCE & EMILY R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 11/28/22 (JORDAN) 33 0 343818 343818
306528 593 2022 RANGE COREY R LATE ADD HS (RANGE) 33 -46700 325000 278300
307179 593 2022 ANDERSON RYAN CHARLES & BRITTANY DANIELLE R LATE ADD DV1(ANDERSON) 33 0 307964 307964
307258 593 2022 BLACK CHARLES A & HANNAH J R LATE ADD HS AS OF 8-1-22 (BLACK) 33 0 292936 292936
308135 593 2022 STILWELL SAMUEL BLAKE & DAKOTA RHEA R LATE ADD DV4(STILLWELL) 33 0 391005 391005
308238 593 2022 MIRABAL DENNIS V & KAREN L R LATE ADD HS (MIRABAL) 33 0 647907 647907
311671 593 2022 JINDAL NIDHI & KEVIN R CATON R REMOVE HS ( JINDAL) 33 164900 716100 881000
312212 593 2022 JEGEDE OYEWOLE B & ADESUNMBO A R LATE ADD HS AND CAP  (JEGEDE) 33 -82306 446443 364137
315126 593 2022 KARIMOV SUHROB R LATE ADD HS AND CAP (KARIMOV) 33 -81176 575819 494643
315457 593 2022 KLIMENT RICHARD & CYNTHIA ANN R LATE ADD LAND TO HS (KLIMENT) 33 -6974 875518 868544
271966 595 2022 NVN DE LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 34 -367622 3185500 2817878
302029 595 2022 ROJO MONKEY LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 34 -350000 3051483 2701483
303067 595 2022 WEBSTER INTERESTS FLOWER MOUND LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 34 -661760 3744400 3082640

210199 597 2022 BROOKS
LORETTA FRIDIA LIFE EST & HAYWARD FAMILY
TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 640545 640545

221600 597 2022 HOLMES JEQUITA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 341829 341829
229435 597 2022 MENY WILLIAM & CARMELA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 484738 484738
238513 597 2022 SHORNEY GLENN R & PEGGY L REVOCABLE TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 436462 436462
250994 597 2022 WILLIAMS WESLEY M JR & ANNA O R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 320670 320670
268723 597 2022 BOWEN BRADLEY L & SARAH E R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 305084 305084
270880 597 2022 KANG YONGHA & YONGHEE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 512491 512491
300093 597 2022 MARTIN THOMAS R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 321924 321924
302623 597 2022 GUILLEM ALVARO F & MARY A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 1577724 1577724
529185 593 2018 RUSSELL STEVEN E & SUZANNE R LATE ADD DV1 (RUSSELL) 95 0 397488 397488
529185 593 2019 RUSSELL STEVEN E & SUZANNE R LATE ADD DV 1 (RUSSELL) 81 0 404830 404830
470255 593 2020 HERZIG JOSHUA J & JENNIFER N R CHANGE HS QUALIFY YEAR (HERZIG) 79 0 611786 611786
496368 593 2020 GUYNN JONATHAN & AMY L R LATE ADD HS (GUYNN) 79 0 825161 825161
499054 593 2020 SANCHEZ JESSE P R LATE ADD HS (SANCHEZ) 79 0 467757 467757
524685 593 2020 AMES TYLER T R LATE ADD HS (AMES) 79 0 453716 453716
524738 593 2020 MAXWELL JASON A R LATE ADD HS (MAXWELL) 79 0 427837 427837
529185 593 2020 RUSSELL STEVEN E & SUZANNE R LATE ADD DV1 (RUSSELL) 79 0 409872 409872
556402 593 2020 TATAPUDI SRINIVAS & SOUMINI R LATE ADD HS (TATAPUDI) 79 0 471069 471069
563579 593 2020 DEWEY WILLIAM & AMANDA R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 11/04/2020 (DEWEY) 79 0 404743 404743
470241 593 2021 DODLA SARITHA & VAMSI K R LATE ADD HS (DODLA) 61 0 880465 880465
470255 593 2021 HERZIG JOSHUA J & JENNIFER N R CHANGE HS QUALIFY YEAR (HERZIG) 61 0 633908 633908
470483 593 2021 GOPALAKRISHNAN ANAND R LATE ADD HS (GOPALAKRISHNAN) 61 0 376345 376345
496368 593 2021 GUYNN JONATHAN & AMY L R LATE ADD HS (GUYNN) 61 0 862000 862000
499054 593 2021 SANCHEZ JESSE P R LATE ADD HS (SANCHEZ) 61 0 495580 495580
524685 593 2021 AMES TYLER T R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE 61 0 476856 476856



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
524738 593 2021 MAXWELL JASON A R LATE ADD HS (MAXWELL) 61 -285 470906 470621
524874 593 2021 TAYLOR DOUGLAS J & EMILY B R LATE ADD HS (TAYLOR) 61 0 884521 884521
524996 593 2021 ROMAN ENRIQUE R LATE ADD HS (ROMAN) 61 0 228115 228115
525047 593 2021 MARTINEZ ANTONIO RAMIREZ R LATE ADD HS (MARTINEZ) 61 0 253644 253644
529185 593 2021 RUSSELL STEVEN E & SUZANNE R LATE ADD DV1 (RUSSELL) 61 0 450859 450859
533625 593 2021 CALLOWAY BARBARA R LATE ADD HS (CALLOWAY) 61 0 338569 338569
536488 593 2021 TRAN DON & JENIFER R LATE ADD HS (TRAN) 61 0 426395 426395
556402 593 2021 TATAPUDI SRINIVAS & SOUMINI R LATE ADD HS (TATAPUDI) 61 0 496108 496108
562796 593 2021 BECKMAN ERIC & STEPHANIE R LATE ADD HS (BECKMAN) 61 0 281082 281082
562807 593 2021 MCCALL ERIN MARIE R LATE ADD HS (MCCALL) 61 0 266291 266291
563469 593 2021 MARTIN JESS R LATE ADD HS (MARTIN) 61 0 368909 368909
563579 593 2021 DEWEY WILLIAM & AMANDA R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 11/04/2020 (DEWEY) 61 0 413483 413483
564051 593 2021 BENITEZ JIMMY A & GINA M R LATE ADD DV2 (BENITEZ) 61 0 257325 257325
567253 593 2021 LOGAN DANIEL C R LATE ADD HS (LOGAN) 61 0 409793 409793
567870 593 2021 STARR GREGORY PAUL R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (STARR) 61 0 254366 254366
336232 593 2022 SWAMY ASSOCIATES INC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -56320 56320 0
339399 593 2022 BRINKERHOFF DAIN M & MALINDA C R LATE ADD HS (BRINKERHOFF) 33 -21950 807350 785400
464554 593 2022 BEHERA RANJEET KUMAR R LATE ADD HS AS OF 02/01/22 (BEHERA) 33 0 628983 628983
466965 593 2022 RIDINGS SHERI R LATE ADD HS (RIDINGS) 33 0 272000 272000
469109 593 2022 CRAVEY JASON & BARBARA R CHANGE LAND INTO HS (CRAVEY) 33 -17260 603189 585929

469581 593 2022 FERNEDING DAVID & CHERI R
LATE ADD HS AS OF PRORATE DATE 09/16/2022
(BYRUM) 33 0 509942 509942

470241 593 2022 DODLA SARITHA & VAMSI K R LATE ADD HS (DODLA) 33 -21488 990000 968512
470255 593 2022 HERZIG JOSHUA J & JENNIFER N R CHANGE HS QUALIFY YEAR (HERZIG) 33 0 697299 697299
470483 593 2022 GOPALAKRISHNAN ANAND R LATE ADD HS (GOPALAKRISHNAN) 33 -69264 483244 413980
495977 593 2022 OVERBY JOSHUA R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 12/01/22 (OVERBY) 33 0 346700 346700
496289 593 2022 EUSEBIO KEOLEEN & DANILO R LATE ADD HS (EUSEBIO) 33 0 557046 557046
496368 593 2022 GUYNN JONATHAN & AMY L R LATE ADD HS (GUYNN) 33 -30434 1018000 987566
499054 593 2022 SANCHEZ JESSE P R LATE ADD HS (SANCHEZ) 33 -74223 619361 545138
523422 593 2022 CASTILLO MARIA LUISA R CHANGE TO ADD HS IMP (CASTILLO) 33 -38127 71127 33000
524514 593 2022 BROWN ALICE DIANA R LATE ADD HS (BROWN) 33 0 476123 476123

524644 593 2022 BANIGAN JOHN S & REBECCA R
LATE ADD HS AS OF PRORATE DATE 07/01/2022
(BANIGAN) 33 0 532157 532157

524685 593 2022 NAMBIAR MOHAN & JAYA R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE 33 0 524542 524542
524738 593 2022 MAXWELL JASON A R LATE ADD HS (MAXWELL) 33 -63557 581240 517683
524874 593 2022 TAYLOR DOUGLAS J & EMILY B R LATE ADD HS (TAYLOR) 33 -130871 1103844 972973
524996 593 2022 ROMAN ENRIQUE R LATE ADD HS (ROMAN) 33 -31471 282398 250927
525047 593 2022 MARTINEZ ANTONIO RAMIREZ R LATE ADD HS & OVER 65 (MARTINEZ) 33 -32909 311917 279008
525095 593 2022 STOKES JOHN & COURTNEY R LATE ADD HS (STOKES) 33 0 395190 395190
525147 593 2022 BELL MAGGIE JOYCE & DARIUS R LATE ADD HS  & DV2 (WOODS) 33 0 193836 193836
525281 593 2022 SLAYTER BRADLEY & KARA R LATE ADD HS (SLAYTER) 33 0 340000 340000

526154 593 2022 VOCHATZER
CHARLES P & LINDA K TRS VOCHTZER LIVING
TRUST R LATE ADD OV65 (VOCHATZER) 33 0 707850 707850

526922 593 2022 BROWN JOEL BRENT & LESLIE ANN R LATE ADD HS (BROWN) 33 0 1009000 1009000
527414 593 2022 JOHNSON JEFFREY M & CHELSEY M R LATE ADD DV (JOHNSON) 33 0 655105 655105
528878 593 2022 SHARMA ARUN KUMAR R LATE ADD HS (SHARMA) 33 0 886864 886864
529185 593 2022 RUSSELL STEVEN E & SUZANNE R LATE ADD DV1 (RUSSELL) 33 0 495945 495945
529310 593 2022 CARNELL MICHAEL JOSEPH II & GABRIELLA JANET R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 8-10-2022 (CARNELL) 33 0 660898 660898
529767 593 2022 FREEMAN DARREN MICHAEL R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 04/27/22 (FREEMAN) 33 0 384892 384892
530146 593 2022 SINGH ABHISHEK & SHEETAL R LATE ADD HS (SINGH) 33 0 588735 588735
533525 593 2022 FUNG CALEB R LATE ADD HS (FUNG) 33 0 438940 438940
533625 593 2022 CALLOWAY BARBARA R LATE ADD HS (CALLOWAY) 33 -39337 411763 372426
536488 593 2022 TRAN DON & JENIFER R LATE ADD HS (TRAN) 33 -86640 555675 469035
537267 593 2022 NGUYEN KHANH B R LATE ADD HS (NGUYEN) 33 0 337248 337248
556402 593 2022 TATAPUDI SRINIVAS & SOUMINI R LATE ADD HS (TATAPUDI) 33 -143246 688965 545719
558078 593 2022 NICHOL ROBERT MARSHALL & BARBARA A R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (NICHOL) 33 0 457000 457000
560153 593 2022 DRINKWATER JENNIFER & THOMAS WILLIAM JR R LATE ADD HS (DRINKWATER) 33 0 574368 574368
562633 593 2022 CALDWELL BRAD WARREN & JENNIFER CAY R LATE ADD HS (CALDWELL) 33 0 700000 700000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
562796 593 2022 BECKMAN ERIC & STEPHANIE R LATE ADD HS (BECKMAN) 33 -37334 346524 309190
562807 593 2022 MCCALL ERIN MARIE R LATE ADD HS (MCCALL) 33 -34665 327585 292920
563469 593 2022 MARTIN JESS R LATE ADD HS (MARTIN) 33 -88599 494399 405800
563579 593 2022 DEWEY WILLIAM & AMANDA R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 11/04/2020 (DEWEY) 33 0 454831 454831
564051 593 2022 BENITEZ JIMMY A & GINA M R LATE ADD DV2 (BENITEZ) 33 0 283058 283058
564552 593 2022 DOVE ADRIAN KELLY R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 8/12/2022 (DOVE) 33 0 514502 514502
565160 593 2022 PHEE JOHN DAVID & KHARMA R LATE ADD HS (PHEE) 33 0 1214648 1214648
567253 593 2022 LOGAN DANIEL C R LATE ADD HS (LOGAN) 33 -56719 507491 450772
496677 595 2022 HEALTH CARE REIT INC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 34 -2300000 23000000 20700000
496680 595 2022 HEALTH CARE REIT INC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 34 -1000000 8000000 7000000
525110 595 2022 PARKER 2 LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 34 -497656 3335000 2837344
558308 597 2022 KING JOHN BELTON & NANCY SUSAN COCKRELL R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 701817 701817
567870 597 2022 STARR GREGORY PAUL R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 279803 279803
674510 593 2019 WRIGHT CHARITY FAY R LATE ADD DV4 (WRIGHT) 81 0 294300 294300
620278 593 2020 KRISKO NATHANIEL R & LINDSAY A R LATE ADD HS (KRISKO) 79 0 507131 507131
623943 593 2020 URSETTA RICHARD R LATE ADD HS (URSETTA) 79 0 262113 262113
648348 593 2020 VANDIVER CHAD R & SHELLY S R LATE ADD HS (VANDIVER) 79 0 314318 314318
649267 593 2020 HOCH MICHAEL & RACHEL R LATE ADD HS (HOCH) 79 0 382000 382000
651529 593 2020 WANJIRU SERAH W R LATE ADD HS (WANJIRU) 79 0 318759 318759
655598 593 2020 ROCKETT JAMIE AILISHA R LATE ADD HS (ROCKETT) 79 0 314819 314819
657669 593 2020 BREEDEN CHARLES R LATE ADD HS (BREEDEN) 79 0 493795 493795
658285 593 2020 ALLRED GARY G & GINA R LATE ADD HS (ALLRED) 79 0 326969 326969
668151 593 2020 WALKER JESSE PHILLIP R LATE ADD HS (WALKER) 79 0 220340 220340
671409 593 2020 WISEMAN GLENN & JAMIE R LATE ADD HS (WISEMAN) 79 0 344912 344912
674510 593 2020 WRIGHT CHARITY FAY R LATE ADD DV4 (WRIGHT) 79 0 299107 299107
683063 593 2020 CHAVEZ MARINA MARIA R LATE ADD HS (CHAVEZ) 79 0 244252 244252
684664 593 2020 JONES SHAKANTALA R LATE ADD HS (JONES) 79 0 303875 303875
699772 593 2020 CATANESE NICHOLAS DAVID & NICOLE SPUZZILLO R LATE ADD HS (CATANESE) 79 0 523000 523000
700419 593 2020 CANNON DAVID & NADINE R LATE ADD HS (CANNON) 79 0 273983 273983
706773 593 2020 DORSEY GERALD R LATE ADD HS (DORSEY) 79 0 363068 363068
707000 593 2020 RICHARDSON ALMA & BRIAN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 5-9-2022 (RICHARDSON) 79 0 485000 485000
707074 593 2020 HUNT JAMES EVERETT & HOLLYANN R LATE ADD HS (HUNT) 79 0 238281 238281
707180 593 2020 MASON TRAVARIS & INDIA R LATE ADD HS (MASON) 79 0 300193 300193
707404 593 2020 BUNE DANIEL & CARRI E R LATE ADD HS (BUNE) 79 0 458747 458747
723672 593 2020 MILLER VELESCO & KARLA R R LATE ADD HS (MILLER) 79 0 371270 371270
727485 593 2020 CHOWDHURY QUAMRUNNESA R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 79 -260818 521636 260818
732488 593 2020 LUENGAS JERARDO & CAROLINA PLASCENCIA R LATE ADD HS (LUENGAS) 79 0 193626 193626
584827 593 2021 MARTIN ERMA & LEWIS R LATE ADD DVHS 09/14/2021 (MARTIN) 61 0 260834 260834
585167 593 2021 SAWYER ROBERT HAROLD & CARMEN LEPE R LATE ADD HS (SAWYER) 61 0 239911 239911
612251 593 2021 SHERMOHMAD FARZANA R LATE ADD HS (SHERMOHMAD) 61 0 319017 319017
613161 593 2021 MARCHESONI VALENTION S & TIFFANY Z R LATE ADD HS (MARCHESONI) 61 0 973800 973800
613185 593 2021 SPAKER RICHARD & ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (SPAKER) 61 0 2076993 2076993
614521 593 2021 GREEN MICHAEL A & LISA R LATE ADD HS (GREEN) 61 0 416741 416741
619531 593 2021 COMSTOCK MARC THOMPSON R LATE ADD HS (COMSTOCK) 61 0 638324 638324
620158 593 2021 HANGAL SUHAS R REMOVE HS (HANGAL) 61 0 434431 434431
620173 593 2021 JONES BRITTANY & MAJOR R LATE ADD HS (JONES) 61 0 385000 385000
620278 593 2021 KRISKO NATHANIEL R & LINDSAY A R LATE ADD HS (KRISKO) 61 0 517985 517985
622036 593 2021 COLEMAN BRIDGID & CRAIG R LATEA ADD HS (COLEMAN) 61 0 347458 347458
623724 593 2021 CHAPMAN BRENT RUSSELL & CARYL R LATE ADD HS (CHAPMAN) 61 0 877462 877462
623784 593 2021 AHMAD NAJIA & RIZWAN R LATE ADD HS (AHMAD) 61 0 906722 906722
623943 593 2021 URSETTA RICHARD R LATE ADD HS (URSETTA) 61 0 271794 271794
631205 593 2021 SIGUA NONA R LATE ADD HS (SIGUA) 61 0 254555 254555
632540 593 2021 COX AARON P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 61 -5650 5650 0
634497 593 2021 BASNET ARINA & VIKRAM RAJ DOTEL R LATE ADD HS (BASNET) 61 0 415505 415505
648348 593 2021 VANDIVER CHAD R & SHELLY S R LATE ADD HS (VANDIVER) 61 0 315578 315578
649137 593 2021 CORNIA KEITH & MARLI R LATE ADD HS (CORNIA) 61 0 718681 718681
649267 593 2021 HOCH MICHAEL & RACHEL R LATE ADD HS (HOCH) 61 0 415000 415000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
651529 593 2021 WANJIRU SERAH W R LATE ADD HS (WANJIRU) 61 0 344126 344126
653552 593 2021 NEMENZ DARLEEN A R LATE ADD HS (NEMENZ) 61 0 299281 299281
653568 593 2021 BARBER KARA ELAINE & DAVID JAMES R LATE ADD HS (HENDERSON) 61 0 343714 343714
655475 593 2021 GUERRIDO LIZDELI R LATE ADD HS (GUERRIDO) 61 0 317529 317529
655598 593 2021 ROCKETT JAMIE AILISHA R LATE ADD HS (ROCKETT) 61 0 335933 335933
657669 593 2021 BREEDEN CHARLES R LATE ADD HS (BREEDEN) 61 0 513877 513877
658285 593 2021 ALLRED GARY G & GINA R LATE ADD HS (ALLRED) 61 0 353329 353329
659038 593 2021 DOH SANGHYUN & HYUN JIN R LATE ADD HS (DOH) 61 0 743032 743032
661584 593 2021 PETTIGREW HAROLD THOMAS JR R LATE ADD HS (PETTIGREW) 61 0 579338 579338
668151 593 2021 WALKER JESSE PHILLIP R LATE ADD HS (WALKER) 61 0 228977 228977
669273 593 2021 CASEBOLT BRADLEY & CHRISTIN R LATE ADD HS (CASEBOLT) 61 0 485868 485868
669506 593 2021 WILLIAMS JESSE III & HEATHER M R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 61 0 391900 391900
669673 593 2021 CASTILLO ALFRED JR & BELINDA A R LATE ADD HS (CASTILLO) 61 0 417058 417058
671409 593 2021 WISEMAN GLENN & JAMIE R LATE ADD HS (WISEMAN) 61 0 376604 376604
672832 593 2021 CASTILLO RUBEN A & ERIN E R LATE ADD HS (CASTILLO) 61 0 427157 427157
674510 593 2021 WRIGHT CHARITY FAY R LATE ADD DV4 (WRIGHT) 61 0 303119 303119
675840 593 2021 TITUS FNU ASHA ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (TITUS) 61 0 349793 349793
677660 593 2021 THO RATHANAK R LATE ADD HS (THO) 61 0 621347 621347
678179 593 2021 DIEGEL PAUL A SR & TERESA R LATE ADD HS (DIEGEL) 61 0 320190 320190
678837 593 2021 KLINE RONALD JEFFREY R LATE ADD HS (KLINE) 61 0 272287 272287
680602 593 2021 IGNACIO MICHAEL & VANESSA R LATE ADD HS (IGNACIO) 61 0 362340 362340
682664 593 2021 SAUCEDO ALBERTO SANCHEZ R LATE ADD HS (SAUCEDO) 61 0 243157 243157
682981 593 2021 HARRINGTON KEVIN J R LATE ADD HS (HARRINGTON) 61 0 242257 242257
683063 593 2021 CHAVEZ MARINA MARIA R LATE ADD HS (CHAVEZ) 61 0 230237 230237
684664 593 2021 JONES SHAKANTALA R LATE ADD HS (JONES) 61 0 311364 311364

694183 593 2021 HOFFMAN CHARLES J IV & JANELL H REVOCABLE TRUST R
LATE ADD HS & OV65 FOR CAP & FREEZE ONLY
(HOFFMAN) 61 0 134011 134011

694862 593 2021 DARST DIEDRE P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 61 -2800 2800 0
695596 593 2021 DARST DIEDRE P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 61 -22356 22356 0
695674 593 2021 MERRIMAN JEREMY & AMY R LATE ADD HS (MERRIMAN) 61 0 331263 331263
698461 593 2021 PANOYAN NATHALIE R LATE ADD HS (PANOYAN) 61 0 703573 703573
699772 593 2021 CATANESE NICHOLAS DAVID & NICOLE SPUZZILLO R LATE ADD HS (CATANESE) 61 0 568057 568057
700419 593 2021 CANNON DAVID & NADINE R LATE ADD HS (CANNON) 61 0 295930 295930
701256 593 2021 REED PHILLIP ANDREW & MALLORY FAYE R LATE ADD HS (REED) 61 0 391191 391191
702210 593 2021 ONU SAMUEL ANAYO & AMAKA R LATE ADD HS (ONU) 61 0 231187 231187
705983 593 2021 CUEVAS ALICIA & ARTURO R LATE ADD HS (CUEVAS) 61 0 571190 571190
706773 593 2021 DORSEY GERALD R LATE ADD HS (DORSEY) 61 0 380323 380323
707000 593 2021 RICHARDSON ALMA & BRIAN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 5-9-2022 (RICHARDSON) 61 0 514000 514000
707074 593 2021 HUNT JAMES EVERETT & HOLLYANN R LATE ADD HS (HUNT) 61 0 258109 258109
707180 593 2021 MASON TRAVARIS & INDIA R LATE ADD HS (MASON) 61 0 322533 322533
707404 593 2021 BUNE DANIEL & CARRI E R LATE ADD HS (BUNE) 61 0 474603 474603
716528 593 2021 DENOYELLES JOHN PERRINE IV & ASHLEY NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (DENOYELLES) 61 0 591003 591003
718569 593 2021 THAPA DEEPENDRA R LATE ADD HS (THAPA) 61 0 457175 457175
722758 593 2021 HIGGINS JOSHUA DEAN R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 07/08/2021 (HIGGINS) 61 0 310513 310513
722764 593 2021 SALGADO CELESTINO A. & ELIUT L. R CHANGE TO CORRECT IMP & LAND TO HS (SALGADO) 61 0 305188 305188
723059 593 2021 RICE PATRICE R LATE ADD HS (RICE) 61 0 300270 300270
723327 593 2021 CHAMBERS KEVIN K & TANYARADZWA C R LATE ADD HS (CHAMBERS) 61 0 401052 401052
723672 593 2021 MILLER VELESCO & KARLA R R LATE ADD HS (MILLER) 61 0 377807 377807
724652 593 2021 WRIGHT SHANNON MICHAEL & CARLA R LATE ADD HS (WRIGHT) 61 0 430178 430178
725195 593 2021 ARBOGAST ROBYN P DELETE FROM ROL BPP 61 -14500 14500 0
725432 593 2021 PECK ROBERT JR & DANA R LATE ADD HS (PECK) 61 0 435732 435732
726062 593 2021 VALDEZ JUAN MICHAEL & MARIA R LATE ADD HS (VALDEZ) 61 0 255371 255371
726778 593 2021 PICKETT JUSTIN T R LATE ADD HS (PICKETT) 61 0 323080 323080
727146 593 2021 SLATER KIM MICHELE R LATE ADD OVER 65 (SLATER) 61 0 440200 440200
728201 593 2021 FLORES RIGOBERTO JR R LATE ADD HS (FLORES) 61 0 330216 330216
730147 593 2021 MAIDA JEFFREY ROLAND R LATE ADD HS (MAIDA) 61 0 576078 576078
730950 593 2021 CRAWLEY BRIAN R LATE ADD HS (CRAWLEY) 61 0 476940 476940



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
731072 593 2021 GAURAV DEEP R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 11/1/2021 (GAURAV) 61 0 407839 407839
732488 593 2021 LUENGAS JERARDO & CAROLINA PLASCENCIA R LATE ADD HS (LUENGAS) 61 0 196714 196714
732649 593 2021 FERGUSON JAMES & DAWN R LATE ADD HS &  DP (FERGUSON) 61 0 317961 317961
580417 595 2021 HOWARD GEORGE P JR R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 62 -55000 1705000 1650000
654131 595 2021 CFT NV DEVELOPMENTS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 62 -82960 1132960 1050000
694293 595 2021 CHICK-FIL-A INC P CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 62 -40729 407289 366560
727217 596 2021 FILIC ADELA & ANTON R FREEZE_REFREEZE 63 0 540383 540383
727485 596 2021 CHOWDHURY QUAMRUNNESA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 63 0 270043 270043
579578 593 2022 CORBELL STEVEN W R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 08/25/2022 (CORBELL) 33 0 315824 315824
579673 593 2022 MCKITRICK RANDY & LAVON R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 10/7/22 (MCKITRICK) 33 0 897730 897730
579860 593 2022 BLATUS STEVEN & GINA R LATE ADD DV4 (BLATUS) 33 0 579000 579000
580687 593 2022 HILL SIDNEY & JOSEPH R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 319920 319920
580988 593 2022 GUY DARIOUS DARNELL & NIKKI MARIE R LATE ADD HS & DV2 (GUY) 33 0 532432 532432
581450 593 2022 KOOCHEL SAUNDRA R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (KOOCHEL) 33 0 331442 331442
583255 593 2022 REYNOLDS TRENT & MICHELLE L R LATE ADD HS ( REYNOLDS) 33 0 798413 798413
583527 593 2022 LEIGH GARY R LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF 12/21/22 (LEIGH) 33 0 868477 868477
584827 593 2022 MARTIN ERMA & LEWIS R LATE ADD HS DV 33 0
585167 593 2022 SAWYER ROBERT HAROLD & CARMEN LEPE R LATE ADD HS (SAWYER) 33 -44185 308087 263902
612251 593 2022 SHERMOHMAD FARZANA R LATE ADD HS (SHERMOHMAD) 33 -25514 376433 350919
613161 593 2022 MARCHESONI VALENTION S & TIFFANY Z R LATE ADD HS (MARCHESONI) 33 -359851 1431031 1071180
613185 593 2022 SPAKER RICHARD & ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (SPAKER) 33 -506121 2790813 2284692
614521 593 2022 GREEN MICHAEL A & LISA R LATE ADD HS (GREEN) 33 -98674 557089 458415
619531 593 2022 COMSTOCK MARC THOMPSON R LATE ADD HS (COMSTOCK) 33 -112235 814391 702156
619610 593 2022 KOERBACHER FRANK R R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 12/01/22 (KOERBACHER) 33 0 240119 240119
620064 593 2022 CHOE DANIEL R LATE ADD HS (CHOE) 33 0 432000 432000
620158 593 2022 HANGAL SUHAS R REMOVE HS (HANGAL) 33 33479 477874 511353
620173 593 2022 JONES BRITTANY & MAJOR R LATE ADD HS (JONES) 33 -30500 454000 423500
620278 593 2022 KRISKO NATHANIEL R & LINDSAY A R LATE ADD HS (KRISKO) 33 -129057 698841 569784
620316 593 2022 TEX'S OUTDOOR SERVICES LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -178556 178556 0
620860 593 2022 SHARMA ARUN KUMAR R REMOVE HS (SHARMA) 33 67400 512600 580000
621002 593 2022 MOORE JANET & KIMBERLY R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 418291 418291
622036 593 2022 COLEMAN BRIDGID & CRAIG R LATEA ADD HS (COLEMAN) 33 -6817 389021 382204
622980 593 2022 JOHNSON JAMIE & HILLMON R CHANGE IMPROVEMENT TO HOMESITE ( JOHNSON) 33 0 600000 600000
623053 593 2022 BARRETT BRANDON R LATE ADD HS (BARRETT) 33 0 340191 340191
623724 593 2022 CHAPMAN BRENT RUSSELL & CARYL R LATE ADD HS (CHAPMAN) 33 -78520 1043728 965208
623784 593 2022 AHMAD NAJIA & RIZWAN R LATE ADD HS (AHMAD) 33 -197395 1194789 997394
623943 593 2022 URSETTA RICHARD R LATE ADD HS (URSETTA) 33 -29345 328318 298973
624202 593 2022 PARTHASARATHY ANURADHA R LATE ADD HS (VELUNPANDIAN/PARTHASARATHY) 33 -15500 670000 654500
630410 593 2022 BAUGH BRENT & AMANDA R LATE ADD HS AS OF 06/05/22 (BAUGH) 33 0 474197 474197
631205 593 2022 SIGUA NONA R LATE ADD HS (SIGUA) 33 -9641 289652 280011
631290 593 2022 JORDAN JACKSON & YOLANDA R LATE ADD DVHS & HS (JORDAN) 33 0 456237 456237
632540 593 2022 COX AARON P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -5650 5650 0
633223 593 2022 FARMER JAMES & SARA R LATE ADD DV2 (FARMER) 33 0 146925 146925
634497 593 2022 BASNET ARINA & VIKRAM RAJ DOTEL R LATE ADD HS (BASNET) 33 -20944 478000 457056
635834 593 2022 ALONZO FRANK JOHN III & RAQUEL ELENA R LATE ADD HS (ALONZO) 33 0 439000 439000
635898 593 2022 HESTILOW GEORGE R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 10/1/22 (HESTILOW) 33 0 507990 507990
647455 593 2022 HARVILLE SARAH & JONATHAN R LATE ADD HS (HARVILLE) 33 0 530957 530957

648171 593 2022 KENNEDY
JUSTIN WINN DICKON & MAUREEN ANN TR
LIVING TRUST R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE 33 0 1041128 1041128

648296 593 2022 CHANDLER JEFFREY ALAN & KRISTEN STEELE R LATE ADD HS (CHANDLER) 33 0 380454 380454
648322 593 2022 BAKER JESSE & BRANDON R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/19/22 (BAKER) 33 0 341695 341695
648348 593 2022 VANDIVER CHAD R & SHELLY S R LATE ADD HS (VANDIVER) 33 -46367 393503 347136
648513 593 2022 BROOME MICHELLE R LATE ADD HS (BROOME) 33 0 840925 840925
648631 593 2022 DEASON VANESSA R LATE ADD HS (DEASON) 33 0 426447 426447
649137 593 2022 CORNIA KEITH & MARLI R LATE ADD HS (CORNIA) 33 -117421 907970 790549
649267 593 2022 HOCH MICHAEL & RACHEL R LATE ADD HS (HOCH) 33 -98500 555000 456500
649337 593 2022 RAMGHARIA PRITPALKAUR & ANUJ SHAH R LATE ADD HS (RAMGHARIA) 33 0 594228 594228

DVHS (MARTIN)



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
651529 593 2022 WANJIRU SERAH W R LATE ADD HS (WANJIRU) 33 -49735 428274 378539
652804 593 2022 BURFIELD JAMES C & LUCY NAYELI R LATE ADD HS (BURFIELD) 33 0 637994 637994
652942 593 2022 KNIGHT DERRICK & CHRISTI R LATE DVHS AS OF 09/13/22 (KNIGHT) 33 0 534027 534027
653203 593 2022 HANAMORNSATE THIRATHANAWAT & AUNCHAYANAN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/6/22 (HANAMORNSATE) 33 0 350960 350960
653552 593 2022 NEMENZ DARLEEN A R LATE ADD HS (NEMENZ) 33 -47482 376691 329209
653568 593 2022 BARBER KARA ELAINE & DAVID JAMES R CORRECT HS QUAL YR AND CAP (HENDERSON) 33 -49386 427471 378085
654249 593 2022 WHITT JOSEPH BARRINGTON & ERICKA PATRICE R LATE ADD HS (WHITT) 33 0 812780 812780
655475 593 2022 GUERRIDO LIZDELI R LATE ADD HS & CAP (GUERRIDO) 33 -45836 395118 349282
655598 593 2022 ROCKETT JAMIE AILISHA R LATE ADD HS (ROCKETT) 33 -50707 420233 369526
656043 593 2022 CARTER LISA & JOHN R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 609579 609579
656165 593 2022 WEBSTER KELLY & LISA R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 12/01/22 (WEBSTER) 33 0 611454 611454
657351 593 2022 GEETHA NAIR DIVYA R REMOVE HS (NAIR) 33 88500 566500 655000
657669 593 2022 BREEDEN CHARLES R LATE ADD HS (BREEDEN) 33 -78488 643753 565265
658285 593 2022 ALLRED GARY G & GINA R LATE ADD HS (ALLRED) 33 -31747 420409 388662
658417 593 2022 WADSWORTH MATTHEW & CLAUDIA LIZZETT R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 11/9/22 (WADSWORTH) 33 0 424028 424028
659038 593 2022 DOH SANGHYUN & HYUN JIN R LATE ADD HS (DOH) 33 -33958 851293 817335
660136 593 2022 TORRES BRYANT LUCIANO FIGUEROA R LATE DVHS AS OF 6/17/2022 (TORRES) 33 0 387143 387143
661111 593 2022 STEINMANN MARK A & KAREN M R LATE ADD HS (STEINMANN) 33 0 455258 455258
661584 593 2022 PETTIGREW HAROLD THOMAS JR R LATE ADD HS (PETTIGREW) 33 -7707 644979 637272
662033 593 2022 RAJ REX LOUIS R LATE ADD HS (RAJ) 33 0 452942 452942
662326 593 2022 LUIZ LINDA MARIE R LATE ADD HS & OV65S (LUIZ) 33 -22899 575377 552478
667557 593 2022 SINGH SATYADHIR R LATE ADD HS (SINGH) 33 0 664072 664072
668151 593 2022 WALKER JESSE PHILLIP R LATE ADD HS (WALKER) 33 -16890 268765 251875
668168 593 2022 RIVOIRE AMY & DUSTIN W R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/16/22 (RIVOIRE) 33 0 266153 266153
668204 593 2022 MAHAN NATHANIEL ALLEN & ELIZABETH QUINTERO R LATE ADD HS (MAHAN) 33 0 256900 256900
669166 593 2022 NISHIDA JACOB & MICHELLE R LATE ADD HS (NISHIDA) 33 0 724672 724672
669201 593 2022 PENINGER BARBARA & LARRY O R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/19/22 (PENINGER) 33 0 382723 382723
669273 593 2022 CASEBOLT BRADLEY & CHRISTIN R LATE ADD HS (CASEBOLT) 33 -84376 618831 534455
669485 593 2022 WALLACE JOHNNY CALVIN JR & RAQUEL H R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 479022 479022
669506 593 2022 WILLIAMS JESSE III & HEATHER M R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 33 -45101 476191 431090
669673 593 2022 CASTILLO ALFRED JR & BELINDA A R LATE ADD HS (CASTILLO) 33 -91831 550595 458764
670219 593 2022 RUSSELL ALEXIS NACOLE R LATE ADD HS (RUSSELL) 33 0 385777 385777
670247 593 2022 ILABOYA UWAIFO R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 5/21/22 (ILABOYA) 33 0 421279 421279
671409 593 2022 WISEMAN GLENN & JAMIE R LATE ADD HS (WISEMAN) 33 -79462 493726 414264
672320 593 2022 GERLACH JEFFREY LYNN & VALERIE ANN R LATE ADD HS & HS CAP (GERLACH) 33 -65772 421552 355780
672755 593 2022 GLOVER GRANT EDWIN & STEPHANIE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 10/18/22 (GLOVER) 33 0 327161 327161
672832 593 2022 CASTILLO RUBEN A & ERIN E R LATE ADD HS (CASTILLO) 33 -47413 517286 469873
674510 593 2022 WRIGHT CHARITY FAY R LATE ADD DV4 (WRIGHT) 33 0 333431 333431
675840 593 2022 TITUS FNU ASHA ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (TITUS) 33 -72383 457155 384772
675945 593 2022 BOLCIK TRAVIS ALLAN R LATE ADD HS (BOLCIK) 33 -82654 531515 448861
675977 593 2022 VENKATA BHANU PRAKASH RAGHAVAPURAPU R LATE ADD HS (VENKATA) 33 0 585670 585670
676654 593 2022 ROBINSON STEVEN M R LATE ADD HS (ROBINSON) 33 0 361534 361534
676702 593 2022 MCDANIEL ALEENA R LATE ADD HS (MCDANIEL) 33 0 322091 322091
677232 593 2022 MANANDHAR LAJANA R LATE ADD HS (MANANDHAR) 33 0 443710 443710
677660 593 2022 THO RATHANAK R LATE ADD HS (THO) 33 -163731 847213 683482
677784 593 2022 FERRARI DENNIS STEPHEN III & ELIZABETH ANN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 02/01/2022 (FERRARI) 33 0 532106 532106
678179 593 2022 DIEGEL PAUL A SR & TERESA R LATE ADD HS (DIEGEL) 33 -17677 369886 352209
678837 593 2022 KLINE RONALD JEFFREY R LATE ADD HS (KLINE) 33 -30102 329618 299516
678882 593 2022 FULFER PECOS EDWARD & STACIE R R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 310000 310000
679074 593 2022 CHALAMALA KIRAN KUMAR & SRI SATYAVENI R LATE ADD HS AS OF 08/01/22  (CHALAMALA) 33 0 525658 525658

680585 593 2022 JARAMILLO LIONEL CORONADO R
LATE ADD LAND AND IMPROVEMENTS TO HS
(JARAMILLO) 33 0 418275 418275

680602 593 2022 IGNACIO MICHAEL & VANESSA R LATE ADD HS (IGNACIO) 33 -32220 430794 398574
680795 593 2022 GRIFFITH MARTIN E & KIMBERLY R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 12/01/2022 (GRIFFITH) 33 0 309100 309100
680956 593 2022 WOOD AUSTIN & ALICIA R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 7/2/22 (WOOD) 33 0 282700 282700
681009 593 2022 FROGLEY ADAM CLARK & MAKENNA DANIELLE R LATE ADD HS (FROGLEY) 33 0 475000 475000
681808 593 2022 MATTISON MARK D & REBECCA LYNNE R LATE ADD DVHS- PRORATE 4/26/22 (MATTISON) 33 0 689875 689875



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
681891 593 2022 CHEN EDMUND BOREN & KATHERYN M R LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 7/18/2022 (CHEN) 33 0 728444 728444
682664 593 2022 SAUCEDO ALBERTO SANCHEZ R LATE ADD HS (SAUCEDO) 33 -44405 311878 267473
682981 593 2022 HARRINGTON KEVIN J R CHANGE HS QUALIFY YEAR 33 -72135 338618
683063 593 2022 CHAVEZ MARINA MARIA R LATE ADD HS (CHAVEZ) 33 -79190 332451 253261
684158 593 2022 BRAHMESHWARAPU KRISHNA & SRI RASHMI R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/20/22 (BRAHMESHWARAPU) 33 0 615000 615000
684664 593 2022 JONES SHAKANTALA R LATE ADD HS (JONES) 33 -86117 428617 342500
685152 593 2022 GUTTIKONDA SANDEEP & COURTNEY J R LATE ADD HS (GUTTIKONDA) 33 0 934619 934619
685278 593 2022 DIXON JASON N & RHONDA R LATE ADD HS (DIXON) 33 0 425000 425000
685363 593 2022 DAGOSTINO ANTHONY W & TINA M R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 08/02/2022 (DAGOSTINO) 33 0 276044 276044
692477 593 2022 WILCHER JOYCE R CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 33 -54834 375000 320166
692775 593 2022 CHALA LUIS CARLOS & YAJAIRA BUENROSTRO CHALA R LATE ADD HS (CHALA) 33 0 361683 361683
693413 593 2022 HEAD ROBERT & EMMA R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 12/01/2022 (HEAD) 33 0 753019 753019
694579 593 2022 DORSEY TAMIKA & MARKO R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 01/13/2022 (DORSEY) 33 0 453514 453514
694605 593 2022 GOPALAN SRINIVASAN MOLKUZA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/5/22 (GOPALAN) 33 0 185282 185282
694862 593 2022 DARST DIEDRE P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -2800 2800 0
695178 593 2022 FORTSON ALICIA LYNN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 10/1/22 (FORTSON) 33 0 445945 445945
695596 593 2022 DARST DIEDRE P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -22356 22356 0
695674 593 2022 MERRIMAN JEREMY & AMY R LATE ADD HS (MERRIMAN) 33 -53898 418287 364389
696019 593 2022 BECK MIRANDA & CHRISTOPHER R LATE ADD HS (BECK) 33 0 1008519 1008519
697754 593 2022 LITIGATION INSIGHTS INC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -13050 13050 0
698330 593 2022 CROUCH MIKESHA & CHADWICK LEWIS R CORRECT HS QUAL DATE (CROUCH) 33 0 891104 891104
698461 593 2022 PANOYAN NATHALIE R LATE ADD HS (PANOYAN) 33 -145900 919830 773930
699417 593 2022 RUTLEDGE TANYA R LATE ADD HS (RUTLEDGE) 33 0 600187 600187
699419 593 2022 KLEIN KYLE & TIFFANY R LATE ADD HS (KLEIN) 33 0 531333 531333
699772 593 2022 CATANESE NICHOLAS DAVID & NICOLE SPUZZILLO R LATE ADD HS (CATANESE) 33 -36865 661728 624863
700419 593 2022 CANNON DAVID & NADINE R LATE ADD HS (CANNON) 33 -26611 352134 325523
701256 593 2022 REED PHILLIP ANDREW & MALLORY FAYE R LATE ADD HS (REED) 33 -89613 519923 430310
702045 593 2022 MOSQUEDA LAURA & SALVADOR R DELETE FROM ROLL PER RESIDENTIAL 33 -214034 214034 0
702210 593 2022 ONU SAMUEL ANAYO & AMAKA R LATE ADD HS (ONU) 33 -20101 274407 254306
702451 593 2022 POTTER DEMETRIUS JASON & MELISSA BETH R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF MARCH 29 2022 (POTTER) 33 0 726000
702725 593 2022 MARSHALL TYLER & CHARLOTTE R LATE ADD HS (MARSHALL) 33 0 427368 427368
703204 593 2022 NEVE WILLIAM ARTHUR & KELLIE MICHELLE R LATE ADD HS (NEVE) 33 0 30380 30380
703204 593 2022 NEVE WILLIAM ARTHUR & KELLIE MICHELLE R LATE ADD HS (NEVE) 33 0 607877 607877
703204 593 2022 NEVE WILLIAM ARTHUR & KELLIE MICHELLE R LATE ADD HS (NEVE) 33 0 638257 638257
703248 593 2022 ANDERSON MARIA-TERESA & TII ISSAC SCOTT R LATE ADD HS (ANDERSON) 33 0 536186 536186
703844 593 2022 COLLINGWOOD MEGAN MAREE & MICHAEL RYAN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 6-2-2022 (COLLINGWOOD) 33 0 543821 543821
705237 593 2022 MOLINA EDUARDO E & OLIVIA M HUNG R LATE ADD HS (MOLINA/HUNG) 33 0 644161 644161
705286 593 2022 SASTE SHREYAS & BHAGYASHREE SHREYAS R LATE ADD HS (SASTE) 33 0 456000 456000
705298 593 2022 PRICER CHRISTIE & MITCHELL C R LATE ADD HS (PRICER) 33 -74582 509426 434844
705983 593 2022 CUEVAS ALICIA & ARTURO R LATE ADD HS (CUEVAS) 33 -7088 635397 628309
706089 593 2022 ZUNIGA ASHLEY & JEREL R LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF 07/18/22 (ZUNIGA) 33 0 409326 409326
706773 593 2022 DORSEY GERALD R LATE ADD HS (DORSEY) 33 -37428 455783 418355
706891 593 2022 DEEDS BAILEY AARON & CHERYL RENEE R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 05/22/22 (DEEDS) 33 0 583532 583532
707000 593 2022 RICHARDSON ALMA & BRIAN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 5-9-2022 (RICHARDSON) 33 0 565400 565400
707074 593 2022 HUNT JAMES EVERETT & HOLLYANN R LATE ADD HS (HUNT) 33 -20939 304859 283920
707180 593 2022 MASON TRAVARIS & INDIA R LATE ADD HS (MASON) 33 -34345 389131 354786
707208 593 2022 NEAL RICHARD E & MEGAN L R LATE ADD HS (NEAL) 33 0 509214 509214
707404 593 2022 BUNE DANIEL & CARRI E R LATE ADD HS (BUNE) 33 -105502 627565 522063
707520 593 2022 GREGORY JASON SCOTT R LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF 9/29/22 (GREGORY) 33 0 418711 418711
711821 593 2022 SWENSEN JESSICA L & STEVEN A R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 7/26/2022 (SWENSEN) 33 0 328074 328074
712080 593 2022 SEIDL BRETT & JONATHON P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -7050 7050 0
712536 593 2022 OMODON NDUKA & UCHENNA N R LATE HS ADD- PRORATE 2/18/22 (OMODON) 33 0 520222 520222
712540 593 2022 AN YONGSU & HANGSUN LEE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/1/22 (AN) 33 0 599918 599918
712827 593 2022 PALAZZOLO NICK R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 377499 377499
713373 593 2022 APEL MARK DOUGLAS & LAUREN VICTORIA R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE 33 0 232864 232864
713468 593 2022 SHAFER CHRISTINA & KEVIN R LATE ADD HS (SHAFER) 33 0 254189 254189
713753 593 2022 HARRINGTON MARCO D & BRITTANY SHALIN WAITES R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 9/16/2022 (HARRINGTON) 33 0 339698 339698

ADD CAP (HARR



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
713761 593 2022 BELL MICHAEL & MARLA R LATE ADD HS (BELL) 33 0 376106 376106
713987 593 2022 ROLON ADRIAN S & JOMAYRA R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 416062 416062
714683 593 2022 SHOBE TINA MICHELLE R LATE ADD HS (SHOBE) 33 0 379055 379055
714849 593 2022 FISHER JASON EDWARD & MELANIE R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 11/1/22 (FISHER) 33 0 354637 354637
716528 593 2022 DENOYELLES JOHN PERRINE IV & ASHLEY NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (DENOYELLES) 33 -48257 698360 650103
716574 593 2022 KHAMBEKAR ROHAN UDAY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/23/22 (KHAMBEKAR) 33 0 387641 387641
716873 593 2022 SIMON MICHELLE T & KRISTOFER D R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 06/11/2022 (SIMON) 33 0 659779 659779
717849 593 2022 WOODSON WILLIAM S & SABRINA D R LATE ADD OV65 (WOODSON) 33 0 327039 327039
718289 593 2022 AIKINS JERONE & JAMIE R LATE ADD HS (AIKINS) 33 0 461278 461278
718569 593 2022 THAPA DEEPENDRA R LATE ADD HS (THAPA) 33 -89096 591989 502893
722758 593 2022 HIGGINS JOSHUA DEAN R LATE DVHS EXEMPTION (HIGGINS) 33 0 341564 341564
723059 593 2022 RICE PATRICE R LATE ADD HS (RICE) 33 -49227 379524 330297
723327 593 2022 CHAMBERS KEVIN K & TANYARADZWA C R LATE ADD HS (CHAMBERS) 33 -140171 581328 441157
723495 593 2022 EPPERLY PATRICIA R LATE ADD HS (EPPERLY) 33 0 327793 327793
723672 593 2022 MILLER VELESCO R LATE ADD HS (MILLER) 33 -105069 520657 415588
724231 593 2022 BARGER ROBERT LLOYD & KELLY MARIE R LATE ADD HS (BARGER) 33 0 527012 527012
724283 593 2022 PARNELL CHRISTOPHER J & VANESSA YVONNE R LATE ADD DV2 (PARNELL) 33 0 491899 491899
724652 593 2022 WRIGHT SHANNON MICHAEL & CARLA R LATE ADD HS (WRIGHT) 33 -1727 474923 473196
724767 593 2022 ALEX LATASHA DENISE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/18/22 (ALEX) 33 0 191689 191689
725195 593 2022 ARBOGAST ROBYN P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 33 -14500 14500 0
725432 593 2022 PECK ROBERT JR & DANA R LATE ADD HS (PECK) 33 -97511 576816 479305
725500 593 2022 MONTAGUE ANABELLE & SLEVIN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 11/18/22 (MONTAGUE) 33 0 395754 395754
725665 593 2022 PENICHE HERNAN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/1/22 (PENICHE) 33 0 377146 377146
725672 593 2022 JONES KATHERINE R LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 3/25/2022 (JONES) 33 0 207397 207397
725950 593 2022 DARBY ELAINE THOMPSON R LATE ADD HS OV65 (DARBY) 33 -22584 630151
726062 593 2022 VALDEZ JUAN MICHAEL & MARIA R LATE ADD HS (VALDEZ) 33 -65705 346613 280908
726357 593 2022 JONES YVONNE T R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (JONES) 33 -9210 118298 109088
726477 593 2022 CHOI ILSUB R LATE ADD HS (CHOI) 33 0 445699 445699
726711 593 2022 REINIE MICHAEL E & MIKAELA A R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 309289 309289
726714 593 2022 LACEY SAMUEL & ANNIE R LATE ADD HS AS OF 6/21/22 (LACEY) 33 0 373721 373721
726778 593 2022 PICKETT JUSTIN T R CORRECT HS QUAL YR AND HS CAP (PICKETT) 33 -11303 366691 355388
726817 593 2022 NARVAEZ ALBA IRIS R LATE ADD HS (NARVAEZ) 33 0 334344 334344
728060 593 2022 HODGES MATTHEW R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 382924 382924
728170 593 2022 DESETTY AVINASH GUPTA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/25/22 (DESETTY) 33 0 476063 476063
728201 593 2022 FLORES RIGOBERTO JR R LATE ADD HS & CAP (FLORES) 33 -36586 399824 363238
728480 593 2022 BORSATO ALAN & ANA PAULA R LATE ADD HS (BORSATO) 33 0 576244 576244

728980 593 2022 LIKICH JAKE & CHRISTINE R
LATE ADD HS AS OF 06/30/2022 & DP & TAX DEFERRAL
(LIKICH) 33 0 300575 300575

729015 593 2022 BRANDT HENRY JOHN & LISA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/14/22 (BRANDT) 33 0 457721 457721
729637 593 2022 COLEMAN DAISHA KENYATTA R LATE ADD HS (COLEMAN) 33 0 403669 403669
729755 593 2022 BOHARA TARKA R LATE ADD HS AS OF 3-28-2022 (BOHARA) 33 0 307350 307350
730147 593 2022 MAIDA JEFFREY ROLAND R LATE ADD HS (MAIDA) 33 -19694 653380 633686
730268 593 2022 THAKORE SNEH PARESH KUMAR & BHAVITA SNEH R LATE ADD HS (THAKORE) 33 0 495247 495247
730399 593 2022 BAKER CHAD MCCORD & MARIE EMILIE DECENA R LATE REM PRORATE DATE 33 0 761139 761139
730551 593 2022 WOMBLE LESLIE ANNE & JOHN RYAN R LATE ADD HS (WOMBLE) 33 0 736720 736720
730608 593 2022 SEBASTIAN JACOB & CHINTHU JERALD R LATE ADD HS (SEBASTIAN) 33 0 765672 765672
730950 593 2022 CRAWLEY BRIAN R LATE ADD HS (CRAWLEY) 33 -27978 552612 524634
730984 593 2022 MESSIER JOHN E & MICHELE L R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 05/25/2022 (MESSIER) 33 0 507504 507504
731004 593 2022 WEAR JEREMY DAVID & MELISSA KAY R LATE ADD HS (WEAR) 33 0 453849 453849
731072 593 2022 GAURAV DEEP R LATE ADD DVHS (GAURAV) 33 0 448623 448623
731695 593 2022 SIM JOHN H JR R LATE ADD HS (SIM) 33 0 426424 426424

731873 593 2022 SHETH
BIMAL THAKOR & BANSRI PATEL SHETH TRS
SHETH REVOCABLE TRUST R

CHANGE TO CORRECT HS PRORATE DATE 03/29/22
(SHETH) 33 0 1076000 1076000

732124 593 2022 REESE ELON R LATE ADD DV (REESE) 33 0 419341 419341
732367 593 2022 WURST KEVIN MATTHEW & CANDICE MARIE R CHANGE TO CORRECT IMP TO HS (WURST) 33 0 226964 226964
732488 593 2022 LUENGAS JERARDO & CAROLINA PLASCENCIA R LATE ADD HS (LUENGAS) 33 -36717 253102 216385
732613 593 2022 HILL JEREMY & AMBER R LATE ADD HS (HILL) 33 0 435668 435668



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
732649 593 2022 FERGUSON JAMES & DAWN R CORRECT HS & DP QUAL YR AND CAP (FERGUSON) 33 -2688 352445 349757
732866 593 2022 GARNER JUSTIN GRIFFIN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/25/22 (GARNER) 33 0 283424 283424
733167 593 2022 GUBBA SURESH GUPTA & VANI R LATE ADD HS (GUBBA) 33 0 860000 860000
733281 593 2022 SEE PATENA D R LATE ADD HS (SEE) 33 0 291358 291358
733352 593 2022 HARBER KARL DANIEL R CHANGE QUALIFY DATE- PRORATE 8/25/22 (HARBER) 33 0 285312 285312
733503 593 2022 SHELLWORTH PETER LOUIS & ELIZABETH KEMMER R LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 3/1/2022 (SHELLWORTH) 33 0 415826 415826
733611 593 2022 DEBRUIN BARRY & CHRISTY R LATE ADD HS (DEBRUIN) 33 0 1199061 1199061
654131 595 2022 CFT NV DEVELOPMENTS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 34 -137774 1187774 1050000
661774 597 2022 MULHERIN JOHN M & SHIRLEY R R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 466419 466419
694183 597 2022 HOFFMAN CHARLES J IV & JANELL H REVOCABLE TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 147412 147412
697109 597 2022 GOODE MARY R R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 326747 326747
705991 597 2022 KOHUTEK ALAN & JUDY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 305202 305202
722764 597 2022 SALGADO CELESTINO A. & ELIUT L. R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 335707 335707
727146 597 2022 SLATER KIM MICHELE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 484220 484220
727217 597 2022 FILIC ADELA & ANTON R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 594421 594421
727485 597 2022 CHOWDHURY QUAMRUNNESA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 280401 280401
740583 593 2020 BILGRAMI SYED ALIZAIN & FERYAL NADEEM R LATE ADD HS (BILGRAMI) 79 0 422000 422000
742749 593 2020 VEGA JOSE & ROBINSON RODRIGUEZ P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 79 -101200 101200 0
747357 593 2020 CANCES LYNDI DAWN R LATE ADD HS (CANCES) 79 0 327083 327083
752787 593 2020 BERGSTRASSER CURTIS & APRIL R LATE ADD HS (BERGSTRASSER) 79 0 213867 213867
768467 593 2020 HESS TRAVIS R LATE ADD HS (HESS) 79 0 235710 235710

1017219 593 2020 CHOWDHURY QUAMRUZZAMAN & SHAMIM R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 79 260818 0 260818
740258 593 2021 MATHEW AJITH & LISHA R LATE ADD HS (MATHEW) 61 0 360000 360000
740583 593 2021 BILGRAMI SYED ALIZAIN & FERYAL NADEEM R LATE ADD HS (BILGRAMI) 61 -4176 468376 464200
740880 593 2021 MAZARIEGOS ALEJANDRA R LATE ADD HS (MAZARIEGOS) 61 0 276812 276812
742342 593 2021 NEATHERY BRADLEY & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (NEATHERY) 61 0 894708 894708
742522 593 2021 CARSON LORI P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 61 -3000 3000 0
742749 593 2021 VEGA JOSE & ROBINSON RODRIGUEZ P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 61 -101200 101200 0
744398 593 2021 VINCENT LADONNA L & TROY L R LATE ADD HS (VINCENT) 61 0 344267 344267
747357 593 2021 CANCES LYNDI DAWN R LATE ADD HS (CANCES) 61 0 346039 346039
750082 593 2021 YI MYONG HUI R LATE ADD HS (YI) 61 0 408811 408811
751496 593 2021 ANTHONY ELISE MARIE R LATE ADD HS (ANTHONY) 61 0 328425 328425
751538 593 2021 SEARLE AUDREY SCHWEIDOP R LATE ADD HS (SEARLE) 61 0 79698 79698
752708 593 2021 BANKS JAMES G & JAHREE R DELETE FROM ROLL PER RESIDENTIAL 61 -10487 10487 0
752787 593 2021 BERGSTRASSER CURTIS & APRIL R LATE ADD HS (BERGSTRASSER) 61 0 228379 228379
756292 593 2021 RANEY LEWIS RYAN & ANDREA R CHANGE CORRECT QUAL YEAR (RANEY) 61 0 251406 251406
756311 593 2021 MIRANDA CRISTIAN J RIVERA R LATE ADD DV2 (MIRANDA) 61 0 243931 243931
757398 593 2021 MENCHACA KARA & TOMAS R LATE ADD HS (MENCHACA) 61 0 291626 291626
757826 593 2021 HENAO CIELO BIVIANA R LATE ADD HS (HENAO) 61 0 199830 199830
765748 593 2021 RIDDICK LATRENTA MARSHEY & WILLIAM DASHAUN R LATE ADD HS (RIDDICK) 61 0 291768 291768
765940 593 2021 PALMER CHAREES E & CURTIS LEE R LATE ADD HS (PALMER) 61 0 305241 305241
766060 593 2021 ETTER STEVEN CHARLES R LATE ADD HS (ETTER) 61 0 360035 360035
768145 593 2021 ZHANG ZHIXIANG & LEI R LATE ADD HS (ZHANG) 61 0 531909 531909
768270 593 2021 AMESLY ROBIN R LATE ADD HS (AMESLY) 61 0 258876 258876
768454 593 2021 FINE JOSHUA R LATE ADD HS (FINE) 61 0 219354 219354
768467 593 2021 HESS TRAVIS R LATE ADD HS (HESS) 61 0 235267 235267
768694 593 2021 NOGUEZ STEPHANIE R LATE ADD HS (NOGUEZ) 61 0 253422 253422
768696 593 2021 PONCE JORGE A & NORMA PATRICIA SALAZAR R LATE ADD HS (PONCE) 61 0 267020 267020
772731 593 2021 HERNANDEZ NICHOLAS & AMANDA R LATE ADD HS (HERNANDEZ) 61 0 254690 254690
773272 593 2021 CADOGAN KEITH R LATE ADD HS (CADOGAN) 61 0 249731 249731
773513 593 2021 PREVAL DAVID FRANCOIS R LATE ADD DV2  AND HS (PREVAL) 61 0 262572 262572
774267 593 2021 RUSHING JODY R LATE ADD OV65 & DVHS AS OF 2/19/21 (RUSHING) 61 0 199837 199837
956247 593 2021 ADAMS MIGUEL A ALVAREZ P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 61 -5500 5500 0
959674 593 2021 DOUGLAS DALE & LYNN MH FREEZE_REFREEZE 61 0 40280 40280

958334 595 2021 ROBERTSON
O Z III & DOROTHY SUE TRS ROBERTSON
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 62 -251000 2250000 1999000

975305 595 2021 CHICK-FIL-A INC P CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 62 -73393 733574 660181



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
1017219 596 2021 CHOWDHURY QUAMRUZZAMAN & SHAMIM R FREEZE_REFREEZE 63 0 270043 270043

740258 593 2022 MATHEW AJITH & LISHA R LATE ADD HS (MATHEW) 33 -32000 428000 396000
740583 593 2022 BILGRAMI SYED ALIZAIN & FERYAL NADEEM R LATE ADD HS (BILGRAMI) 33 -74876 585496 510620
740880 593 2022 MAZARIEGOS ALEJANDRA R LATE ADD HS (MAZARIEGOS) 33 -115114 419607 304493
741027 593 2022 PERUSSE RICHARD ROBERT R LATE ADD HS & DVHS- PRORATE 10/25/22 (PERUSSE) 33 0 181320 181320
741369 593 2022 ALVAREZ JOSE P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -22425 22425 0
741606 593 2022 HOEFT MATTHEW CHRISTOPHER & JENNIFER ROBBIN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/2/22 (HOEFT) 33 0 672041 672041
741732 593 2022 QAZI NAVEED HAFEEZ & MICHELLE JARAMILLO R LATE ADD HS (QAZI) 33 0 533971 533971
741735 593 2022 KHAN SAIRA H R LATE ADD HS (KHAN) 33 0 525987 525987
742342 593 2022 NEATHERY BRADLEY & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (NEATHERY) 33 -73605 1057784 984179
742381 593 2022 PINA ROBERT JR & CONSTANCE PILAR R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/29/22 (PINA) 33 0 225855 225855
742382 593 2022 SAULSBERRY MORGAN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/17/22 (SAULSBERRY) 33 0 153184 153184
742423 593 2022 RICHMOND ESMERALDA ZAMORA & DAVID GREGORY R CORRECT HS QUAL TO 2022 (RICHMOND) 33 0 487560 487560
742522 593 2022 CARSON LORI P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -3000 3000 0
742711 593 2022 DEVARASETTY SARATH CHANDRA & NAGA DIVYA MOKA R LATE ADD HS (DEVARASETTY) 33 0 732990 732990
743631 593 2022 BARAJAS GAYLE BURNET R CORRECT HS QUAL YR TO 2022 ( BARAJAS) 33 0 419844 419844
744297 593 2022 PRASAD RAGESH & SAVITA R LATE ADD HS (PRASAD) 33 0 458887 458887
744398 593 2022 VINCENT LADONNA L & TROY L R LATE ADD HS (VINCENT) 33 -51306 430000 378694
745323 593 2022 FRITZ JOHN M & JONI LYNN R LATE ADD HS (FRITZ) 33 0 392740 392740
745449 593 2022 XI ALEXANDER R LATE ADD HS (XI) 33 -8096 297681 289585
745769 593 2022 PIERSON TYLER S & JENNIFER R LATE ADD DV4 (PIERSON) 33 0 351834 351834
746042 593 2022 HERMES GLENN JOSEPH & MISTY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/1/22 (HERMES) 33 0 659890 659890
747064 593 2022 LATHROP CYNTHIA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/20/22 (LATHROP) 33 0 121709 121709
747357 593 2022 CANCES LYNDI DAWN R LATE ADD HS (CANCES) 33 -48274 428917 380643
747705 593 2022 SUTTISARAGARA ATIP R LATE ADD HS AS OF 01/14/22 (SUTTISARAGARA) 33 0 283354 283354
747763 593 2022 MUIR WENDY J R CHANGE TO CORRECT HS QUAL YEAR (WERNER) 33 0 135881 135881
747868 593 2022 GAMINO JOSE & MARIA R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 1/28/2022 (GAMINO) 33 0 337590 337590
747882 593 2022 ELAND PATRICK KENN & CARLY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/1/22 (ELAND) 33 0 300749 300749
748140 593 2022 PICKARD ERIN MARIE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/20/22 (PICKARD) 33 0 135466 135466
748217 593 2022 MEDICHERLA ANJAN R LATE ADD HS (MEDICHERLA) 33 0 589369 589369
748236 593 2022 CLAYTON JAMES MATTHEW & TERESSA MARIE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/30/22 (CLAYTON) 33 0 274717 274717
748285 593 2022 CONNER HOPE MARIE & BARRY TAD R LATE ADD HS (CONNER) 33 0 426900 426900
749324 593 2022 MOORE KYLE J & ANNE MARIE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/18/22 (MOORE) 33 0 376648 376648
749995 593 2022 KIMURA ANDY SHIN & TAMMIE KIM R LATE ADD HS (KIMURA) 33 0 415160 415160
750082 593 2022 YI MYONG HUI R LATE ADD HS (YI) 33 0 443512 443512
751271 593 2022 BAGGOTT CHRISTOPHER SR & DEBERA R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 09/06/2022 (BAGGOTT) 33 0 401500 401500
751340 593 2022 COTTON LANCE M R LATE ADD HS AS OF 2/01/2022 (COTTON) 33 0 417064 417064
751379 593 2022 WELLS ROCKLEY & RENEE R LATE ADD DV4 (WELLS) 33 0 410469 410469
751439 593 2022 THOMAS JAMES SAMUEL R LATE ADD HS (THOMAS) 33 0 416930 416930
751496 593 2022 ANTHONY ELISE MARIE R LATE ADD HS (ANTHONY) 33 -98160 459428 361268
751538 593 2022 SEARLE AUDREY SCHWEIDOP R LATE ADD HS (SEARLE) 33 0 84944 84944
751653 593 2022 FIGUEROA ALEX DEJESUS & AUTUMN RAE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 05/16/2022 (FIGUEROA) 33 0 359219 359219
751692 593 2022 PATTERSON IAN D & ERICA TRACEY R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 03/09/2022 (PETERSON) 33 0 526867 526867
751695 593 2022 SIMECEK RAY & DEBBIE J R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF MARCH 3/25/2022 (SIMECEK) 33 0 375100 375100
752020 593 2022 GRAY KENNEDY SCOTT & DEBRA DENISE R LATE ADD HS (GRAY) 33 0 811877 811877
752708 593 2022 BANKS JAMES G & JAHREE R DELETE FROM ROLL PER RESIDENTIAL 33 -12699 12699 0
752787 593 2022 BERGSTRASSER CURTIS & APRIL R LATE ADD HS (BERGSTRASSER) 33 -33234 284451 251217
754976 593 2022 LINN TIMOTHY EUGENE & DEBRA SUE R LATE ADD HS (LINN) 33 0 34600 34600
755780 593 2022 KUHN DAVID E & DONNA S R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/18/22 (KUHN) 33 0 182075 182075
756070 593 2022 FORD KEVIN & TIFFANY ASHMAWY R CORRECT VALUE 33 -35204 668204 633000
756292 593 2022 RANEY LEWIS RYAN & ANDREA R CHANGE CORRECT QUAL YEAR (RANEY) 33 -35141 311688 276547
756311 593 2022 MIRANDA CRISTIAN J RIVERA R LATE ADD DV2 (MIRANDA) 33 0 305572 305572
756643 593 2022 DANIELS JEFFERY JAMES R LATE ADD HS (DANIELS) 33 0 380396 380396

756852 593 2022 HITCHCOCK DANA & REGINALD R
LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 11/03/2022
(HITCHCOCK) 33 0 359741 359741

757262 593 2022 PATEL HELLY & CHAXUL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/11/22 (PATEL) 33 0 251585 251585
757288 593 2022 VALLURU SATYAM V & TRIPURA S R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/1/22 (VALLURU) 33 0 232863 232863



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
757398 593 2022 MENCHACA KARA & TOMAS R LATE ADD HS (MENCHACA) 33 -83599 404388 320789
757614 593 2022 BROWN ROBERT JOSEPH R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/14/22 (BROWN) 33 0 296229 296229
757617 593 2022 EDWARDS MORGAN EUGENE & BEVERLY MARIE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/7/22 (EDWARDS) 33 0 400418 400418
757706 593 2022 KNOX ARTHUR & LASHONDA R CORRECT HS QUAL YR TO 2022 (KNOX) 33 0 284550 284550
757767 593 2022 HENDERSON STEVE DWAINE & JENNIFER BEATRICE R LATE ADD HS (HENDERSON) 33 0 333038 333038
757826 593 2022 HENAO CIELO BIVIANA R LATE ADD HS (HENAO) 33 -26457 246270 219813
765615 593 2022 CORDERO NOHELIMAR ROJAS R LATE ADD HS (CORDERO) 33 0 368566 368566
765663 593 2022 MALDONADO RUBEN DARIO & ERIKA R LATE ADD HS (MALDONADO) 33 0 284673 284673
765748 593 2022 RIDDICK LATRENTA MARSHEY & WILLIAM DASHAUN R LATE ADD HS (RIDDICK) 33 -32082 353027 320945
765765 593 2022 KING COURTLAND MYLES R LATE ADD HS (KING) 33 0 282251 282251
765835 593 2022 SIQUE CARLOS ROBERTO & NINFA DE JESUS SUAREZ R LATE ADD HS (SIQUE) 33 0 291051 291051
765940 593 2022 PALMER CHAREES E & CURTIS LEE R LATE ADD HS (PALMER) 33 -33265 369030 335765
766060 593 2022 ETTER STEVEN CHARLES R LATE ADD HS (ETTER) 33 -9323 405362 396039
766713 593 2022 ALBERTS DONALD C & TODD C R LATE ADD HS AS OF 03/14/22 & OV65 (ALBERTS) 33 0 210068 210068
766881 593 2022 ADUDODLA SINDHUJA R LATE ADD HS (ADUDODLA) 33 0 415925 415925
767817 593 2022 MILLER ANTONJUAN & TRENELL R CORRECT HS QUAL YR TO 2022 (MILLER) 33 0 635255 635255
767975 593 2022 LEWIS KELLEY LYNN & DONOVAN PAUL R LATE ADD DHVS AS OF 09/30/2022 (LEWIS) 33 0 123176 123176
768145 593 2022 ZHANG ZHIXIANG & LEI R LATE ADD HS (ZHANG) 33 0 559628 559628
768213 593 2022 WILLIAMSON MARK L & JENNIFER A R LATE ADD HS AS OF 04/22/22  (WILLIAMSON) 33 0 158160 158160
768251 593 2022 AHMED ZAFAR R LATE ADD HS (AHMED) 33 0 364185 364185
768270 593 2022 AMESLY ROBIN R LATE ADD HS (AMESLY) 33 -34975 319739 284764
768454 593 2022 FINE JOSHUA R LATE ADD HS (FINE) 33 -44240 285529 241289
768467 593 2022 HESS TRAVIS R LATE ADD HS (HESS) 33 -49883 308677 258794
768693 593 2022 LACY VALETTA SHERYL R REMOVE OV65- PRORATE OFF AS OF 8/26/22 (LACY) 33 0 270112 270112
768694 593 2022 NOGUEZ STEPHANIE R LATE ADD HS (NOGUEZ) 33 -57569 336333 278764
768696 593 2022 PONCE JORGE A & NORMA PATRICIA SALAZAR R LATE ADD HS (PONCE) 33 -62947 356669 293722
769127 593 2022 BARNES DONOVAN & CANDACE SUTHERLAND R LATE ADD HS (BARNES) 33 0 494671 494671
769144 593 2022 MOBLEY BARBARA JEAN & RODNEY REID R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/25/22 (MOBLEY) 33 0 233191 233191
769201 593 2022 BLANKENSHIP FAITH & DAVID THOMAS R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/11/22 (BLANKENSHIP) 33 0 276531 276531
769328 593 2022 CRUMPLER NATASHA R LATE ADD HS 06/03/2022 (CRUMPLER) 33 0 176429 176429
769367 593 2022 ERVIN JEFFREY & AUDREY ELLEN R LATE ADD HS (ERVIN) 33 0 354581 354581
769517 593 2022 NARINA SRINIVASA & DEVI R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 10/14/22 (NARINA) 33 0 189575 189575
769624 593 2022 VEERAPATHIRAN GOBI SANKAR R LATE ADD HS (VEERAPATHIRAN) 33 0 389343 389343
769684 593 2022 CHINOGWENYA BLESSINGS R LATE ADD HS 05/24/2022 (CHINOGWENYA) 33 0 161124 161124
770252 593 2022 NOCERA ADRIANA MARTINEZ R LATE ADD HS (NOCERA) 33 0 482787 482787
770444 593 2022 OLAYA-ACOSTA JOSE EDUARDO R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/1/22 (OLAYA-ACOSTA) 33 -335531 335531 0
770444 593 2022 OLAYA-ACOSTA JOSE EDUARDO R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/1/22 (OLAYA-ACOSTA) 33 0 335531 335531
771159 593 2022 SEXHUS SANFORD C & ZOE N R LATE ADD HS (SEXHUS) 33 0 2937402 2937402
772565 593 2022 LABRECQUE CHRISTINA G & JASON RENE R LATE ADD HS & DV1 (LABRECQUE) 33 0 362506 362506
772576 593 2022 HENIZE JAMES TYLER & KRISTI LEE R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 4/12/22 (HENIZE) 33 0 332000 332000
772601 593 2022 GORDON KENDRA R LATE ADD HS (GORDON) 33 0 365011 365011
772649 593 2022 GAGE STEVEN & THERESA R CORRECT HS QUAL YR TO 2022 (GAGE) 33 0 258893 258893
772731 593 2022 HERNANDEZ NICHOLAS & AMANDA R LATE ADD HS (HERNANDEZ) 33 0 275397 275397
772806 593 2022 MAROJU SHIVA KISHORE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/20/22 (MAROJU) 33 0 153541 153541
772862 593 2022 OGBEMUDIA ABIE UYI R LATE ADD HS (OGBEMUDIA) 33 0 349500 349500
772891 593 2022 GINGERELLA SHERMAN & TERE JORDAN R LATE ADD HS (GINGERELLA) 33 0 373745 373745
772905 593 2022 DONAHUE ANTHONY R CORRECT HS QUAL YR (DONAHUE) 33 0 351515 351515
772929 593 2022 SMITH JOSHUA DOUGLAS & MARISSA E R LATE ADD DV4 ( SMITH) 33 0 435869 435869
773168 593 2022 GONZALEZ MITCHELL JOHN & SOHA HEIDARI R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/29/22 (GONZALEZ) 33 0 286099 286099
773269 593 2022 GUNDLACH ANDREW & LAUREN RAE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/26/22 (GUNDLACH) 33 0 354123 354123
773272 593 2022 CADOGAN KEITH R LATE ADD HS (CADOGAN) 33 -55153 329857 274704
773364 593 2022 YOUNG ROBERT SR & KATIE FRANCES R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (YOUNG) 33 0 417239 417239
773513 593 2022 PREVAL DAVID FRANCOIS R LATE ADD DV2 & HS (PREVAL) 33 -57810 346639 288829
773830 593 2022 BARROSO MARIA C PERENTENA & DAVID A LUGO R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/28/22 (BARROSO) 33 0 214112 214112
773970 593 2022 MAXWELL KYLE A & KRISTINA M R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/29/22 (MAXWELL) 33 0 162319 162319
774105 593 2022 OROZCO JOHN & MYRNA R LATE ADD HS (OROZCO) 33 0 438176 438176
774123 593 2022 DE GUZMAN RENEE GRACE MELODI R LATE ADD HS (DE GUZMAN) 33 0 195319 195319



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

774126 593 2022 RUIZ
ERIC ALEXANDER VAZQUEZ & LAHUDYNE
MICHELLE CANDELARIO MATINEZ R CORRECT HS QUAL YR (RUIZ) 33 0 270293 270293

774208 593 2022 GORGES FRANK & SELENA B R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/28/22 (GORGES) 33 0 198158 198158
774262 593 2022 SCHEID GERRI R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 11/04/2022 (SCHEID) 33 0 279141 279141
774520 593 2022 WHITBY MICHELE R CORRECT HS QUAL YR (WHITBY) 33 0 433524 433524

774600 593 2022 PATEL
JENIT MAHENDRAKUMAR & DIVYA
GAURANGKUMAR SHAH R LATE ADD HS (PATEL) 33 0 465000 465000

774744 593 2022 EASTERLING MICHAEL LYNN & CHRISTINA ANN R LATE ADD HS AS OF 09/16/22 (EASTERLING) 33 0 164566 164566
774779 593 2022 GOLLA ASHOK KUMAR & JHANSI RANI NARSAPUR R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 33 38038 374962 413000
775030 593 2022 SIEVERS GREGORY AARON & TAMMY LYNN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/15/22 (SIEVERS) 33 0 363003 363003
775350 593 2022 RASTOGI VISHAL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/15/22 (RASTOGI) 33 0 186924 186924
775360 593 2022 TSEKHANOVSKII ALEKSANDR I R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/14/22 (TSEKHANOVSKII) 33 0 146794 146794
775413 593 2022 GUTIERREZ JOSEPH J III & NGA R LATE ADD HS (GUTIERREZ) 33 0 474043 474043
775418 593 2022 COMBEY ZENIA R LATE ADD HS (COMBEY) 33 0 517670 517670
947444 593 2022 ROUSH DAVID & REBECCA P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -6541 6541 0
956247 593 2022 ADAMS MIGUEL A ALVAREZ P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -5500 5500 0
956533 593 2022 HICKMAN RYAN R LATE ADD HS (HICKMAN) 33 0 303883 303883
956685 593 2022 BARRETT CEDRIC LAJUAN & BONNIE R LATE ADD HS (BARRETT) 33 0 533000 533000
956784 593 2022 LAGUNDI JASON MARK BULAUITAN R LATE ADD HS (LAGUNDI) 33 0 386040 386040
957073 593 2022 MILLER MARK A & MELANIE K R LATE ADD HS (MILLER) 33 0 490000 490000
957158 593 2022 KEABLE PRESTON & RACHEL R LATE ADD HS (KEABLE) 33 0 499081 499081

957181 593 2022 DUVALL JONATHON & DANIELLE R
LATE ADD DVHS & HS PRORATE DATE 04/15/2022
(DUVALL) 33 0 147660 147660

957269 593 2022 INMAN CHRISTOPHER DAVIE & ASHLEY MARIE R LATE ADD HS (INMAN) 33 0 515056 515056
957388 593 2022 GARNAND NATHANIEL SCOTT & DIANA JAY HARMON R LATE ADD HS (GARNAND) 33 0 554303 554303
957430 593 2022 LOPEZ MICHAEL ALLEN & MOLLY J R LATE ADD HS (LOPEZ) 33 0 519610 519610
957438 593 2022 MARTIN EDDIE & SHELBI R LATE ADD HS (MARTIN) 33 0 489684 489684
957472 593 2022 RODRIGUEZ JUAN & LORIE CHRISTINE TRS OF THE R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (RODRIGUEZ) 33 0 591691 591691

957898 593 2022 WILLIAMS LAVADA R
LATE ADD HS AS OF 2/28/22 & DVHS AS OF 2/28/22
(WILLIAMS) 33 0 409427 409427

958032 593 2022 MANCHIKALAPATI
SRINIVAS & VASANTHA LAKSHMI
MANCHIKALAPAT R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/28/22 (MANCHIKALAPATI) 33 0 467998 467998

958198 593 2022 GANTI VIJAY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/28/22 (GANTI) 33 0 314768 314768

958355 593 2022 BAILEY JASON DARYL R
LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 06/02/2022 & HS 2/20/2022
(BAILEY) 33 0 362147 362147

958377 593 2022 KOILKONDA AVINASH R LATE ADD HS (KOILKONDA) 33 0 517939 517939
958395 593 2022 SIVANATHAN CHANDRA KUMAR R LATE ADD HS (SIVANATHAN) 33 0 558000 558000
958397 593 2022 SUBRAMANIAM SHIVAKUMAR R LATE ADD HS (SUBRAMANIAM) 33 0 623257 623257
958437 593 2022 CRAIG DIANA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/1/22 (CRAIG) 33 0 119647 119647
958706 593 2022 JO HANNAH HWAJUNG & JUNGJIN KIM R LATE ADD HS (KIM) 33 0 978905 978905
958767 593 2022 AMAR DIPESH KUMAR & ADITI VERMA R LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 2/5/2022 (AMAR) 33 0 870000 870000
959240 593 2022 IRLBECK MARYJANE R LATE ADD HS (IRLBECK) 33 0 290951 290951
960113 593 2022 MCCAMY KELLI R LATE ADD HS (MCCAMY) 33 0 323604 323604
960342 593 2022 KATHIRVEL KARTHIGEYAN & MALATHI PALANISAMY R LATE ADD HS ( KATHIRVEL) 33 0 420726 420726
960478 593 2022 STRICKLAND SARAH ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (STRICKLAND) 33 0 453750 453750
960558 593 2022 HAYNIE JUSTIN & EMILY R LATE ADD HS (HAYNIE) 33 0 303000 303000
960851 593 2022 KUMAR SANTOSH R CORRECT HS QUAL DATE TO 10/04/2022 (KUMAR) 33 0 195615 195615
960915 593 2022 NAIR RATHEESH ANJIPILLI RAMAN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/7/22 (NAIR) 33 0 514302 514302
961002 593 2022 AGBOR OLUWAWEMI AYOMIDE & IHEANYICHUKWU R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/26/22 (AGBOR) 33 0 264220 264220
961012 593 2022 PADILLA JUAN ANTONIO R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/14/22 (PADILLA) 33 0 354119 354119
961092 593 2022 HARRIS CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (HARRIS) 33 0 288097 288097
961267 593 2022 RAY LANDON BAILEY R LATE ADD HS (RAY) 33 0 286426 286426
961340 593 2022 SANCHEZ BRYANT R LATE ADD DV4 (SANCHEZ) 33 0 290449 290449
961947 593 2022 TULLY BRIAN & BECKY R LATE ADD HS (TULLY) 33 0 620764 620764
962264 593 2022 ARAUJO CESAR M & ANDREA R CORRECT HS QUAL DATE (ARAUJO) 33 0 304364 304364
962340 593 2022 HE TONG R LATE ADD HS (HE) 33 0 727774 727774
962404 593 2022 ROBERTS MARIYA R LATE ADD HS (ROBERTS) 33 0 369387 369387
962413 593 2022 LABADY MATTHEW & EMMA R CORRECT HS QUAL YR (LABADY) 33 0 433324 433324



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
962517 593 2022 ALBARRAN NESTOR DANIEL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/9/22 (ALBARRAN) 33 0 303388 303388
963132 593 2022 PARTHASARATHY KANNAN & LOTHIKA KANNAN R LATE ADD HS (PARTHASARATHY & KANNAN) 33 0 756098 756098
963200 593 2022 HING CHENG LOK & AMANDA YUET HWA LEE HING R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/11/22 (HING) 33 0 269485 269485
963264 593 2022 BARRAGAN SALVADOR JR & WENDY RANGEL BARRAGAN R LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 4/17/22 (BARRAGAN) 33 0 200273 200273
963438 593 2022 SNODDY BELINDA R LATE ADD HS (SNODDY) 33 0 285439 285439
963454 593 2022 WHITICAR ADONNUS TRENISE R LATE ADD HS (WHITICAR) 33 0 329516 329516
963480 593 2022 HUNT QUINN MARCELL & THOMAS CAMERON GOIN R LATE ADD HS (HUNT) 33 0 319552 319552
963597 593 2022 TORRES SAMUEL JAVIER & MAYA R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 3/19/2022 (TORRES) 33 0 364582 364582
963997 593 2022 JOYNER DAVID CRAIG R LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 6/28/2022 (JOYNER) 33 0 135566 135566
964504 593 2022 CHEMARLA PRADEEP REDDY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/17/22 (CHEMARLA) 33 0 515607 515607
964620 593 2022 CORSO RYAN MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/14/22 (CORSO) 33 0 211605 211605
964657 593 2022 CONSTANTINE MATTHEW RYAN & ASHLYN NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (CONSTANTINE) 33 0 296247 296247
965018 593 2022 SRIPATHI SRINIVASARAO R REMOVE HS (SRIPATHI) 33 0 337344 337344
965023 593 2022 BHARAT MOHANARUPA R LATE ADD HS (BHARAT) 33 0 388490 388490
965098 593 2022 MALLEGOWDA FNU DEEPAK BANGALORE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 11/1/22 (MALLEGOWDA) 33 0 340660 340660
965118 593 2022 MORAO FRANCISCO & ROSABEL PEREZ COLMENAREZ R LATE ADD HS (MORAO) 33 0 376990 376990
965654 593 2022 NADIMPALLI VENKATA GOPAL RAJU R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/19/22 (NADIMPALLI) 33 0 286592 286592
965730 593 2022 MURRELL BRIAN CURTIS & TRACEY ELAINE R LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF 10/08/2022 (MURRELL) 33 0 165732 165732
965761 593 2022 JORDAN JENNIFER CLAIRE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/19/22 (JORDAN) 33 0 128092 128092
965786 593 2022 CASTRO OMAR ESCALANTE & ERICK XCHEL VERA R LATE ADD HS AS OF 3/31/2022  (CASTRO) 33 0 557107 557107
965907 593 2022 DISHMAN MELISSA LARAE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/22/22 (DISHMAN) 33 0 405282 405282
965917 593 2022 LEAKE RONALD JEFFREY & LORI ANN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/15/22 (LEAKE) 33 0 566283 566283
966023 593 2022 NAJMUDDIN ASIF R LATE ADD HS (NAJMUDDIN) 33 0 855555 855555
966284 593 2022 REBEL TAYLOR & JASON R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/10/22 (REBEL) 33 0 147634 147634
966305 593 2022 FREEMAN VANESSA R LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 4/21/2022 (FREEMAN) 33 0 142794 142794
966444 593 2022 RILEY DOROTHY B R LATE ADD HS AS OF 03/04/22 & OV65 (RILEY) 33 0 197076 197076
966459 593 2022 REPSHER DONALD STEPHEN & JOYCE ANN R CHANGE OVER65 QUALIFY DATE 33 0 138168 138168

968536 593 2022 BHANSALI
RUSHABH SANJAY & PAREKH RAJVEE
KIRITKUMAR R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/18/22 (BHANSALI) 33 0 301686 301686

968578 593 2022 JONES LUCAS R & HANNAH E FERRELL R LATE ADD HS &  DV4 (JONES) 33 0 348627 348627
968827 593 2022 MONSIBAIS KIMBERLY & JOEL R LATE ADD HS (MONSIBAIS) 33 0 414865 414865
969171 593 2022 MCNELLY THERESA LOUISE R LATE ADD HS (MCNELLY) 33 0 353566 353566
969255 593 2022 MCDANIEL MIKE P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 33 -15000 15000 0
971616 593 2022 DEWEBER STACY L R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE 33 0 282559 282559
971647 593 2022 DAVIS FISCHER A & LAUREN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/17/22 (DAVIS) 33 0 284600 284600
972357 593 2022 CORTEZ ANTHONY J & JOYCE M R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/6/22 (CORTEZ) 33 0 206375 206375
972739 593 2022 CEDILLO MICHELLE & MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (CEDILLO) 33 0 316551 316551
972749 593 2022 BEBOUT KENNETH GREGORY & LINDA MARIE R LATE ADD HS (BEBOUT) 33 0 303746 303746
972776 593 2022 HIGEONS BRIAN JAMES & NICOLE MARIE R LATE ADD HS & DV2 (HIGEONS) 33 0 312790 312790
972805 593 2022 CHEKURI BHARATH R LATE ADD HS AS OF 07/15/22 (CHEKURI) 33 0 213115 213115
972809 593 2022 PANNEERSELVAM ARUN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/29/22 (PANNEERSELVAM) 33 0 226228 226228
972831 593 2022 CHILIVERU VINESH R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/27/22 (CHILIVERU) 33 0 188587 188587
972833 593 2022 CHEERKE MALLA REDDY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/1/22 (CHEERKE) 33 0 225914 225914
972927 593 2022 CHINNAPAYAH KANIMOZHI R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/28/22 (CHINNAPAYAH) 33 0 235269 235269
973199 593 2022 SIMPSON JUSTIN R LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 1/25/2022 (SIMPSON) 33 0 312595 312595
973285 593 2022 TODUPUNOORI VIJAYASARATHI R LATE ADD HS AS OF 06/01/22 ( TODUPUNOORI) 33 0 284397 284397
973359 593 2022 PATEL SARIN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/29/22 (PATEL) 33 0 151435 151435
974201 593 2022 HOLMES CHRISTOPHER D & ALEXANDRA R LATE ADD HS (HOLMES) 33 0 488013 488013
974610 593 2022 INAGANTI SUJAY BABU R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/8/22 (INAGANTI) 33 0 133843 133843
974886 593 2022 STEPHENSON TIM & VICKI R LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 7/21/2022 (STEPHENSON) 33 0 236340 236340
974982 593 2022 RAMIREZ SAUL A & MARIA C R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE DATE 12/01/2022 (RAMIREZ) 33 0 160170 160170
979439 593 2022 FONTENOT JOHN JR & CHANTEL R LATE ADD HS & DVHS (FONTENOT) 33 0 476109 476109
979442 593 2022 RICHMOND ROSS & JUANA AMERICA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/2/22 (RICHMOND) 33 0 431902 431902
979531 593 2022 PARK DAVID MATTHEW P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -22000 22000 0
979750 593 2022 GRABERT JENNIFER P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -5000 5000 0
980377 593 2022 STAMATIN GRIGOTE & ANASTASIA GUSAN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/4/22 (STAMATIN) 33 0 223554 223554
980383 593 2022 NELSON KRYSTAL & GAVIN R LATE ADD HS (NELSON) 33 0 522666 522666



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
980549 593 2022 LUCERO GILBERT JOSEPH JR R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/17/22 (LUCERO) 33 0 145590 145590
980822 593 2022 RODERICK ROBERT & BEVERLY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/15/22 (RODERICK) 33 0 140158 140158
981118 593 2022 TU KUANG YU & OLIVIA ROSE R LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 5/9/2022 (TU) 33 0 186312 186312
981142 593 2022 CALL KEEGAN & AMBER E R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/4/22 (CALL) 33 0 227039 227039
981144 593 2022 KENDRICK SHANNON & CATLAN WAYNE R LATE ADD HS AS OF 03/21/2022 (KENDRICK) 33 0 245824 245824
981172 593 2022 SIMMONS OMOLADE KARIMAT KASSIM R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/16/22 (SIMMONS) 33 0 205350 205350
981197 593 2022 HAYNES MONESHA R LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF 3-28-22 (HAYNES) 33 0 161628 161628
981208 593 2022 FARISH KATHARINE L & RUSSELL S R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/12/22 (FARISH) 33 0 189572 189572
981316 593 2022 NEALON PAMELA J & MARTIN JOSEPH R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/22/22 (NEALON) 33 0 132389 132389
981333 593 2022 KIKER MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/30/22 (KIKER) 33 0 128968 128968
983467 593 2022 HARRIS ALAN V & ANGELIA L R LATE ADD HS (HARRIS) 33 0 1012180 1012180
984066 593 2022 GUY LAUREN R LATE ADD HS (GUY) 33 0 174056 174056
984136 593 2022 WOODS JOHNNIE R LATE ADD HS  & DV2 (WOODS) 33 0 193836 193836
990890 593 2022 RAMIREZ SOLEDAD R LATE ADD HS (RAMIREZ) 33 0 69932 69932
992251 593 2022 LIVELY KEVIN P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 33 -43000 43000 0
994167 593 2022 BRIDWELL RICHARD J & NIKKI B R LATE ADD HS (BRIDWELL) 33 0 171263 171263
995948 593 2022 LIM DAVID P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 33 -85000 85000 0

1006635 593 2022 FAIVRE STEVE ROBERT & STACEY LEE R LATE ADD HS (FAIVRE) 33 0 403449 403449
1008230 593 2022 WERNER O FRED & ALICE M R CHANGE TO CORRECT HS QUAL YEAR (WERNER) 33 -19235 155116 135881
1011027 593 2022 HOLMES JANET K R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (HOLMES) 33 0 206496 206496

1017221 593 2022 BLUNT LINDA TILLMAN R
ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL LATE ADD HS AND OV65
(BLUNT) 33 252380 0 252380

1017223 593 2022 KLEIN ANN R R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 33 166641 0 166641
3671804 593 2022 HANDSHY JUDY R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE 33 0 502114 502114

769958 597 2022 BRACKEN JANET M & FRANK D JR R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 604408 604408
769974 597 2022 HUNLEY JIM B & DEBRA L TRS HUNLEY FAMILY TRUST R 35 0 504000 504000
774267 597 2022 RUSHING JODY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 374221 374221
979484 597 2022 BRITT HENRY & BEVERLY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 505949 505949
992460 597 2022 SUH SAM JUNG & SUN RAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 169595 169595

1008113 597 2022 PEMBERTON VALERIE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 313406 313406
1017219 597 2022 CHOWDHURY QUAMRUZZAMAN & SHAMIM R FREEZE_REFREEZE 35 0 280401 280401



 
 
 
 
DATE:  July 17, 2023 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
 

FROM: Kim Collins, HR Finance Manager 
 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #7 – Consider and Take Action on Penalties and Interest for Outstanding 
2023 Third Quarter Allocations 
 
 
The Texas Property Tax Code, Section 6.06 (e) outlines the payment schedule for taxing units and 
establishes a penalty of 5% and interest rate accrued at 10% for any delinquent payments.  Attached 
you will find a list of entities and their corresponding outstanding payment amounts as of  June 30, 2023 
for the 2023 Third Quarter Allocation invoices.  Invoices totaling $4,066,561.66 mailed on June 1, 2023 
had a due date of June 30, 2023.  A deposit on July 17, 2023 eliminated most of the outstanding 
allocations.  You will notice a note explaining that some of our school districts have slightly different 
fiscal years, and must wait until after July 1 to issue payment. 
 
The Board has the discretion to waive penalty and interest as they see fit. The interest and penalties are 
calculated at the statutory rates and shown for your consideration.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To waive penalty and interest on outstanding 2023 Third Quarter Allocations as of June 30, 2023.  
 



Entity Quarter Amount Penalty

Interest as of 

06.30.23

Argyle ISD 3Q $82,212.47 $4,110.62 684.83 *

Carrollton-Farmers Branch ISD 3Q $95,324.90 $4,766.25 794.06 *

Denton ISD 3Q $543,767.28 $27,188.36 4529.58 *

Town of Argyle 3Q $5,700.40 $285.02 47.48 *

City of Ft. Worth 3Q $51,323.20 $2,566.16 427.52

Oak Point WCID #1 3Q $1,070.52 $53.53 8.92

$779,398.77 $38,969.94 $6,492.39

July 17, 2023 deposit -$727,005.05 -$36,350.25 -$6,055.95

$52,393.72 $2,619.69 $436.44

* Deposited July 17.  School Districts can have fiscal year start dates that require issuing payment after July 1.

DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
Outstanding Allocations as of 06.30.23



 

 

DATE:  August 17, 2023 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
 

FROM: Don Spencer, Chief Appraiser 
 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #8 – Consider and Approve Employee Group Health, Dental, 

Vision, Life, and Disability Insurance for the 2024 Plan Year 

 

October 1 is the start of a new year for our health insurance benefits.   Our insurance agent, Kallen 

McCoy with AIA Life and Health Services, guides the annual rate analysis each year.  He sends 

out renewal requests to both self-insured and fully insured carriers each year.  We are currently 

self-funded and have been for 12 years.  Kallen analyzes the responses and runs comparisons to 

ensure that a self-funded status is the most cost effective for the District while maintaining our 

level of employee benefits.  The self-funded model has worked well for the District and continues 

to be a good way to control insurance costs.  This model includes a re-insurance company that 

caps the District’s claims exposure. 

 

DCAD’s practice has been to bring the annual renewal to the Board for approval each year. You 

approve the cost of the benefits with the annual budget approval.  The costs in the budget are based 

on predicted increases given to us by Kallen, but we do not have the detail during the budget 

season.   

 

We do not yet have any information available for the agenda for the 2024 year plan.  We have 

included the current plan information, but renewal details will be presented at the meeting. 

 

Current: 

Base Plan – Employees pay $46 a month for a $1,500 annual deductible plan 

Buy Up Plan – Employees pay $100 per month for a $750.00 annual deductible plan 

 

Proposed: 

Base Plan – Not available at this time 

Buy Up Plan – Not available at this time 

 

 



Current co-pays:  General Office $40, Specialist Office $60, and ER $300 per visit.   

Current medication tiers: $25/$45/$65/$100. The pharmacy benefit manager will continue 

managing prescriptions to get better costs and outcomes. 

 

The District allows retirees under 65 to stay on the insurance by reimbursing the cost of their 

premiums to the District.  We do not have those increases at this time. 

 

For non-medical benefits (dental, vision, life and disability), Kallen is still in negotiations with 

MetLife (our current insurance carrier).   

 

  

RECOMMENDATION: 

To approve the Employee Group Health, Dental, Vision, Life and Disability Insurance plans as 

presented at this meeting. 



DATE: August 17, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Chief Appraiser - Don Spencer

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #9 – Discuss possible changes to the BOD historic
approval process of personnel policy.

It has been the general practice for the Chief Appraiser to present all changes to DCAD
personnel policy to the Board of Directors for final approval. Occasionally, the Chief Appraiser
may identify the need to amend or add to the personnel policy to account for circumstances that
were unforeseen previously, but are deemed necessary and may prevent a more immediate need
to make a decision. Therefore, in order to promote efficiency, I am asking the board to consider
granting the Chief Appraiser authority to make changes to the personnel policy. Before making
any changes to the policy, the Chief Appraiser will consult with outside counsel to ensure
compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Any changes made to the policy that occur
between monthly board meetings would be discussed with the board during the following
meeting in the Chief Appraiser’s report. I would also have a personnel policy workshop annually
to review policy with the board of directors.

This will be proposed as an action item by resolution at the next board meeting.



DATE: August 17, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Chief Appraiser - Don Spencer

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #10 – Discuss possible changes to the BOD historic
approval process of group insurance benefits.

It has been the general practice for the Chief Appraiser to present options for the group insurance
benefits to the board of directors for approval annually. There are no statutory requirements for
this. The Board of Directors approves the cost of the benefits with the annual budget approval.
The costs in the budget are based on predicted increases given to us by Kallen, our AIA Benefits
Advisor.

This year is a good illustration of the roadblocks we encounter bringing this to the board for final
approval. Due to moving the timeline up this year (usually have this meeting in September) and
conflicts in Kallen’s schedule and ours to go over the bids. We did not have any information
available for the agenda and waiting another month would not be feasible due to open
enrollment. I would like for the board to consider granting the Chief Appraiser to select the
health benefits plans for DCAD personnel as long as the costs stay within the confines of the
adopted budget.

This will be proposed as a possible action item by resolution at the next board meeting.



DATE: August 17, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Chief Appraiser - Don Spencer

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #12 – Approve Final 2024 Budget after taxing entity
considerations.

On June 15, 2023 the DCAD Board of Directors approved the 2024 Proposed Budget in the
amount of $20,347,801.73 supporting 115 FTE’s as presented by the Chief Appraiser after a
public hearing on the budget. July 17, 2023 was 30 days after the board approved the proposed
budget and we received no resolutions disapproving the budget from the taxing entities.

ACTION:
By vote pass a resolution adopting the 2024 budget.



DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2024 OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE
DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Denton Central Appraisal
District that the District Operating Budget for the year 2024 be adopted and
approved in the total amount of $20,347,801.73. Funds may be transferred
between Categories or Accounts on an as needed basis by means of inter fund
transfers authorized by the Board of Directors.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Budget for the year 2024 be allocated
to the taxing entities participating in the Denton Central Appraisal District
according to 6.06(d) of the Texas Property Tax Code.

ADOPTED this the 17th Day of August, 2023.

Roy Atwood
Chairman, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Ann Pomykal
Secretary,Board of Directors

Page 1 of 1

mailto:roy.atwood@dentoncad.com

	1. Agenda
	5A. Chief Appraiser Report
	6A. June Minutes
	6B. June 2023 Financials (1)
	BOD Monthly Financials 06.30.23
	Board Financials as of 06.30.23

	6C. Value Changes
	7. Outstanding Third Quarter Allocations (1)
	BOD 2023 3Q Outstanding Allocations 06.30.23
	2023 3Q Outstanding Allocations 06.30.23

	8.BOD 2024 Insurance Renewal Memo
	9. PERSONNEL POLICY MEMO
	10. GROUP BENEFITS MEMO
	12A. BUDGET MEMO
	12B.Resolution Adopting 2024 Budget.docx

